
PAGE No. 

1 

2 

3-18 

19-30 
31-75 

76-79 
80-81 
82-84 
85-88 
89 
90-94 
95-98 
99 

100 

101 

102-103 

104 

105-107 

108-147 
148-164 
165-166 
167-177 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEET1nu 
JULY 21, 2015@ 7:00 P.M. 

ITEM 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

CONTENTS 

Agenda 

Recap of Unobligated Balance and Request for Appropriation 

June Monthly Financial Report 

Mid-Year Budget Report; 

Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
June Revenue Budget Performance Report 

Reappraisal Report 
Memo - QC Vacancy 
Memo - Election System 
Review of 2015 Personnel Project- Updated July 21, 2015 
Memo - JABG Grant 
Memo - Greenwood District 
Memo - Veterans Court 
Memo - Mitigation Plan Grant 

Resolution QC Vacancy 

Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2005-15 Personnel Policy 

Appropriation Ordinance 
JABG Grant 
Greenwood District Court 
EMP Rural Fire 
Veterans Court 

Resolution-Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Minutes-June 21, 2015 Regular Meeting 

Enclosures: 1. Treasurer's Report 
2. Park Report 
3. Conservation District Report of Grants 
4. Draft Pay Policy from 9 / 17/2013 





7116/2015 

Recap of Unobllgated Balance and Request 

Fund Summary Comparison 
July 21, 2015 Regular Quorum Court MeeHng 

Supplies/ Debt Total Revenue 
E!!!!!1 Qm! General Fund ~ Qws!Jng ~ Service Requests Relmb. 
1000 0137 Juvenlle Accountability Block Bectronic Monitoring 33,333 33,333 30000 

0 

Total Requests 0 33,333 0 0 33,333 30,000 

Unobligated Balance 39,823 

Earmark (Estimated year-end appropriations) 50,000 

Increase Estimated Revenue 7205 • Local Property Tax-Penalty Delinquent 25,000 

Unobligated balance after appropriations 11,490 

Supplies/ Debt Total Revenue 
E!!!!!1 Qm! Gree!!wood D!stact Court ~ Qws!Jng ~ ~ ~ Relmb. 

1804 0409 Greenwood District Court Forensic Photography Stand, fingerprint station 4733 4,733 

Total Requests 0 0 4,733 0 4,733 0 

Unobligated Balance 231,426 

Unobligated balance after appropriations 226,693 

Supplies/ Debt Total Revenue 
E!!!!!1 Qm! Miscellaneous jlrants Fuad Personnel Qws!Jng Capital ~ ~ Relmb 
1901 0435 Veterans Drug Court GIFGrant 10,000 10,000 10,000 

Total Requests 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 10,000 

Unobligated Balance 0 

Unobligated balance after appropriations 0 

Supplies/ Debt Total Revenue 
E!!!!!1 Qm! Fire Equipment & Training Act 833 Personnel Qws!Jng ~ ~ ~ Relmb 
3023 0509 Act833 Act 833 for Rural Fire 3,646 3,646 3,646 

Total Requests 0 3,646 0 0 3,646 3,646 

Unobligated Balance 0 

Unobligated balance after appropriations 0 

-2-



1000 General Fund 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Subtotal 

Transfer to 1901 Misc Grants Fund 

Transfer within General Fund 

Computer Reserve 

Fund Balance 

2% Sebastian County EMS - YTD 

1% County Parks - YTD 

NOTE: Transfer $97,083 to 1803 Co. Sales 

Tax Fund, Dept. 0616 Aquatics Facilities 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Fund Balance 

Capital for 2015 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

Restricted Funds 

Jail Restricted 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Balance 

Computer Reserve 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

2015 Annual Appropriation 

Balance 

Ambulance Reserve Replacement 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Balance 

Ambulance Reserve Equip Replacement 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Balance 

2% Sebastian County EMS - YTD 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Balance 

1% County Parks - YTD 

Transfer to 1803 County Sales Tax Fund 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Transfer to 1803 County Sales Tax Fund 

Balance 

General Fund 

Jail Restricted 

Computer Reserve 

Ambulance Reserve 

2% Sebastian County EMS 

1% County Parks 

Total General Fund 

RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

Received 

Estimated 

2015 

21,324, 793.00 

(24,311,423.00) 

(2,986,630.00) 

7,520,585 

4,533,955 

(7,864.00) 

(30,000.00) 

(2,378,616.00) 

(2,077,652.00) 

39,823 

99,698.00 

99,698.00 

60,000.00 

30,000.00 

90,000.00 

35,000.00 

35,000.00 

14,001.00 

14,001.00 

36,166.00 

35,989.00 

72,155.00 

18,083.00 

(17,994.00) 

17,994.00 

(33,985.00) 

(15,902.00) 

2015 Beginning 

Balance 

7,520,501.91 

99,698.00 

60,000.00 

49,001.00 

35,989.00 

17,994.00 

7,783,183.91 

June 

2015 

2,751,002.12 

(1,866, 739.09) 

884,263.03 

Current 

Balance 

4,545,274.54 

99,698.00 

90,000.00 

49,001.00 

72,155.00 

(15,902.00) 

YTD 

Encumbrances 

0.00 
(188,495.97) 

(188,495.97) 

Treasurer's 

Balance 

4,840,226.54 4,836,934.04 

*Difference 3,292.50 

The difference will be corrected in July. 

**The $343,689.55 was transferred from the Health Insurance Fund 1002 to General fund in February to pay 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

8,692,363.13 

(11,635,320.50) 

(2,942,957 .37) 

7,520,584.96 

4,577,627.59 

(36,166.00) 

15,902.00 

4,557,363.59 

_b_a_ck_t_h_e_D_e_ce_m_b_e_r_2_0_14~1o_a_n_.~~~~~~~~~~-3- ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1001 General Reserve Fund 

Received 

Estimated June YTD 

.wa .wa Encumbrances 

Revenue 0.00 33.85 0.00 

Expenses (1,303,035.00) {4,830.00} 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations (1,303,035.00) (4,796.15) 0.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 1,655,209.95 

Subtotal 352,174.95 

Earmarks 

Sebastian County Library (600,000.00) 

Transfer in from General Fund Balance 260,213.00 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 12,388 

1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 

Received 

Estimated June YTD 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 

Revenue 367,340.00 31,536.66 0.00 

Expenses (2,412,440.00} (6,700.00} {414.447.39} 

Revenue less Appropriations (2,045,100.00) 24,836.66 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 1,896,325.18 

Subtotal {148,774.82) 

Transfer in from General Fund - Loan 97,083.00 

Transfer in from GF -July-Dec '14, Park 17,994.00 

Transfer in from GF -Jan-Dec '15, Park 33,985.00 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 287 

1002 Health Insurance 

Received 

Estimated June YTD 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 

Revenue 0.00 160,792.59 

Expenses 0.00 {236,669.45) 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 (75,876.86) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 17,587.14 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

**The $343,689.55 was transferred from the Health Insurance Fund 1002 to General fund in February to pay 

back the December 2014 loan. 

-4-

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

260,437.69 

(22,122.83} 

238,314.86 

1,655,209.95 

1,893,524.81 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

350,369.69 

(1,943,332.35) 

(1,592,962.66) 

1,896,325.18 

303,362.52 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

1,885,034.83 

(1,482,910.20) 

402,124.63 

17,587.14 

419,711.77 



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1800 Treasurer's Commission Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 499,977.00 144,160.19 385,243.29 
Expenses (499,977.00) (30,579.43) 0.00 (143,836.09) 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 113,580.76 241,407.20 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 526,238.98 526,238.98 

Treasurer's Excess (526,238.98) {526,238.98} 

Current Fund Balance 241,407.20 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

1801 Collector's Commission Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 815,250.00 399,957.68 619,892.25 
Expenses (815,250.00) (73,769.48) 0.00 {354,072.05} 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 326,188.20 265,820.20 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 1,472,064.77 1,472,064.77 

Collector's Excess {1,472,064.77) (1,472,064.77) 

Current Fund Balance 265,820.20 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

1802 Assessor's Commission Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 2,187,468.00 397,777.92 601,868.63 

Expenses {2,537.468.00) {158,964.40) (515.00) {1,116,097.93} 

Revenue less Appropriations {350,000.00) 238,813.52 (514,229.30) 

Fund 3011 Reappraisal Cost Fund 

Will be transferred at year end 350,000.00 

Balance 0.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 104,875.76 104,875.76 

Assessor's Excess {104,875.76) (104,875.76) 

Current Fund Balance (514,229.30) 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

-5-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1804 Greenwood District Court 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 392,000.00 37,397.68 212,273.86 
Expenses (456,101.00) 122,503.30} {141,861.82} 
Revenue less Appropriations (64,101.00) 14,894.38 70,412.04 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 550,585.08 550,585.08 

Earmarks 

Court Room (200,000.00) 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (55,058.00) 

Current Fund Balance 620,997.12 
Unobligated Balance 231,426 

1805 Law Library Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 23,849.00 3,733.52 13,187.17 
Expenses (23,849.00} {1,8ll.67l {10,910.40} 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 1,921.85 2,276.77 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 2,276.77 
Unobligated Balance 0.00 

1810 HazMat Response 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 49,291.00 0.00 42,095.77 
Expenses (98,048.00} {5,214.37} {2,997.28} {15,300.77} 

Revenue less Appropriations (48,757.00) (5,214.37) 26,795.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 48,753.59 48,753.59 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 

Current Fund Balance 75,548.59 
Unobligated Balance (3) 

-6-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

1901 Miscellaneous Grants 

Received Received YTO 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 84,454.00 22,864.00 0.00 25,064.00 

Expenses (121.603.00) (2,166.31} (65,450.50} (21,478.56} 

Revenue less Appropriations {37,149.00) 20,697.69 {65,450.50) 3,585.44 

Transfer from General Fund 7,864.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 29,284.97 29,284.97 

Current Fund Balance 32,870.41 

Unobligated Balance (O) 

1902 Homeland Security Grant 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTO June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 413,570.00 0.00 0.00 98,979.94 

Expenses (332.194.00} (11,051.17} {165,295.88} (164,290.16} 

Revenue less Appropriations 81,376.00 (11,051.17) (165,295.88) (65,310.22) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 (81,375.94) {81,375.94) 

Current Fund Balance (146,686.16) 

Unobligated Balance 0 

1903 Emergency Management Grants 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 14,701.00 0.00 14,701.00 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 14,701.00 14,701.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 (14,617) (14,616.97) 

Current Fund Balance 84.03 

Unobligated Balance 84 

-7-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

2000 Road Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 5,484,752.00 677,024.03 2,655,621.59 

Expenses {7,242,778.00} {227,680.181 (727,752.69) {2,098,065.77! 

Revenue less Appropriations (1,758,026.00) 557,555.82 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 6,244,566.37 6,244,566.37 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (1,172,931.00) 

Current Fund Balance 6,802,122.19 

Unobligated Balance 3,313,609 

2800 Road Capital Reserve Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 0.00 1.56 9.38 

Expenses 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 9.38 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 87,833.28 87,833.28 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (8,783.00) 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 79,050.28 87,842.66 

3000 Treasurer's Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 101,000.00 6.12 34.56 

Expenses {54,950.00) {1,994.60} (9,295.61} 

Revenue less Appropriations 46,050.00 (1,988.48) (9,261.05) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 402,099.74 402,099.74 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (50,310.00) 

Current Fund Balance 392,838.69 

Unobligated Balance 397,840 

-8-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3001 Collector's Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

ma W§ Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 176,400.00 15.35 106.44 

Expenses (158,648.00) (17,281.30} !54,143.25! 

Revenue less Appropriations 17,752.00 (17,265.95) (54,036.81) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 901,183.52 901,183.52 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (107,758.00) 

Current Fund Balance 847,146.71 

Unobligated Balance 811,177.52 

3002 Circuit Court Automation Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 19,600.00 2,213.00 13,960.68 

Expenses (33,259.00) {10,441.21} 0.00 (15,450.60} 

Revenue less Appropriations (13,659.00) (8,228.21) (1,489.92) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 57,672.89 57,672.89 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (7,727.00) 

Current Fund Balance 56,182.97 

Unobligated Balance 36,287 

3003 District Court Automation Fund 

Received Received YTO 

Estimated June YTO June 

ma ma Encumbrances ma 
Revenue 8,330.00 716.06 4,836.07 

Expenses !2,500.00) 1466.12} 0.00 (466.12} 

Revenue less Appropriations 5,830.00 249.94 4,369.95 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 32,999.38 32,999.38 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (4,137.00) 

Current Fund Balance 37,369.33 

Unobligated Balance 34,692 

-9-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3004 Assessor's Amendment 79 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 W2 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 15,819.00 1.18 15,638.30 

Expenses (12,900.00) (739.19) 0.00 {5,639.19} 

Revenue less Appropriations 2,919.00 (738.01) 9,999.11 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 55,748.84 55,748.84 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (5,156.00) 

Current Fund Balance 65,747.95 

Unobligated Balance 53,512 

3006 Recorder's Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances W2 
Revenue 813,400.00 70,916.38 432,481.26 

Expenses (1,119,930.00) {42,645.34} {282,609.191 

Revenue less Appropriations (306,530.00) 28,271.04 149,872.07 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 758,468.73 758,468.73 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (157,186.00) 

Current Fund Balance 908,340.80 

Unobligated Balance 294,753 

3008 County Library Fund 

Received Received VTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances W2 
Revenue 230,133.00 42,637.76 106,905.07 

Expenses (368,562.001 {22,106.03} {132,473.20} 

Revenue less Appropriations (138,429.00) 20,531.73 (25,568.13) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 692,115.51 692,115.51 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (92,224.00) 

Current Fund Balance 666,547.38 

Unobligated Balance 461,463 

-10-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3009 Solid Waste Mgmt Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

lli2 lli2 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 0.00 0.23 1.66 

Expenses Q.,QQ 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 0.23 1.66 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 12,864.08 12,864.08 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (1,286.00) 

Current Fund Balance 12,865.74 

Unobligated Balance 11,578 

3010 County Clerk Operating Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 6,370.00 1,038.31 6,679.83 

Expenses Q.,QQ 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 6,370.00 1,038.31 6,679.83 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 12,138.83 12,138.83 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (1,850.00) 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 18,818.66 

Unobligated Balance 16,659 

3011 Reappraisal Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

lli2 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 350,000.00 32,196.50 193,179.00 

Expenses 0.00 Q.,QQ 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 350,000.00 32,196.50 193,179.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 193,179.00 

Unobligated Balance 350,000 

( Will be transferred to Fund 1802 Assessor with year end court order) 

-11-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3012 Child Support Cost Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 1,960.00 2.94 1,312.07 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 1,960.00 2.94 1,312.07 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (196.00) 

Current Fund Balance 1,312.07 

Unobligated Balance 1,764 

3013 Game and Fish Education Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 0.00 0.00 9,182.50 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 0.00 9,182.50 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 9,182.50 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

3014 Communication Facility and Equipment Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 101,920.00 11,962.46 72,589.48 

Expenses {179,081.00) {6,724.69) {61,234.04) 

Revenue less Appropriations (77,161.00) 5,237.77 11,355.44 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 60,081.94 60,081.94 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (16,200.00) 

Current Fund Balance 71,437.38 

Unobligated Balance (33,279) 

3015 Drug Control Fund 

Received Received VTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 15,459.00 0.46 15,481.64 

Expenses {76,255.00) (1,886.27} {21,422.10) 

Revenue less Appropriations (60,796.00) (1,885.81) (5,940.46) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 29,734.46 29,734.46 

Current Fund Balance 23,794.00 

Unobligated Balance (31,062) 

-12-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3017 Act 209 of 09 Jail Operating Fund 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 

Estimated 

2015 

343,000.00 

0.00 

343,000.00 

0.00 

(Transfer to General Fund at year-end by County Court Order) 

3019 Boating Safety Fund 

Estimated 

2015 

Revenue 1,960.00 

Expenses (8,000.00) 

Revenue less Appropriations (6,040.00) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 24,024.49 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (2,598.00) 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 15,386.49 

3020 Emergency 911 Fund 

Estimated 

2015 

Revenue 916,832.00 

Expenses (986,116.00) 

Revenue less Appropriations (69,284.00) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 1,784,757.94 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (270,158.00) 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 1,445,316 

-13-

Received 

June 

2015 

29,926.68 

0.00 

29,926.68 

Received 

June 

2015 

0.00 

(191.95) 

(191.95) 

Received 

June 

2015 

24,123.82 

(28,975.04} 

(4,851.22) 

Received YTD 

YTD June 

Encumbrances 2015 

181,970.59 

0.00 

181,970.59 

0.00 

181,970.59 

Received YTD 

YTD June 

Encumbrances 2015 

853.29 

0.00 (2,704.03} 

(1,850.74) 

24,024.49 

22,173.75 

Received YTD 

YTD June 

Encumbrances 2015 

353,821.64 

0.00 (460,730.38} 

(106,908.74) 

1,784,757.94 

1,677,849.20 



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3021 Emergency Medical Service 

Revenue 

Expenses 

Revenue less Appropriations 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 

Current Fund Balance 

Estimated 

lli2 
245,000.00 

0.00 
245,000.00 

0.00 

Unobligated Balance 245,000.00 
(Transfer to General Fund at year-end by County Court Order) 

3022 Emergency Vehicle Fund 

Estimated 

2015 
Revenue 5,194.00 
Expenses 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations 5,194.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 5,615.82 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 {1,080.00) 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 9,729.82 

3023 Rural Fire Act 833 

Estimated 

2015 
Revenue 38,730.00 
Expenses (38,730.00) 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

-14-

Received 

June YTD 

2015 Encumbrances 

25,042.22 
0.00 

25,042.22 0.00 

Received 

June YTD 

2015 Encumbrances 

573.96 
0.00 

573.96 

Received 

June YTD 

2015 Encumbrances 

3,645.90 
0.00 

3,645.90 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

70,972.13 

Q,.QQ 
70,972.13 

0.00 

70,972.13 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

4,185.04 
0.00 

4,185.04 

5,615.82 

9,800.86 

Received YTD 

June 

2015 

42,373.10 
{38,727.20} 

3,645.90 

0.00 

3,645.90 



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
3024 Public Defender Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,682.54 
Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 0.00 1,682.54 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.00 0.00 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 1,682.54 
Unobligated Balance 0.00 
(Transfer to General Fund at year-end by County Court Order) 

3025 Victim Witness Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 0.00 0.00 4.19 
Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 0.00 4.19 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 26.41 26.41 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 30.60 
Unobligated Balance 26.41 

3026 Indigent Criminal Defense Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 
Revenue 29,400.00 1,508.18 11,029.54 
Expenses (35,000.00) {35,000.00} (35,000.00l 
Revenue less Appropriations (5,600.00) (33,491.82) (23,970.46) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 44,905.54 44,905.54 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (7,430.00) 

Current Fund Balance 20,935.08 
Unobligated Balance 31,875.54 

-15-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3028 Adult Drug Court Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances ~ 
Revenue 0.00 245.00 621.36 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 245.00 621.36 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 2,230.23 2,230.23 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (223.00) 

Current Fund Balance 2,851.59 

Unobligated Balance 2,007.23 

3029 Public Safety Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 0.00 6.13 94.65 

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 6.13 94.65 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 167.97 167.97 

Less Reserve A.C.A. 14-20-103 (16.00) 

Current Fund Balance 262.62 

Unobligated Balance 151.97 

3038 Voting System Grant 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances ~ 

Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expenses Q,QQ 0.00 0.00 

Revenue less Appropriations 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 0.71 0.71 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 0.00 

Current Fund Balance 0.71 

Unobligated Balance 0.71 

-16-



RECAP JUNE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

3039 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 3,430.00 365.54 1,959.12 

Expenses 15,000.00} (4,507.95) (111.67) (4,507.95} 

Revenue less Appropriations (l,570.00) (4,142.41) (2,548.83) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 8,949.58 8,949.58 

Less Reserve A.C.A.14-20-103 (1,237.00) 

Current Fund Balance 6,400.75 

Unobligated Balance 6,143 

3400 Regional Library Sales Tax Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 15,000.00 1,569.80 8,912.85 

Expenses (66,103.00} (555.37) 14,164.07) 

Revenue less Appropriations (51,103.00) 1,014.43 4,748.78 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 141,734.60 141,734.60 

Less Reserve A.CA. 14-20-103 (15,673.00) 

Current Fund Balance 146,483.38 

Unobligated Balance 74,958.60 

3401 Federal Forfeiture Fund 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances 2015 

Revenue 2,744.00 0.24 2,745.15 

Expenses 113.464.00) {2,553.76} 14,453.76} 

Revenue less Appropriations (10,720.00) (2,553.52) (1,708.61) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 13,906.22 13,906.22 

Current Fund Balance 12,197.61 

Unobligated Balance 3,186.22 

3403 Drug Ct Emergency & Contingency 

Received Received YTD 

Estimated June YTD June 

2015 2015 Encumbrances ~ 

Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expenses 116.210.00} 0.00 1353.24} 

Revenue less Appropriations (16,210.00) 0.00 (353.24) 

Beginning Balance 1/1/15 16,210.00 16,210.00 

Current Fund Balance 15,856.76 

Unobligated Balance 0.00 

-17-



9.00% Sebastian County Sheriff 

54.50% Adult Detention Center 

9.00% Juvenile Detention Center 

11.00% Improvement County Courthouse & Fae 

5.00% Volunteer Rural Fire Departments 

1.00% Senior Citizen's Centers 

0.50% South Sebastian County Library 

7.00% Health Care/Workers Compensation 

2.00% Sebastian County EMS 

1.00% County Parks 

Total 

400,000.00 - --- .. 

350,000.00 :- -

300,000.00 ----- -- .. 

250,000.00 . 

200,000.00 . 

150,000.00 . 

100,000.00 : 

50,000.00 . 

0.00 ; 

2014 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Year-To-Date Totals: 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

Sebastian County Sales Tax Recap 
Estimated 

~ 
$3,398,515 

$305,666 

$1,852,191 

$305,666 

$373,837 

$169,926 

$33,985 

$16,993 

$237,896 

$67,970 

$33,985 

$3,398,515 

Received 

June2015 

$292,442 

$26,320 

$159,381 

$26,320 

$32,169 

$14,622 

$2,924 

$1,462 

$20,471 

$5,849 

$2,924 

$292,442 

Received YTD 

June2015 

$1,808,316 

$162,748 

$985,532 

$162,748 

$198,915 

$90,416 

$18,083 

$9,042 

$126,582 

$36,166 

$18,083 

$1,808,316 

2014/2015 Monthly Sales Tax 
Revenue Comparison 

X-Axis 

Difference 

2014 Projected 

Projected Received j1014 Received 

268,025 280,375 12,350 

333,826 328,126 (5,700) 

264,445 254,162 (10,283) 

269,071 291,586 22,515 

303,375 297,865 (5,510) 

291,350 259,473 (31,877) 

292,658 321,833 29,175 

305,000 290,317 (14,683) 

285,314 289,169 3,855 

282,338 300,458 18,120 

269,601 298,233 28,632 

233 513 299438 65925 

3,398,516 3,511,036 112,520 

General Fund Sales Tax estimate for 2014 and 2015 was based on 2007 actual sales tax. 

-18-

Balance To 

Be Received 

$1,590,199 

$143,118 

$666,659 

$143,118 

$174,922 

$79,510 

$15,902 

$7,951 

$111,314 

$31,804 

$15,902 

$1,590,199 

2015 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

YTDTotals: 

Percentage 

Received 

53% 

Projected 

268,025 

333,826 

264.445 

269,071 

303,375 

291,350 

292,658 

305,000 

285,314 

282,338 

269,601 

233 513 

3,398,516 

C2014 a2015 

Difference 

2015 Projected 

~ 2015 Received 

291,265 23,240 

345,337 11,511 

276,443 11,998 

282,988 13,917 

319,840 16,465 

292.442 1,092 

0 (292,658) 

0 (305,000) 

0 (285,314) 

0 (282,338) 

0 (269,601) 

Q (233.513) 

1,808,316 (1,590,200) 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget· YTD % used/ 

Account Classification Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD 

Fund 1000 • General Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 15,998,985.00 67,173.00 16,066,158.00 1,221,264.77 .00 7,707,361.51 8,358, 796. 49 48 7,286,620.43 

Supplies 2,310,424.00 (53,361.00) 2,257,063.00 164,005.14 46,851.06 1,085,217.47 1,124,994.47 50 1,074,562.24 

Other Services and Charges 4,972,617.00 139,956.00 5,112,573.00 341,134.41 17,448.99 2,430,831.06 2,664,292.95 48 2,442,586.23 

Capital Outlay 223,949.00 642,497.00 866,446.00 140,334.77 124,195.92 402,027.96 340,222.12 61 244,787.45 

Debt Service .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .00 

[nterfund Transfers .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo +++ .00 

Miscellaneous .00 9,183.00 9,183.00 .00 .00 9,882.50 (699.50) 108 .oo 
EXPENSE TOTALS $23,505,975.00 $805,448.00 $24,311,423.00 $1,866, 739.09 $188,495.97 $11,635,320.50 $12,487,606.53 49% $11,048,556.35 

Fund 1000 • General Fund Totals $23,505,975.00 $805,448.00 $24,311,423.00 $1,866,739.09 $188,495.97 $11,635,320.50 $12,487,606.53 $11,048,556.35 

Treasurer's Total ($1,813,658.25) ($11,638,613.00) 

I 
$53,080.84 ($3,292.50) June NP's with a 7/2/2015 date 

I-' 
Transfer made by Treasurer in June ($56,373.34) 

'° I 

June NP's with a 7/2/2015 date ($3,292.50) 

Fund 1001 • General Reserve Fund 

EXPENSE 

Supplies .oo 4,758.00 4,758.00 .00 .00 4,758.00 .oo 100 .00 

other Services and Charges .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

Capital Outlay .00 1,298,277.00 1,298,277.00 4,830.00 .00 17,364.83 1,280,912.17 1 .oo 
Interfuncl Transfers .00 .oo .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Miscellaneous .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $1,303,035.00 $1,303,035.00 $4,830.00 $0.00 $22,122.83 $1,280,912.17 2% $0.00 

Fund 1001 • General Reserve Fund Totals $0.00 $1,303,035.00 $1,303,035.00 $4,830.00 $0.00 $22,122.83 $1,280,912.17 $0.00 

($17,364.83) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June ($12,534.83) 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 1of12 



Fund 1002 - Seb Co Health Insurance 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Snlaries e, Benefits .00 

Other Services and Charges .oo 
EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 

Fund 1002 - Seb Co Health Insurance Totals $0.00 

Fund 1800 - Treasurer's Commission Fd 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 226,650.00 

Supplies 10,675.00 

Other Services and Charges 57,563.00 

Capital Outlay .00 

Debt Service .00 

lnterfund Transfers 189,298.00 

Mi<rAlfaneous .00 
I 

N EXPENSE TOTALS $484,186.00 0 
I 

Fund 1800 - Treasurer's Commission Fd Totals $484,186.00 

Run by Melissa Sindair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM 

Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

.00 .oo 236,669.45 .00 1,480,610.20 (1,480,610.20) +++ 1,369,014.54 

.00 .oo .00 .00 2,300.00 (2,300.00) +++ 354.66 

$0.00 $0.00 $236,669.45 $0.00 $1,482,910.20 ($1,482,910.20) +++ $1,369,369.20 

$0.00 $0.00 $236,669.45 $0.00 $1,482,910.20 ($1,482,910.20) $1,369,369.20 

.oo 226,650.00 17,597.11 .00 110,813.08 115,836.92 49 107,756.60 

857.00 11,532.00 839.93 .00 2,723.08 8,808.92 24 4,577.73 

2,404.00 59,967.00 1,029.39 .00 19,186.93 40,780.07 32 20,030.57 

12,530.00 12,530.00 11,113.00 .00 11,113.00 1,417.00 89 1,355.40 

.00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ .00 

.oo 189,298.00 .00 .00 .00 189,298.00 0 .00 

.oo .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .oo 
$15,791.00 $499,977.00 $30,579.43 $0.00 $143,836.09 $356,140.91 29% $133,720.30 

$15,791.00 $499,977.00 $30,579.43 $0.00 $143,836.09 $356,140.91 $133,720.30 

($30,225.62) 

Transfer made by Treasurer In June $353.81 

Page 2of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~--:::;.---
Fund 1801 • Collector's Commission Fd 

EXPENSE 

Personal Seivices - Salaries & Benefits 546,013.00 181.00 546,194.00 38,397.45 .00 264,390.22 281,803.78 48 251,633.41 

Supplies 50,650.00 (30,782.00) 19,868.00 2,432.51 .00 7,809.00 12,059.00 39 6,169.62 

Other Seivices and Charges 104,112.00 33,541.00 137,653.00 21,697.94 .oo 69,044.28 68,608.72 so 40,255.19 

capital Outlay .oo 12,530.00 12,530.00 11,113.00 .00 11,113.00 1,417.00 89 .00 

Debt Service .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

lnterfuncl Transfers 99,005.00 .oo 99,005.00 .00 .00 .oo 99,005.00 0 .00 

Miscellaneous .00 .00 .oo 128.58 .00 1,715.55 (1,715.55) +++ 18,456.35 

EXPENSE TOTALS $799,780.00 $15,470.00 $815,250.00 $73,769.48 $0.00 $354,072.05 $461,177.95 43% $316,514.57 

Fund 1801 - Collector's Commission Fd Totals $799,780.00 $15,470.00 $815,250.00 $73,769.48 $0.00 $354,072.05 $461,177.95 $316,514.57 

($72,464.67) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $1,304.81 

F11nrl 1802 • Assessor's Commission Fnd 
I 

~ (PENSE 

•
1 
•. _ _,nal Seivices - Salaries & Benefits 1,417,159.00 6,563.00 1,423,722.00 107,935.28 .oo 704,738.28 718,983.72 49 643,067.11 

Supplies 66,350.00 (200.00) 66,150.00 2,313.28 .00 14,179.38 51,970.62 21 22,830.19 

Other Services and Charges 730,711.00 3,826.00 734,537.00 39,476.58 515.00 387,941.01 346,080.99 53 372,168.69 

Capital Outlay .00 14,904.00 14,904.00 9,239.26 .00 9,239.26 5,664.74 62 .00 

Debt Service .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo +++ .oo 
lnterfund Transfers 298,155.00 .00 298,155.00 .00 .00 .oo 298,155.00 0 .00 

Miscellaneous .oo .00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $2,512,375.00 $25,093.00 $2,537,468.00 $158,964.40 $515.00 $1,116,097.93 $1,420,855.07 44% $1,038,065.99 

Fund 1802 - Assessor's Commission Fnd Totals $2,512,375.00 $25,093.00 $2,537,468.00 $158,964.40 $515.00 $1,116,097.93 $1,420,855.07 $1,038,065.99 

($154,921.00) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $4,043.40 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07 /06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 3of12 



Fund 1803 - General Fund Sales Tx Rev 

EXPENSE 

Other Services and Charges 22,000.00 

Capital Outla\' 1,578,052.00 

Debt Service .00 

lnterfuncl Transfers .00 

Miscellaneous .oo 
EXPENSE TOTALS $1,600,052.00 

Fund 1803 - General Fund Sales Tx Rev Totals $1,600,052.00 

Fund 1804 - Greenwood District Court 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 290,157.00 

Supplies 7,230.00 

Otl1er Services and Charges 31,452.00 -
caoital Outlay 
I 

.00 

N Service .oo 
N 

I fund Transfers 125,629.00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $454,468.00 

Fund 1804 - Greenwood District Court Totals $454,468.00 

Fund 1805 - Sebastian Co Law Library 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 23,845.00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $23,845.00 

Fund 1805 - Sebastian Co Law Library Totals $23,845.00 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM 

Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

.oo 22,000.00 .oo .00 22,000.00 .00 100 .oo 
812,388.00 2,390,440.00 6,700.00 414,447.39 1,921,332.35 54,660.26 98 273,960.45 

.oo .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 

.00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .oo 
$812,388.00 $2,412,440.00 $6,700.00 $414,447.39 $1,943,332.35 $54,660.26 98% $273,960.45 

$812,388.00 $2,412,440.00 $6,700.00 $414,447.39 $1,943,332.35 $54,660.26 $273,960.45 

53.00 290,210.00 20,378.61 .00 131,877.84 158,332.16 45 121,384.08 

.00 7,230.00 270.03 .00 3,185.30 4,044.70 44 3,586.34 

1,580.00 33,032.00 1,854.66 .oo 6,798.68 26,233.32 21 3,779.58 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 

.00 125,629.00 .00 .00 .00 125,629.00 0 .oo 
$1,633.00 $456,101.00 $22,503.30 $0.00 $141,861.82 $314,239.18 31% $128,750.00 

$1,633.00 $456,101.00 $22,503.30 $0.00 $141,861.82 $314,239.18 $128,750.00 

($21,712.90) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $790.40 

4.00 23,849.00 1,811.67 .00 10,910.40 12,938.60 46 10,100.62 

$4.00 $23,849.00 $1,811.67 $0.00 $10,910.40 $12,938.60 46% $10,100.62 

$4.00 $23,849.00 $1,811.67 $0.00 $10,910.40 $12,938.60 $10,100.62 

($1,705.59) 

Transfer made by Treasurer In June $106.08 

Page 4of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~-~ 
Fund 1810 - HazMat Response 

EXPENSE 

Supplies 5,800.00 945.00 6,745.00 .00 1,497.28 2,169.68 3,078.04 54 .00 

Other Services and Charges 9S,441.00 (9,138.00) 86,303.00 S,214.37 .00 13,131.09 73,171.91 lS 8,119.lS 

Capital Out111y .00 S,000.00 S,000.00 .00 1,S00.00 .00 3,S00.00 30 730.S8 

EXPENSE TOTALS $101,241.00 ($3,193.00) $98,048.00 $S,214.37 $2,997.28 $1S,300.77 $79,749.9S 19% $8,849.73 

Fund 1810 - HazMat Response Totals $101,241.00 ($3, 193.00) $98,048.00 $S,214.37 $2,997.28 $1S,300.77 $79,749.9S $8,849.73 

Fund 1901 - Miscellaneous Grants Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits .oo .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

Supplies .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .00 +++ .00 

Other Services and Charges 98,670.00 {31,931.00) 66,739.00 2,166.31 47,4S0.50 7,478.S6 11,809.94 82 43,891.23 

Capital Outlay .00 S4,864.00 S4,864.00 .00 18,000.00 14,000.00 22,864.00 S8 .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $98,670.00 $22,933.00 $121,603.00 $2,166.31 $6S,4SO.SO $21,478.S6 $34,673.94 71% $43,891.23 

Fund 1901 - Miscellaneous Grants Fund Totals $98,670.00 $22,933.00 $121,603.00 
I 

$2,166.31 $65,4SO.SO $21,478.S6 $34,673.94 $43,891.23 

N 1902 - Homeland Security Grant w 
I 

_.<PENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Supplies .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Other Services and Charges .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Capital Outlay 331,382.00 812.00 332,194.00 11,0Sl.17 16S,295.88 164,290.16 2,607.96 99 13,933.60 

EXPENSE TOTALS $331,382.00 $812.00 $332,194.00 $11,051.17 $16S,29S.88 $164,290.16 $2,607.96 99% $13,933.60 

Fund 1902 - Homeland Security Grant Totals $331,382.00 $812.00 $332, 194.00 $11,0Sl.17 $165,29S.88 $164,290.16 $2,607.96 $13,933.60 

Fund 1903 - Emergency Management Grts 

EXPENSE 

Capital Outlay .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 +++ lS,446.97 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $1S,446.97 

Fund 1903 - Emergency Management Grts Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1S,446.97 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 5of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

-.....;::::::_::::::----
Fund 2000 - Road Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services • Salaries e, Benefits 2,019,888.00 16,870.00 2,036,758.00 140,089.39 .00 863,430.91 1,173,327.09 42 855,970.48 

Supplies 3,383,878.00 237,956.00 3,621,834.00 35,916.11 696,961.22 594,224.96 2,330,647.82 36 379,683.36 

Other Services and Charges 736,875.00 22,924.00 759,799.00 50,556.20 19,655.37 542,452.62 197,691.01 74 411,695.64 

Capital Outlay .00 366,129.00 366,129.00 1,118.48 11,136.10 97,957.28 257,035.62 30 156,153.38 

Debt Service .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ .00 

lnterfuncl Transfers 458,258.00 .00 458,258.00 .00 .oo .00 458,258.00 0 .oo 
Miscellaneous .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $6,598,899.00 $643,879.00 $7,242,778.00 $227,680.18 $727,752.69 $2,098,065.77 $4,416,959.54 39% $1,803,502.86 

Fune! 2000 • Road Fund Totals $6,598,899.00 $643,879.00 $7,242,778.00 $227,680.18 $727,752.69 $2,098,065.77 $4,416,959.54 $1,803,502.86 

($222,379.07) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $5,301.11 

~11nrl 2800 • Road Capital Reserve Fund 

~ (PENSE 

:_,,lies .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Other Services and Charges .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

Capital Oullay .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .oo .oo +++ .oo 
lnterfund Transfers .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 

Fund 2800 • Road Capital Reserve Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Fund 3000 • Treasurer's Automation Fd 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits .00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 +++ .oo 
Supplies 10,300.00 .oo 10,300.00 .oo .00 148.64 10,151.36 1 .oo 
Other Services and Charges 37,650.00 3,000.00 40,650.00 1,994.60 .oo 5,203.05 35,446.95 13 2,390.86 

Capital Outlay .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .oo ,00 3,943.92 56.08 99 .00 

lnterfund Transfers .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $47,950.00 $7,000.00 $54,950.00 $1,994.60 $0.00 $9,295.61 $45,654.39 17% $2,390.86 

Fune! 3000 • Treasurer's Automation Fd Totals $47,950.00 $7,000.00 $54,950.00 $1,994.60 $0.00 $9,295.61 $45,654.39 $2,390.86 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 5of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~_:._::----

Fund 3001 • Collector's Automation Fd 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries f< Benefits 59,476.00 12.00 59,488.00 4,639.80 .oo 29,652.70 29,835.30 50 26,835.48 

Supplies 53,950.00 .oo 53,950.00 334.16 .00 10,555.60 43,394.40 20 46,464.00 

Other Services and Charges 42,210.00 3,000.00 45,210.00 12,307.34 .oo 13,934.95 31,275.05 31 6,292.68 

Capital Outlay .oo .oo .oo .00 .00 .oo .oo +++ .00 

lnterfund Transfers .oo .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $155,636.00 $3,012.00 $158,648.00 $17,281.30 $0.00 $54,143.25 $104,504.75 34% $79,592.16 

Fund 3001 • Collector's Automation Fd Totals $155,636.00 $3,012.00 $158,648.00 $17,281.30 $0.00 $54,143.25 $104,504.75 $79,592.16 

($17,009.56) 

Transfer made by Treasurer In June $271.74 

Fund 3002 • Circuit Ct Automation Fnd 

EXPENSE 

~0w1nal Services - Salaries & Benefits 10,349.00 .oo 10,349.00 711.25 .00 5,720.64 4,628.36 55 7,170.30 

~lies .00 .00 .oo .oo .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 
I 

v, .. ~; Services and Charges 5,566.00 .00 5,566.00 .00 .00 .00 5,566.00 0 .oo 
Capital Outlay .00 11,344.00 11,344.00 9,729.96 .00 9,729.96 1,614.04 86 .oo 
Debt Service .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .oo 
Interfuncl Transfers 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .oo .00 .00 6,000.00 0 .oo 

EXPENSE TOTALS $21,915.00 $11,344.00 $33,259.00 $10,441.21 $0.00 $15,450.60 $17,808.40 46% $7,170.30 

Fund 3002 • Circuit Ct Automation Fnd Totals $21,915.00 $11,344.00 $33,259.00 $10,441.21 $0.00 $15,450.60 $17,808.40 $7,170.30 

Fund 3003 • District Ct Automation Fd 

EXPENSE 

Capital Outlay .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 466.12 .00 466.12 2,033.88 19 .00 

Interfund Transfers .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $466.12 $0.00 $466.12 $2,033.88 19% $0.00 

Fund 3003 • District Ct Automation Fd Totals $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $466.12 $0.00 $466.12 $2,033.88 $0.00 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 7of12 



Fund 3004 - Assessor's Amendment 79 

EXPENSE 

Supplies 5,000.00 

Other Services and Charges 6,900.00 

Capital Outlay .00 

Jnterfund Transfers .oo 
EXPENSE TOTALS $11,900.00 

Fund 3004 - Assessor's Amendment 79 Totals $11,900.00 

Fund 3006 - Recorder's Cost Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 417,995.00 

Supplies 55,340.00 

Other Services ancl Charges 124,269.00 

Capital Outlay 33,671.00 

OPht Service .00 
I 

~ 'und Transfers 486,158.00 

. ' .... .llaneous .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $1,117,433.00 

Fund 3006 - Recorder's Cost Fund Totals $1,117,433.00 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM 

Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

.oo 5,000.00 .00 .oo .oo 5,000.00 0 286.45 

.oo 6,900.00 .oo .oo 4,900.00 2,000.00 71 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 739.19 .00 739.19 260.81 74 .oo 
.00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .oo +++ .00 

$1,000.00 $12,900.00 $739.19 $0.00 $5,639.19 $7,260.81 44% $286.45 

$1,000.00 $12,900.00 $739.19 $0.00 $5,639.19 $7,260.81 $286.45 

193.00 418,188.00 32,258.80 .00 207,131.15 211,056.85 50 207,643.79 

9,473.00 64,813.00 1,693.22 .00 24,404.71 40,408.29 38 28,763.56 

(7,530.00) 116,739.00 8,693.32 .00 17,044.02 99,694.98 15 20,597.75 

361.00 34,032.00 .00 .oo 34,029.31 2.69 100 .00 

.oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 +++ .00 

.oo 486,158.00 .00 .oo .oo 486,158.00 0 .00 

.oo .oo .00 .00 .00 .oo +++ .oo 
$2,497.00 $1,119,930.00 $42,645.34 $0.00 $282,609.19 $837,320.81 25% $257,005.10 

$2,497.00 $1,119,930.00 $42,645.34 $0.00 $282,609.19 $837,320.81 $257,005.10 

($41,715.70) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $929.64 

Page 8of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~ ...... -~ 
Fund 3008 - County Library Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries ft Benefits 245,396.00 101.00 245,497.00 17,190.85 .00 110,642.56 134,854.44 45 112,506.43 

Supplies 21,629.00 .00 21,629.00 44.53 .oo 425.73 21,203.27 2 1,880.50 

Other Services and Charges 69,890.00 1.00 69,891.00 3,870.65 .00 21,404.91 48,486.09 31 19,803.10 

Capital Outlay .00 31,545.00 31,545.00 .00 .oo .oo 31,545.00 0 6,305.14 

Miscellaneous .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $336,915.00 $31,647.00 $368,562.00 $21,106.03 $0.00 $132,473.20 $236,088.80 36% $140,495.17 

Fund 3008 - County Library Fund Totals $336,915.00 $31,647.00 $368,562.00 $21,106.03 $0.00 $132,473.20 $236,088.80 $140,495.17 

($20,755.39) 

Transfer made by Treasurer in June $350.64 

Fund 3009 - Solid Waste Mgmt Fund 

EXPENSE 

~,, .. c..,nal Services - Salaries & Benefits .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ .oo 
~ 'und Trnnsfers .oo .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo +++ .00 

I 
EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 

Fund 3009 - Solid Waste Mgmt Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Fund 3013 - Game & Fish Education Fnd 

EXPENSE 

Miscellaneous .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 

Fund 3013 - Game & Fish Education Fnd Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Fund 3014 - Comm Equip & Facility Fnd 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services · Salaries & Benefits 48,964.00 .00 48,964.00 2,890.09 .00 12,196.69 36,767.31 25 20,984.63 

Supplies 53,317.00 .00 53,317.00 287.29 .oo 16,919.76 36,397.24 32 2,942.14 

Other Services and Charges 73,000.00 800.00 73,800.00 3,547.31 .00 29,940.04 43,859.96 41 27,320.80 

Capital Outlay .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .oo .oo 2,177.55 822.45 73 .oo 
lnterfund Transfers .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo +++ .oo 

EXPENSE TOTALS $175,281.00 $3,800.00 $179,081.00 $6,724.69 $0.00 $61,234.04 $117,846.96 34% $51,247.57 

Fund 3014 - Comm Equip & Facility Fnd Totals $175,281.00 $3,800.00 $179,081.00 $6,724.69 $0.00 $61,234.04 $117,846.96 $51,247.57 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 9of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~~-:::..---
Fund 3015 - Drug Control Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 36,723.00 .00 36,723.00 1,063.21 .00 7,365.99 29,357.01 20 8,415.96 

Supplies 14,573.00 2,089.00 16,662.00 748.50 .00 12,768.71 3,893.29 77 5,292.36 

Other Services and Charges 9,500.00 13,370.00 22,870.00 74.56 .00 1,287.40 21,582.60 6 628.47 

Capital Outlay .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 +++ 5,442.00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $60,796.00 $15,459.00 $76,255.00 $1,886.27 $0.00 $21,422.10 $54,832.90 28% $19,778.79 

Fund 3015 - Drug Control Fund Totals $60,796.00 $1S,4S9.00 $76,25S.OO $1,886.27 $0.00 $21,422.10 $S4,832.90 $19,778.79 

Fund 3017 - Act 209 of 09 Jail Opr Fd 

EXPENSE 

lnterfund Transfers .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .00 

Miscellaneous .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00 

Fund 3017 • Act 209 of 09 Jail Opr Fd Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

f•wJ 3019 - Boating Safety Fund 

~ XPENSE 
r 
-~~,.>lies 6,000.00 (320.00) 5,680.00 6.95 .oo 1,651.S8 4,028.42 29 3,307.27 

Other Services ancl Charges 2,000.00 320.00 2,320.00 185.00 .00 1,052.45 1,267.55 45 164.63 

EXPENSE TOTALS $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $191.95 $0.00 $2,704.03 $5,295.97 34% $3,471.90 

Fund 3019 - Boating Safety Fund Totals $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $191.95 $0.00 $2,704.03 $5,295.97 $3,471.90 

Fund 3020 - Emergency 911 Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits 444,264.00 .oo 444,264.00 .00 .00 225,942.10 218,321.90 51 157,009.92 

Supplies 96,416.00 (7,533.00) 88,883.00 4,917.00 .oo 59,750.05 29,132.9S 67 3,258.92 

Other Services and Cllarges 290,616.00 7,837.00 298,453.00 24,058.04 .oo 173,S94.23 124,858.77 58 759,820.53 

Capital Outlay .oo 14,000.00 14,000.00 .oo 2,868.00 1,444.00 9,688.00 31 3,231.90 

Debt Service .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .00 

I nterfund Transfers 140,516.00 .00 140,516.00 .00 .00 .oo 140,S16.00 0 .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $971,812.00 $14,304.00 $986,116.00 $28,975.04 $2,868.00 $460,730.38 $522,517.62 47% $923,321.27 

Fund 3020 - Emergency 911 Fund Totals $971,812.00 $14,304.00 $986,116.00 $28,975.04 $2,868.00 $460,730.38 $522,S17.62 $923,321.27 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 10of12 



Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

~---:::.---
Fund 3023 - Rural Fire Act833 

EXPENSE 

Other Services and Charges .00 38,730.00 38,730.00 .00 .00 38,727.20 2.80 lOD 41,55D.74 

EXPENSE TOTALS $D.OO $38,73D.OD $38,73D.DD $0.00 $0.00 $38,727.20 $2.80 100% $41,550.74 

Fund 3023 - Rural Fire Act833 Totals $0.00 $38,730.00 $38,730.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,727.20 $2.80 $41,550.74 

Fund 3026 - Indigent Criminal Dfns Fd 

EXPENSE 

Supplies .oo .oo .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 +++ .OD 

Other Services and Charges 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 35,000.0D .00 35,DOO.OO .00 100 .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.0D 100% $0.00 

Fune! 3026 - Indigent Criminal Dfns Fd Totals $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Fund 3038 - Voting System Grant 

EXPENSE 

Supplies .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .00 +++ 14,856.53 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $0.0D $D.OD $0.DO $D.OO $0.00 $D.OO +++ $14,856.53 
I 

N Fund 3038 • Voting System Grant Totals $0.DO $D.DD $0.0D $D.OO $0.0D $0.00 $0.00 $14,856.53 \.0 
I 

3039 - Circuit Clk Comm Fee Fnd 

EXPENSE 

Capital Outlay .OD S,000.00 5,00D.00 4,507.95 111.67 4,507.95 380.38 92 .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $4,507.95 $111.67 $4,507.95 $380.38 92% $0.00 

Fund 3039 - Circuit Clk Comm Fee Fnd Totals $D.OO $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $4,507.95 $111.67 $4,507.95 $380.38 $0.00 

Fund 3400 - Reg Library Sales Tax Fnd 

EXPENSE 

Supplies 6,7SO.OO .00 6,750.00 .00 .00 833.20 5,916.80 12 628.30 

Other Services ancl Charges 37,200.DD .00 37,200.00 555.37 .00 3,33D.87 33,869.13 9 2,179.60 

Capital Outlay .OD 22,153.00 22,153.0D .OD .oo .00 22,153.00 0 .00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $43,95D.OO $22,153.0D $66,1D3.0D $555.37 $D.OO $4,164.D7 $61,938.93 6% $2,807.9D 

Fund 3400 - Reg Library Sales Tax Fnd Totals $43,950.00 $22,153.DO $66,103.0D $555.37 $0.00 $4,164.07 $61,938.93 $2,807.9D 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM Page 11of12 



Fund 3401 - Federal Forfeiture Fund 

EXPENSE 

Personal Services - Salaries & Benefits .oo 
Supplies 1,000.00 

Other Services and Charges 9,720.00 

Capital Outlay .00 

lnterrund Transfers .oo 
EXPENSE TOTALS $10,720.00 

Fund 3401 - Federal Forfeiture Fund Totals $10,720.00 

Fund 3403 - Drug Ct Emergency & Contingency 

EXPENSE 

Supplies 16,210.00 

EXPENSE TOTALS $16,210.00 

Fund 3403 - Drug Ct Emergency & Contingency Totals $16,210.00 
I 

w 
0 

I 

Grand Totals $39,524,391.00 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/06/2015 09:35:49 AM 

Expense Budget by Account Classification Report 
Through 06/30/15 

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included 
Summary Listing 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo +++ .00 

.oo 1,000.00 .oo .00 .00 1,000.00 0 699.98 

2,744.00 12,464.00 .00 .00 4,453.76 8,010.24 36 1,900.00 

.00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .oo +++ .oo 

.oo .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00 

$2,744.00 $13,464.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,453.76 $9,010.24 33% $2,599.98 

$2,744.00 $13,464.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,453.76 $9,010.24 $2,599.98 

.oo 16,210.00 .00 .00 353.24 15,856.76 2 .oo 
$0.00 $16,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353.24 $15,856.76 2% $0.00 

$0.00 $16,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353.24 $15,856.76 $0.00 

$3,804,483.00 $43,328,874.00 $2,821,193.91 $1,567,934.38 $20,282,973.36 $21,477,966.26 $17,751,236:~9 

Page 12of12 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1000 • General Fund 

REVENUE 
7001 
7004 
7009 
7089 
7091 
7092 
7107 
7110 
7196 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7205 
7206 

I 

w 
t---' 

I 

7216 
7301 
7302 
7401 
7402 
7404 
7501 
7601 
7602 
7603 
7607 
7608 
7611 
7612 
7801 
7802 
7803 
7804 
7805 
7806 
7807 
8002 

General Revenue Tumback 
Property ReliefTrust Fund 
AR Game/Fish Act799 of 03 
JABG Grant 
Juvenile Detention Grant 
Juvenile Food Grant 
Nonmilitary Land Min Lse 
Bureau of Land Mgmt PILT 
Jail • SCAAP Grant 
Property Taxes-Current 
Proprty Tax·Delq Real Est 
Property Tax-Delinqnt Per 
Local Property Tax-Penalty Delinquent Real 
Local Property Taxes • Penalty 
State Land Sales/Redempt 
Local Property Tax/Late Assessment Penalty 
Insufficient Check Fee - Current 
Redemption Certificate 
Local Taxes - Sales Tax 
Sales Tax Rebate 
Cir Crt Fines/Forfeitures 
Dis Crt Fines/Forfeitures 
Co Admin of Justice 
Interest Income 
County aerk Fees 
Circuit aerks Fees 
Sheriff's Fees 
GW Dist Crt Oper Fees 
Sealed Filing Fee 
Drug Court Fee 
Act 1256 Fees 
Jail Fees 
Housing State Prisoners 
Housing City Prisoners 
Housing US Marshall 
Prisoner Housing INS 
Booking Fees 
Juvenile Housing 
Ambulance User Fees 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted 
Budget 

175,000.00 
915,455.00 

.oo 

.00 
31,167.00 
30,000.00 

.oo 
113,039.00 
10,000.00 

7,586,500.00 
150,000.00 
200,000.00 
50,000.00 

100,000.00 
40,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
3,024,679.00 

.oo 
225,000.00 
365,000.00 

.00 
3,000.00 

70,000.00 
85,000.00 

105,000.00 
.oo 

5,ooo.oo 
20,000.00 

420,000.00 
52,000.00 

800,000.00 
680,000.00 
712,000.00 
45,000.00 
75,000.00 
10,000.00 

500,000.00 

Budget 
Amendments 

.00 

.00 
9,183.00 

14,181.00 
.oo 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended 
Budget 

175,000.00 
915,455.00 

9,183.00 
14,181.00 
31,167.00 
30,000.00 

.00 
113,039.00 
10,000.00 

7,586,500.00 
150,000.00 
200,000.00 
50,000.00 

100,000.00 
40,000.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 
3,024,679.00 

.oo 
225,000.00 
365,000.00 

.oo 
3,000.00 

70,000.00 
85,000.00 

105,000.00 
.00 

5,000.00 
20,000.00 

420,000.00 
52,000.00 

800,000.00 
680,000.00 
712,000.00 
45,000.00 
75,000.00 
10,000.00 

500,000.00 

Current Month 
Transactions 

5,899.74 
80,502.84 

.00 
1,181.00 

.00 
4,116.96 
6,018.54 

90,384.00 
.00 

1,300,953.19 
13,373.30 
12,523.31 
12,594.63 
13,214.13 
6,310.82 

15,645.79 
.00 

415.00 
260,273.59 

3,801.82 
24,985.11 
48,363.03 
2,823.62 

99.31 
5,868.00 

17,794.92 
11,399.76 

.00 
273.00 

3,510.00 
37,856.48 
3,726.75 

401,772.00 
47,715.50 
45,315.00 

2,544.00 
11,394.47 

510.00 
35,152.25 

YTD 
Encumbrances 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

YTD 
Transactions 

109,328.52 
531,898.56 

.00 
14,181.00 

.oo 
20,077.20 
13,712.56 
90,384.00 

.oo 
1,967,609.57 

97,471.03 
127,972.18 
92,581.52 

138,316.54 
52,762.82 
34,488.84 

125.00 
3,810.24 

1,609,400.82 
29,312.01 

141,269.65 
279,949.20 
17,286.10 
1,076.26 

31,200.00 
115,968.62 
61,423.47 

22.50 
2,712.48 

16,256.00 
226,469.54 
24,690.98 

842,436.00 
206,015.12 
320,014.00 

12,108.39 
47,573.52 

2,295.00 
208,132.10 

Budget - YTD % used/ 
Transactions Rec'd 

65,671.48 
383,556.44 

9,183.00 
.00 

31,167.00 
9,922.80 

(13,712.56) 
22,655.00 
10,000.00 

5,618,890.43 
52,528.97 
72,027.82 

( 42,581.52) 
(38,316.54) 
(12,762.82) 
(34,488.84) 

(125.00) 
(3,810.24) 

1,415,278.18 
{29,312.01) 

83,730.35 
85,050.80 

(17,286.10) 
1,923.74 

38,800.00 
(30,968.62) 

43,576.53 
(22.50) 

2,287.52 
3,744.00 

193,530.46 
27,309.02 

( 42,436.00) 
473,984.88 
391,986.00 
32,891.61 
27,426.48 
7,705.00 

291,867.90 

62 
58 

0 
100 

0 
67 

+++ 
80 
0 

26 
65 
64 

185 
138 
132 

+++ 
+++ 
+++ 

53 
+++ 

63 
77 

+++ 
36 
45 

136 
58 

+++ 
54 
81 
54 
47 

105 
30 
45 
27 
63 
23 
42 

Page 1of45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1000 - General Fund 

REVENUE 

8101 

8602 

8701 

8702 

8703 

8704 

8706 

8709 

8710 

8711 

8713 

8715 

8718 

8719 
I 

w 
N 

I 

8723 

8725 

8726 

8728 

8729 
8730 

8731 

8732 

8733 

8734 

8735 

8736 

8737 

8738 
8739 

8740 

8741 
8742 

8743 

8747 

8748 

8749 

Franchise Fees 
Excess Commission-Assessor 
Donations/Grants 

Excess Comm - Collector 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Exe Proceed-Delq Land Tax 
Miscellaneous 
Reimb - Vets 5rvc Office 
Rent/Lease 
Auction 
5oc5ec Admin-Prisoner Fee 
WorkersComp Trust Dividnd 
Ins Proceeds (Casualty Cl 
Reimbursement - Elections 
Reimb Jury Expense 
Unclaimed Proprt -St Rtrn 
Reimbursement Sheriff 
Reimb Public Defender 
Reimbursement - Credit Card 
PA Grant Drug Task Force 
Reimb PA Victim Witns Grt 
Reimbursement-Misc 
Commissary - Purchases 
Commissary - Profit 
Jail - Medical Co - Pay 
Jail - Outstanding Checks 
Comm - Phone Cards 
B G Park Golf Course 
Ben Geren Park Pro Shop 
Ben Geren Park Frontside 
Ben Geren Park Mini Golf 
Reimb - Unemployment 
Reimb ADC Transport (USM) 
Reimb Juvenile Prob Sal 
Misc Oil & Gas Royalitles 
Stephens Prod Oil/Gas Roy 
Reimb Juvenile Teacher 
Relmb EMPG Emergency Serv 
Restitution 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted 
Budget 

80,000.00 

.00 

.oo 
150,000.00 

185,000.00 

.00 

.oo 
4,800.00 

20,000.00 

.00 

25,000.00 

.00 

.00 

10,000.00 

30,000.00 

.00 

.00 

91,500.00 

.oo 
112,835.00 

59,207.00 

.00 
275,000.00 

75,000.00 

12,000.00 

1,000.00 

60,000.00 

700,000.00 

35,000.00 

40,000.00 

30,000.00 

.00 

2,000.00 

75,000.00 
.00 

15,000.00 

192,000.00 

40,000.00 
.00 

Budget 
Amendments 

.00 

.00 
14,778.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 
429.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended 
Budget 

80,000.00 

.00 

14,778.00 

150,000.00 

185,000.00 

.00 

.oo 
4,800.00 

20,000.00 

.00 

25,000.00 

.oo 

.oo 
10,000.00 
30,000.00 

.oo 
429.00 

91,500.00 

.00 

112,835.00 
59,207.00 

.00 

275,000.00 

75,000.00 

12,000.00 

1,000.00 

60,000.00 

700,000.00 

35,000.00 
40,000.00 

30,000.00 

.00 

2,000.00 

75,000.00 
.00 

15,000.00 

192,000.00 

40,000.00 
.oo 

Current Month 
Transactions 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

22,584.30 

851.30 

1,200.00 

1,600.00 

.00 

.00 

8,616.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

48.12 

170.03 
.oo 

178.57 

13,902.52 

7,653.44 

49.00 
29,776.94 

12,077.10 

2,273.81 

.00 

5,730.00 

53,901.57 

814.02 
5,184.36 

(1.50) 

.00 

.oo 

.00 
236.26 

1,240.22 

104,652.47 

.00 
50.00 

YTD 
Encumbrances 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

YTD 
Transactions 

57,492.33 

10,157.70 

14,777.63 

142,637.24 

197,072.22 

39,845.00 

851.30 

3,600.00 

8,935.00 

240.51 

7,200.00 

8,616.00 

1,393.00 

7,549.30 

5,300.00 

2,499.21 

746.23 

22,875.00 

905.12 
63,353.43 

37,482.30 

5,236.09 
169,717.07 

61,859.18 

15,432.95 

.00 

37,692.00 

248,658.65 

2,442.64 

13,546.79 

(9.00) 

2,357.32 

90.30 
.00 

1,735.79 
7,697.48 

104,652.47 

16,511.77 
402.00 

Budget - YTD % used/ 
Transactions Rec'd 

22,507.67 

(10,157.70) 

.37 

7,362.76 
(12,072.22) 

(39,845.00) 

(851.30) 

1,200.00 

11,065.00 

(240.51) 

17,800.00 

(8,616.00) 

(1,393.00) 

2,450.70 

24,700.00 

(2,499.21) 

(317.23) 

68,625.00 
(905.12) 

49,481.57 

21,724.70 
(5,236.09) 

105,282.93 
13,140.82 

(3,432.95) 

1,000.00 

22,308.00 

451,341.35 

32,557.36 

26,453.21 

30,009.00 

(2,357.32) 

1,909.70 
75,000.00 
(1,735.79) 

7,302.52 

87,347.53 

23,488.23 
(402.00) 

72 

+++ 
100 

95 

107 

+++ 
+++ 

75 

45 

+++ 
29 

+++ 
+++ 

75 
18 

+++ 
174 
25 

+++ 
56 

63 
+++ 

62 
82 

129 

0 
63 
36 

7 
34 

0 
+++ 

5 
0 

+++ 
51 

55 
41 

+++ 

Page 2 of 45 



Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YrD YrD Budget - YrD % used/ 
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 1000 - General FLmd 

REVENUE 
8751 Reimb FS Courthouse 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 134,738.g6 (34,738.96) 135 
8752 Reim Dis Crt/FSPD DataStg 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 .00 .oo .00 20,000.00 0 
8753 Reimb Flex Spending .oo .oo .00 .00 .oo 3,434.63 (3,434.63) +++ 
8754 Reimbursement ADC .00 .oo .00 10,338.89 .00 10,758.89 (10,758.89) +++ 
8755 Sheriff Misc .oo 59.00 59.00 39.60 .00 218.80 (159.80) 371 
8756 Relmbursement-EOC 26,000.00 .oo 26,000.00 .oo .00 25,473.98 526.02 98 
8802 Transfer from County Road 458,258.00 .00 458,258.00 .00 .oo .oo 458,258.00 0 
8803 Trans from Circ Ork-AOJ 90,000.00 .00 90,000.00 .oo .00 .oo 90,000.00 0 
8804 Trans from Dist Crt-AOJ 80,000.00 .oo 80,000.00 .00 .00 .00 80,000.00 0 
8805 Trans from PA-AOJ 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .oo .00 .00 15,000.00 0 
8806 Transfer from Act 1256 138,962.00 .oo 138,962.00 .00 .00 .00 138,962.00 0 
8811 Transfer from 911 Fund 140,516.00 .oo 140,516.00 .oo .00 .00 140,516.00 0 
8812 Transfer from Co Recorder 486,158.00 .oo 486,158.00 .00 .00 .oo 486,158.00 0 
8813 Trans frm Jail Oper/Maint 390,000.00 .00 390,000.00 .00 .00 .00 390,000.00 0 

I Trans from GW Dist Court 125,629.00 .00 125,629.00 .00 .oo .00 125,629.00 0 (;..) 
(;..) Trsf frm Comm Faclty/Equi 

I 
55,000.00 .00 55,000.00 .00 .00 .oo 55,000.00 0 

Trans from Collector Fund 99,005.00 .00 99,005.00 .00 .00 .00 99,005.00 0 
8818 Trans from Assessor Fund 298,155.00 .00 298,155.00 .00 .00 .oo 298,155.00 0 
8819 Trans from Treasurer Fund 189,298.00 .00 189,298.00 .00 .00 .oo 189,298.00 0 
8820 From Circuit Court Automation Fund 6,000.00 .oo 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 0 
8827 Transfer from Insurance Fund .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 343,689.55 (343,689.55) +++ 
8902 Transfer to County Road .00 .00 .00 .oo .00 (61,900.11) 61,900.11 +++ 
8916 Transfer to Miscellaneous Grants .00 .00 .oo (7,864.00) .00 (7,864.00) 7,864.00 +++ 
8921 Transfer to General Reserve Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (260,213.00) 260,213.00 +++ 
8922 Transfer to General Fund Sales Tax .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 (149,062.00) 149,062.00 +++ 
9904 Treasurer's Comm Charged (350,000.00) .00 (350,000.00) (52,612.76) .oo (158,795.93) (191,204.07) 45 

REVENUE TOTALS $21,286,163.00 $38,630.00 $21,324,793.00 $2,751,002.12 $0.00 $8,692,363.13 $12,632,429.87 41% 
Fund 1000 - General Fund Totals $21,286,163.00 $38,630.00 $21,324,793.00 $2,751,002.12 $0.00 $8,692,363.13 $12,632,429.87 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM Page 3 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1001 - General Reserve Fund 

7501 

8703 

8801 

9904 

I 

w 
..J::>. 

I 

REVENUE 
Interest Income 

Excess Comm • Treasurer 
Transfer from County Gen 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 1001 • General Reserve Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.oo .00 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YfD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 34.54 .00 178.07 (178.07) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 50.18 (50.18) +++ 

.oo .oo .00 260,213.00 (260,213.00) +++ 

.00 (.69) .oo (3.56) 3.56 +++ 
$0.00 $33.85 $0.00 $260,437.69 ($260,437.69) +++ 
$0.00 $33.85 $0.00 $260,437.69 ($260,437.69) 

Page 4 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1002 - Seb Co Health Insurance 

7501 
8301 
8302 
8303 
8750 
8901 

I 

w 
(.J1 

I 

REVENUE 
Interest Income 
Ins Premiums County Share 
Ins Premiums Retired 
Insurance Premium Employee 
Reimbursement Insurance 
Trans to County General 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1002 - Seb Co Health Insurance Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.oo .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 7.34 .00 31.87 {31.87) +++ 

.00 150,101.00 .00 1,339,501.00 (1,339,501.00) +++ 

.00 3,500.00 .oo 23,300.00 (23,300.00) +++ 

.00 .oo .00 253,393.12 (253,393.12) +++ 

.00 7,184.25 .00 612,498.39 (612,498.39) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 (343,689.55) 343,689.55 +++ 
$0.00 $160,792.59 $0.00 $1,885,034.83 ($1,885,034.83) +++ 
$0.00 $160,792.59 $0.00 $1,885,034.83 ($1,885,034.83) 

Page 5 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1800 - Treasurer's Commission Fd 

7501 

8401 
8703 

I 

w 
Ol 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Treasurer's Commission 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 1800 - Treasurer's Commission Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .oo 
483,076.00 16,901.00 

.00 .00 

$483,076.00 $16,901.00 
$483,076.00 $16,901.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .oo .00 33.79 (33.79) +++ 
499,977.00 144,160.19 .00 385,209.50 114,767.50 77 

.00 .00 .00 (526,238.98) 526,238.98 +++ 
$499,977.00 $144,160.19 $0.00 ($140,995.69) $640,972.69 -28% 
$499,977.00 $144,160.19 $0.00 ($140,995.69) $640,972.69 

Page 6 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1801 - Collector's Commission Fd 

7207 
7208 
7219 
8501 
8702 
8703 
9904 

I 

w 
-.....J 

I 

REVENUE 
Proprty Tax-Delq Real/Per 
Local Property Tax - Cost on 
City Lien - Commission 
Collector's Commission 
Excess Comm - Collector 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1801 - Collector's Commission Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
792,942.00 22,308.00 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 
$792,942.00 $22,308.00 
$792,942.00 $22,308.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo 248.98 .00 2,294,g5 (2,294.98) +++ 

.00 1,821.93 .00 16,686.89 (16,686.89) +++ 

.00 567.26 .00 1,134.54 (1,134.54) +++ 
815,250.00 397,360.93 .oo 599,891.08 215,358.92 74 

.00 .00 .00 (1,472,064.77) 1,472,064.77 +++ 

.00 .00 .OD 264.40 (264.40) +++ 

.00 (41.42) .00 (379.64) 379.64 +++ 
$815,250.00 $399,957.68 $0.00 ($852,172.52) $1,667,422.52 -105% 
$815,250.00 $399,957.68 $0.00 ($852,172.52) $1,667,422.52 

Page 7 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1802 - Assessor's Commission Fnd 

7217 

8601 

8602 
8703 
8706 

9904 

I 

w 
co 

I 

REVENUE 
Propt Tax-Late Assess Fee 

Assessor's Salary & Exp 
Excess Commission-Assessor 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Miscellaneous 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 1802 - Assessor's Commission Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 
2,123,209.00 64,259.00 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 

$2,123,209.00 $64,259.00 
$2,123,209.00 $64,259.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 425.50 .00 1,384.00 (1,384.00) +++ 
2,187,468.00 397,360.93 .00 599,891.08 1,587,576.92 27 

.00 .oo .00 (104,875.76) 104,875.76 +++ 

.00 .00 .oo 70.13 (70.13) +++ 

.00 .oo .00 562.00 (562.00) +++ 

.00 (8.51) .oo (38.58) 38.58 +++ 
$2,187,468.00 $397,777.92 $0.00 $496,992.87 $1,690,475.13 23% 

$2,187,468.00 $397,777.92 $0.00 $496,992.87 $1,690,475.13 

Page 8 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1803 - General Fund Sales Tx Rev 

7301 
7501 
8703 
8801 
9904 

I 

w 
\..0 

I 

REVENUE 
Local Taxes - Sales Tax 
Interest Income 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Transfer from County Gen 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1803 - General Fund Sales Tx Rev Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

373,836.00 .00 
1,000.00 .00 

.oo .00 

.00 .00 
(7,496.00) .00 

$367,340.00 $0.00 
$367,340.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

373,836.00 32,168.65 .00 198,914.72 174,921.28 53 
1,000.00 11.61 .00 140.71 859.29 14 

.00 .00 .00 6,233.36 (6,233.36) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 149,062.00 (149,062.00) +++ 
(7,496.00) (643.60) .00 (3,981.10) (3,514.90) 53 

$367,340.00 $31,536.66 $0.00 $350,369.69 $16,970.31 95% 
$367,340.00 $31,536.66 $0.00 $350,369.69 $16,970.31 

Page 9 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 1804 - Greenwood District Court 

7501 
7607 
8703 
9904 

I 
..j::::.. 
0 

I 

REVENUE 
Interest Income 
GW Dist Crt Oper Fees 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1804 - Greenwood District Court Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 
400,000.00 .00 

.oo .00 
(8,000.00) .oo 

$392,000.00 $0.00 
$392,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 11.07 .00 60.21 (60.21) +++ 
400,000.00 38,149.83 .oo 212,729.07 187,270.93 53 

.00 .oo .oo 3,740.37 (3,740.37) +++ 
(8,000.00) (763.22) .00 (4,255.79) (3,744.21) 53 

$392,000.00 $37,397.68 $0.00 $212,273.86 $179,726.14 54% 
$392,000.00 $37,397.68 $0.00 $212,273.86 $179,726.14 

Page 10 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1805 - Sebastian Co Law Library 

7602 

8806 

I 

..J:::. 

........ 
I 

REVENUE 
Circuit aerks Fees 

Transfer from Act 1256 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 1805 - Sebastian Co Law Library Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.oo .00 

23,845.00 4.00 

$23,845.00 $4.00 

$23,845.00 $4.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 3,733.52 .00 13,187.17 (13,187.17) +++ 
23,849.00 .00 .00 .oo 23,849.00 0 

$23,849.00 $3,733.52 $0.00 $13,187.17 $10,661.83 55% 

$23,849.00 $3,733.52 $0.00 $13,187.17 $10,661.83 

Page 11of45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1810 • HazMat Response 

8703 

8727 
9904 

I 

+:> 
N 

I 

REVENUE 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Relmb Haz Mat Response 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 1810 - HazMat Response Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

50,297.00 .00 
(1,006.00) .00 
$49,291.00 $0.00 
$49,291.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .00 .oo 418.32 (418.32) +++ 
50,297.00 .oo .oo 42,528.00 7,769.00 85 
(1,006.00) .00 .00 (850.55) (155.45) 85 

$49,291.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,095.77 $7,195.23 85% 
$49,291.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,095.77 $7,195.23 

Page 12 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1901 - Miscellaneous Grants Fund 

7098 

7194 
8701 

8801 

I 

..j::::. 
w 

I 

REVENUE 
Wildlife Observ Trail Grt 

2012 AR Rec Trails Grt II 

Donations/Grants 
Transfer from County Gen 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1901 - Miscellaneous Grants Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

48,133.00 (28,879.00) 
48,000.00 .00 

.00 17,200.00 

.00 .00 
$96,133.00 ($11,679.00) 
$96,133.00 ($11,679.00) 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - .06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

19,254.00 .00 .00 .00 19,254.00 0 
48,000.00 .00 .00 .00 48,000.00 0 
17,200.00 15,000.00 .oo 17,200.00 .oo 100 

.00 7,864.00 .oo 7,864.00 (7,864.00) +++ 
$84,454.00 $22,864.00 $0.00 $25,064.00 $59,390.00 30% 
$84,454.00 $22,864.00 $0.00 $25,064.00 $59,390.00 

Page 13 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 

7105 

I 
.j::::. 
.j::::. 

I 

1902 - Homeland Security Grant 

REVENUE 
Homeland Security Grant 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1902 - Homeland Security Grant Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

314,590.00 98,980.00 

$314,590.00 $98,980.00 
$314,590.00 $98,980.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

413,570.00 .00 .oo 98,979.94 314,590.06 24 
$413,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,979.94 $314,590.06 24% 

$413,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,979.94 $314,590.06 

Page 14 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 1903 - Emergency Management Grts 

7095 

I 
..j:::.. 
01 

I 

REVENUE 

ADH Trauma Grant 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 1903 - Emergency Management Grts Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 14,701.00 

$0.00 $14,701.00 

$0.00 $14,701.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

14,701.00 .oo .00 14,701.00 .oo 100 
$14,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,701.00 $0.00 100% 
$14,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,701.00 $0.00 

Page 15 of 45 



Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YrD YrD Budget • YrD % used/ 
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 2000 - Road Fund 

REVENUE 
7002 Highway Revenues 2,463,892.00 .oo 2,463,892.00 224,847.53 .oo 1,288,115.81 1,175,776.19 52 
7004 Property Relief Trust Fund 300,000.00 .00 300,000.00 26,507.63 .00 175,087.48 124,912.52 58 
7006 Severance Taxes 228,000.00 .00 228,000.00 11,642.76 .00 115,011.91 112,988.09 so 
7101 Federa Flood Control 1,100.00 .00 1,100.00 690.82 .oo 1,249.00 (149.00) 114 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves 7,100.00 .oo 7,100.00 891.76 .oo 6,979.42 120.58 98 
7107 Nonmilitary Land Min Lse 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 10,240.19 .oo 23,505.07 11,494.93 67 
7201 Property Taxes-Current 2,400,000.00 .oo 2,400,000.00 403,g47.41 .00 623,100.24 1,776,899.76 26 
7202 Proprty Tax-Delq Real Est 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 4,148.87 .oo 31,794.23 3,20S.77 91 
7203 Property Tax·Dellnqnt Per 40,000.00 .00 40,000.00 3,995.47 .oo 40,657.73 (657.73) 102 
7210 State Land Sales/Redempt .00 .00 .00 2,577.54 .oo 15,408.43 (15,408.43) +++ 
7302 Sales Tax Rebate .00 .00 .00 94.48 .oo 4,495.14 (4,495.14) +++ 
7501 Interest Income .oo .00 .oo 119.85 .oo 2,774.73 (2,774.73) +++ 
8602 Excess Commission-Assessor .00 .oo .oo .00 .00 3,375.18 (3,375.18) +++ 
8701 Donations/Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) +++ 

I Excess Comm - Collector 40,000.00 .oo 40,000.00 .00 .00 47,511.32 (7,511.32) 119 ..j:::. 
CJ'\ Excess Comm - Treasurer 45,000.00 .00 45,000.00 

I 
.00 .00 59,334.95 (14,334.95) 132 

Miscellaneous .00 .oo .00 1,134.60 .oo 9,781.09 (9,781.09) +++ 
8729 Reimbursement-Misc .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo 117,206.96 (117,206.96) +++ 
8801 Transfer from County Gen .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 61,900.11 (61,900.11) +++ 
9904 Treasurer's Comm Charged (110,340.00) .oo (110,340.00) (13,814.88) .00 (46,667.21) (63,672.79) 42 

REVENUE TOTALS $5,484,752.00 $0.00 $5,484,752.00 $677,024.03 $0.00 $2,655,621.59 $2,829,130.41 48% 
Fund 2000 - Road Fund Totals $5,484,752.00 $0.00 $5,484,752.00 $677,024.03 $0.00 $2,655,621.59 $2,829,130.41 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM Page 16 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 2800 • Road Capital Reserve Fund 

7501 

8703 
9904 

I 
.j::::. 
-...,J 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 2800 • Road Capital Reserve Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.oo .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 1.59 .00 9.15 (9.15) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 .42 (.42) +++ 

.00 (.03) .00 (.19) .19 +++ 
$0.00 $1.56 $0.00 $9.38 ($9.38) +++ 
$0.00 $1.56 $0.00 $9.38 ($9.38) 

Page 17 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3000 - Treasurer's Automation Fd 

7501 

8819 

I 

.+::
co 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Trans from Treasurer Fund 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3000 - Treasurer's Automation Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

101,000.00 .00 

$101,000.00 $0.00 

$101,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .00 .00 34.56 (34.56) +++ 
101,000.00 .00 .oo .00 101,000.00 0 

$101,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.56 $100,965.44 0% 

$101,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.56 $100,965.44 

Page 18 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 3001 - Collector's Automation Fd 

7501 

8703 
8808 

9904 

I 

+::
<..O 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Trsf frm Coll Unapprt Fnd 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3001 - Collector's Automation Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
180,000.00 .00 
(3,600.00) .00 

$176,400.00 $0.00 
$176,400.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 15.66 .oo 92.20 (92.20) +++ 

.00 .oo .00 16.09 (16.09) +++ 
180,000.00 .00 .00 .00 180,000.00 0 
(3,600.00) (.31) .00 (1.85) (3,598.15) 0 

$176,400.00 $15.35 $0.00 $106.44 $176,293.56 0% 
$176,400.00 $15.35 $0.00 $106.44 $176,293.56 

Page 19 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3002 - Circuit Ct Automation Fnd 

7501 

7602 

8703 

9904 

I 
(J'l 
0 

I 

REVENUE 
Interest Income 

Circuit Clerks Fees 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3002 - Circuit Ct Automation Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.oo .00 

20,000.00 .00 

.00 .00 
{400.00) .oo 

$19,600.00 $0.00 
$19,600.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 1.16 .00 6.33 {6.33) +++ 
20,000.00 2,257.00 .00 13,983.42 6,016.58 70 

.00 .00 .oo 250.72 {250.72) +++ 
{400.00) {45.16) .00 {279.79) {120.21) 70 

$19,600.00 $2,213.00 $0.00 $13,960.68 $5,639.32 71% 

$19,600.00 $2,213.00 $0.00 $13,960.68 $5,639.32 

Page 20 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3003 - District Ct Automation Fd 

7402 

7501 
8703 

9904 

I 
(Jl 
I-' 

I 

REVENUE 
Dis Crt Fines/Forfeitures 

Interest Income 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3003 - District Ct Automation Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

8,500.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

(170.00) .oo 
$8,330.00 $0.00 

$8,330.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

8,500.00 730.00 .00 4,827.50 3,672.50 57 
.oo .67 .00 3.63 (3.63) +++ 
.00 .00 .00 101.55 (101.55) +++ 

(170.00) (14.61) .00 (96.61) (73.39) 57 
$8,330.00 $716.06 $0.00 $4,836.07 $3,493.93 58% 
$8,330.00 $716.06 $0.00 $4,836.07 $3,493.93 

Page 21of45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3004 - Assessor's Amendment 79 

7016 

7501 

B703 

9904 

I 

Ul 
N 

I 

REVENUE 

Amend No. 79 Assr's Trnbk 

Interest Income 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3004 - Assessor's Amendment 79 Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

16,142.00 .00 

(323.00) .oo 
.oo .00 

.oo .00 
$15,819.00 $0.00 

$15,819.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 

Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

16,142.00 .00 .00 15,950.47 191.53 99 

(323.00) 1.20 .00 6.63 (329.63) -2 

.00 .00 .00 .33 (.33) +++ 

.oo (.02) .00 (319.13) 319.13 +++ 
$15,819.00 $1.18 $0.00 $15,638.30 $180.70 99% 

$15,819.00 $1.18 $0.00 $15,638.30 $180.70 

Page 22 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3006 - Recorder's Cost Fund 

7501 

7609 

7610 

8703 

9904 

I 
(]1 
w 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Co Clerk Recorder Fee 75% 

Co Clerk Recorder Fee 25% 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3006 - Recorder's Cost Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

620,000.00 .oo 
210,000.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
(16,600.00) .00 

$813,400.00 $0.00 

$813,400.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 16.13 .00 96.82 (96.82) +++ 
620,000.00 54,260.64 .00 324,nl.25 295,228.75 52 

210,000.00 18,086.88 .oo 108,257.10 101,742.90 52 

.oo .oo .00 8,018.58 (8,018.58) +++ 
(16,600.00) (1,447.27) .00 (8,662.49) (7,937.51) 52 

$813,400.00 $70,916.38 $0.00 $432,481.26 $380,918.74 53% 

$813,400.00 $70,916.38 $0.00 $432,481.26 $380,918.74 

Page 23 of 45 



Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 3008 - County library Fund 

REVENUE 
7004 Property Relief Trust Fund .00 .00 .00 3,132.05 .00 20,750.40 (20,750.40) +++ 
7107 Nonmilitary Land Min Lse 500.00 .00 500.00 158.31 .00 360.74 139.26 72 
7201 Property Taxes-current 175,000.00 .00 175,000.00 38,963.51 .00 60,989.83 114,010.17 35 
7202 Proprty Tax-Delq Real Est 3,000.00 .oo 3,000.00 343.19 .00 2,765.91 234.09 92 
7203 Property Tax-Delinqnt Per 5,000.00 .oo 5,000.00 395.29 .00 4,453.66 546.34 89 
7210 State Land Sales/Redempt 1,000.00 .oo 1,000.00 253.87 .00 1,759.69 (759.69) 176 
7501 Interest Income .00 .00 .00 11.78 .00 78.42 (78.42) +++ 
8602 Excess Commission-Assessor .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo 271.64 (271.64) +++ 
8702 Excess Comm - Collector .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,131.86 (4,131.86) +++ 
8703 Excess Comm - Treasurer .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 2,557.57 (2,557.57) +++ 
8724 Seb Co Library Support 25,329.00 .00 25,329.00 241.76 .00 10,601.12 14,727.88 42 
8801 Transfer from County Gen 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0 
9904 Treasurer's Comm Charged (4,696.00) .00 (4,696.00) (862.00) .00 (1,815.77) (2,880.23) 39 

REVENUE TOTALS $230,133.00 $0.00 $230,133.00 $42,637.76 $0.00 $106,905.07 $123,227 .93 46% 
I Fund 3008 - County Library Fund Totals $230,133.00 $0.00 $230,133.00 $42,637.76 $0.00 $106,905.07 $123,227.93 ()'1 

..j:::. 
I 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM Page 24 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3009 • Solid Waste Mgmt Fund 

7501 

8703 
9904 

I 

c..n 
c..n 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3009 - Solid Waste Mgmt Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo .23 .00 1.35 (1.35) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 .32 (.32) +++ 

.oo .00 .oo (.01) .01 +++ 
$0.00 $0.23 $0.00 $1.66 ($1.66) +++ 
$0.00 $0.23 $0.00 $1.66 ($1.66) 

Page 25 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3010 - County Clerk Operating Fd 

7601 

8703 
9904 

I 
()1 
O'l 

I 

REVENUE 

County Oerk Fees 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3010 - County Clerk Operating Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

6,500.00 .oo 
.00 .00 

(130.00) .00 

$6,370.00 $0.00 
$6,370.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

6,500.00 1,059.50 .00 6,691.83 (191.83) 103 

.00 .oo .00 121.84 (121.84) +++ 
(130.00) (21.19) .00 (133.84) 3.84 103 

$6,370.00 $1,038.31 $0.00 $6,679.83 ($309.83) 105% 
$6,370.00 $1,038.31 $0.00 $6,679.83 ($309.83) 

Page 26 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3011 - Reappraisal Cost Fund 

7003 

I 

u-i 
-...J 

I 

REVENUE 
Property Reappraisal 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3011 - Reappraisal Cost Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

350,000.00 .00 

$350,000.00 $0.00 

$350,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

350,000.00 32,196.50 .00 193,179.00 156,821.00 55 

$350,000.00 $32,196.50 $0.00 $193,179.00 $156,821.00 55% 

$350,000.00 $32,196.50 $0.00 $193,179.00 $156,821.00 

Page 27 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3012 - Child Support Cost Fund 

7604 

8703 
9904 

I 
(..J1 
(X) 

I 

REVENUE 

Child Support Fee and Cos 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3012 - Child Support Cost Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

2,000.00 .00 

.00 .00 
(40.00) .00 

$1,960.00 $0.00 
$1,960.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

2,000.00 3.00 .oo 1,314.00 686.00 66 

.00 .oo .00 24.35 (24.35) +++ 
(40.00) (.06) .00 (26.28) (13.72) 66 

$1,960.00 $2.94 $0.00 $1,312.07 $647.93 67% 

$1,960.00 $2.94 $0.00 $1,312.07 $647.93 

Page 28 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3013 - Game & Fish Education Fnd 

7009 

I 

UI 
l.O 

I 

REVENUE 
AR Game/Fish Act799 of 03 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3013 - Game & Fish Education Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .oo .00 9,182.50 (9,182.50) +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,182.50 ($9,182.50) +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,182.50 ($9,182.50) 

Page 29 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 3014 - Comm Equip & Facility Fnd 

7501 

7603 

8703 

8708 

9904 

I 

O'I 
0 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Sheriff's Fees 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Reimb -Phone Calls 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3014 - Comm Equip & Facility Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.oo .00 

50,000.00 .oo 
.00 .00 

54,000.00 .00 
(2,080.00) .oo 

$101,920.00 $0.00 
$101,920.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 1.12 .00 7.74 (7.74) +++ 
50,000.00 4,764.75 .00 27,066.32 22,933.68 54 

.00 .00 .oo 1,551.08 (1,551.08) +++ 
54,000.00 7,440.71 .00 45,414.09 8,585.91 84 
(2,080.00) (244.12) .00 (1,449.75) (630.25) 70 

$101,920.00 $11,962.46 $0.00 $72,589.48 $29,330.52 71% 

$101,920.00 $11,962.46 $0.00 $72,589.48 $29,330.52 

Page 30 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3015 - Drug Control Fund 

7408 

7501 

8703 

8729 

9904 

I 

O'> 
I-' 

I 

REVENUE 

Sheriff Fines and Forfeitures 

Interest Income 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Reimbursement-Misc 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3015 - Drug Control Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.oo 13,064.00 

.00 .00 

.oo .oo 

.oo 2,395.00 

.00 .00 

$0.00 $15,459.00 

$0.00 $15,459.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

13,064.00 .00 .00 13,063.66 .34 100 
.00 .47 .oo 2.86 (2.86) +++ 
.oo .00 .00 281.45 (281.45) +++ 

2,395.00 .00 .00 2,395.00 .00 100 
.00 (.01) .oo (261.33) 261.33 +++ 

$15,459.00 $0.46 $0.00 $15,481.64 ($22.64) 100% 
$15,459.00 $0.46 $0.00 $15,481.64 ($22.64) 

Page 31of45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 3017 - Act 209 of 09 Jail Opr Fd 

7402 
7501 
8703 
9904 

I 

O'\ 
N 

I 

REVENUE 
Dis Crt Fines/Forfeitures 
Interest Income 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3017 - Act 209 of 09 Jail Opr Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

350,000.00 .00 
.00 .oo 
.00 .00 

(7,000.00) .00 
$343,000.00 $0.00 
$343,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

350,000.00 30,534.75 .00 182,285.70 167,714.30 52 
.00 2.67 .00 6.90 (6.90) +++ 
.oo .00 .00 3,323.84 (3,323.84) +++ 

(7,000.00) (610.74) .00 (3,645.85) (3,354.15) 52 
$343,000.00 $29,926.68 $0.00 $181,970.59 $161,029.41 53% 
$343,000.00 $29,926.68 $0.00 $181,970.59 $161,029.41 

Page 32 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3019 - Boating Safety Fund 

7012 

8703 

9904 

I 

01 
w 

I 

REVENUE 

Boating Safety - State 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3019 - Boating Safety Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

2,000.00 .oo 
.00 .00 

(40.00) .00 

$1,960.00 $0.00 
$1,960.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

2,000.00 .00 .oo 836.14 1,163.86 42 

.00 .00 .00 33.86 (33.86) +++ 
(40.00) .oo .00 (16.71) (23.29) 42 

$1,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $853.29 $1,106.71 44% 

$1,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $853.29 $1,106.71 

Page 33 of 45 



Adopted Budget 
Account Account Description Budget Amendments 
Fund 3020 - Emergency 911 Fund 

REVENUE 
7501 Interest Income .oo .oo 
7701 911 Fees 40,542.00 .00 
7702 CMRS Board Fees 600,000.00 .00 
7703 Centurylink 35,000.00 .00 
7704 Cox Arkansas Telcom 85,000.00 .00 
7705 Southwestern Bell Telepho 175,000.00 .oo 
7706 AT&T OF Southwest .00 .00 
7707 PSAP Smart 911 .oo .00 
8703 Excess Comm - Treasurer .00 .oo 
9904 Treasurer's Comm Charged (18,710.00) .oo 

REVENUE TOTALS $916,832.00 $0.00 
Fund 3020 - Emergency 911 Fund Totals $916,832.00 $0.00 

I 

O'l 
..j:::. 

I 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account anQ Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 30.35 .oo 178.96 (178.96) +++ 
40,542.00 1,445.22 .00 23,276.81 17,265.19 57 

600,000.00 .00 .00 162,743.99 437,256.01 27 
35,000.00 3,313.40 .00 20,049.61 14,950.39 57 
85,000.00 6,707.25 .00 39,756.22 45,243.78 47 

175,000.00 12,789.12 .00 88,281.89 86,718.11 so 
.00 330.81 .00 1,522.82 (1,522.82) +++ 
.oo .00 .oo 12,000.00 (12,000.00) +++ 
.00 .00 .00 12,967.55 (12,967.55} +++ 

(18,710.00) (492.33) .oo (6,956.21} (11,753.79) 37 
$916,832.00 $24,123.82 $0.00 $353,821.64 $563,010.36 39% 
$916,832.00 $24,123.82 $0.00 $353,821.64 $563,010.36 

Page 34 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3021 - Emergency Medical Service 

7501 

8001 
8703 
9904 

I 

O'\ 
c.n 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Ambulance Service Fees 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3021 - Emergency Medical Service Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

250,000.00 .00 
.00 .00 

(5,000.00) .00 
$245,000.00 $0.00 

$245,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo .BO .00 2.19 (2.19) +++ 
250,000.00 25,552.49 .oo 69,904.89 180,095.11 28 

.00 .00 .oo 2,463.19 (2,463.19) +++ 
(5,000.00) (511.07) .00 (1,398.14) (3,601.86) 28 

$245,000.00 $25,042.22 $0.00 $70,972.13 $174,027.87 29% 

$245,000.00 $25,042.22 $0.00 $70,972.13 $174,027.87 

Page 35 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3022 - Emergency Vehicle Fund 

7402 

7501 
8703 

9904 

I 

O'I 
O'I 

I 

REVENUE 
Dis Crt Fines/Forfeitures 

Interest Income 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3022 - Emergency Vehicle Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

5,300.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.oo .oo 
(106.00) .00 

$5,194.00 $0.00 

$5,194.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

5,300.00 585.50 .00 4,213.15 1,086.85 79 

.00 .17 .00 .77 (.77) +++ 

.oo .00 .00 55.38 (55.38) +++ 
(106.00) (11.71) .oo (84.26) (21.74) 79 

$5,194.00 $573.96 $0.00 $4,185.04 $1,008.96 81% 

$5,194.00 $573.96 $0.00 $4,185.04 $1,008.96 

Page 36 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 3023 - Rum I Fire Act833 

7011 

I 

O'\ 
-.....J 

I 

REVENUE 
Act 833 Fire Protection 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3023 - Rural Fire Act833 Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 38,730.00 

$0.00 $38,730.00 
$0.00 $38,730.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

38,730.00 3,645.90 .oo 42,373.10 (3,643.10) 109 
$38,730.00 $3,645.90 $0.00 $42,373.10 ($3,643.10) 109% 

$38,730.00 $3,645.90 $0.00 $42,373.10 ($3,643.10) 

Page 37 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3024 - Public Defender Fund 

7405 

8703 
9904 

I 

O'i 
co 

I 

REVENUE 

Public Defender 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3024 - Public Defender Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .00 .oo 1,681.44 (1,681.44) +++ 

.00 .oo .oo 34.73 (34.73) +++ 

.00 .00 .oo (33.63) 33.63 +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,682.54 ($1,682.54) +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,682.54 ($1,682.54) 

Page 38 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3025 - Victim Witness Fund 

7406 

8703 

9904 

I 

Ol 
~ 

I 

REVENUE 

Prosecuting Attorney Court Cost 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3025 - Victim Witness Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.oo .oo 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .00 .oo 4.00 (4.00) +++ 

.oo .00 .00 .27 (.27) +++ 

.00 .oo .00 (.08) .08 +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.19 ($4.19) +++ 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.19 ($4.19) 

Page 39 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3026 • Indigent Criminal Dfns Fd 

7501 

7605 
8703 

9904 

I 

-...J 
0 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Juvenile Probation Fees 
Excess Comm - Treasurer 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3026 • Indigent Criminal Dfns Fd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .oo 
30,000.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
(600.00) .oo 

$29,400.00 $0.00 

$29,400.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .96 .00 5.01 (5.01) +++ 
30,000.00 1,538.00 .00 10,955.51 19,044.49 37 

.oo .00 .00 288.24 (288.24) +++ 
(600.00) (30.78) .00 (219.22) (380.78) 37 

$29,400.00 $1,508.18 $0.00 $11,029.54 $18,370.46 38% 

$29,400.00 $1,508.18 $0.00 $11,029.54 $18,370.46 

Page 40 of 45 



Account Account Description 
Fund 3028 - Adult Drug Court Fund 

7611 

8703 

9904 

I 
-.J 
I-' 

I 

REVENUE 

Drug court Fee 

Excess comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's COmm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3028 - Adult Drug Court Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.oo .00 

.00 .00 

.oo .oo 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo 250.00 .00 615.00 (615.00) +++ 

.00 .00 .oo 18.66 (18.66) +++ 

.00 (5.00) .oo (12.30) 12.30 +++ 
$0.00 $245.00 $0.00 $621.36 ($621.36) +++ 
$0.00 $245.00 $0.00 $621.36 ($621.36) 

Page 41of45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3029 - Public Safety Fund 

7402 

8703 
9904 

I 
-..) 

N 
I 

REVENUE 

Dis Crt Fines/Forfeitures 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3029 - Public Safety Fund Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .00 

.00 .oo 

.oo .00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo 6.25 .00 94.87 (94.87) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 1.67 (1.67) +++ 

.00 (.12) .00 (1.89) 1.89 +++ 
$0.00 $6.13 $0.00 $94.65 ($94.65) +++ 
$0.00 $6.13 $0.00 $94.65 ($94.65) 

Page 42 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3039 - Circuit Clk Comm Fee Fnd 

7650 

8703 

9904 

I 
-....J 
w 

I 

REVENUE 

Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fee 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTALS 
Fund 3039 - Circuit Clk Comm Fee Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amendments 

3,500.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
(70.00) .00 

$3,430.00 $0.00 
$3,430.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

3,500.00 373.00 .00 1,915.76 1,584.24 55 
.oo .00 .oo 81.67 (81.67) +++ 

(70.00) (7.46) .00 (38.31) (31.69) 55 
$3,430.00 $365.54 $0.00 $1,959.12 $1,470.88 57% 
$3,430.00 $365.54 $0.00 $1,959.12 $1,470.88 

Page 43 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3400 - Reg Library Sales Tax Fnd 

7501 

8703 
8801 

9904 

I 

-..J 
+::> 

I 

REVENUE 
Interest Income 

Excess Comm - Treasurer 
Transfer from County Gen 

Treasurer's Comm Charged 
REVENUE TOTALS 

Fund 3400 - Reg Library Sales Tax Fnd Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.00 .oo 

.oo .00 
15,000.00 .00 

.00 .oo 
$15,000.00 $0.00 
$15,000.00 $0.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.oo 2.64 .oo 14.98 (14.98) +++ 

.00 .00 .00 3.14 (3.14) +++ 
15,000.00 1,567.21 .00 8,895.02 6,104,g8 59 

.00 (.05) .00 (.29) .29 +++ 
$15,000.00 $1,569.80 $0.00 $8,912.85 $6,087.15 59% 
$15,000.00 $1,569.80 $0.00 $8,912.85 $6,087.15 

Page 44 of 45 



Account Account Description 

Fund 3401 - Federal Forfeiture Fund 

7501 

8729 
9904 

I 

-...J 
U1 

I 

REVENUE 

Interest Income 

Reimbursement-Misc 
Treasurer's Comm Charged 

REVENUE TOTAIS 
Fund 3401 - Federal Forfeiture Fund Totals 

Grand Totals 

Run by Melissa Sinclair on 07/10/2015 04:04:20 PM 

Adopted Budget 

Budget Amendments 

.oo .oo 

.00 2,744.00 

.00 .oo 
$0.00 $2,744.00 

$0.00 $2,744.00 

$34,798,089.00 $301,037.00 

Revenue Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

.00 .24 .00 1.41 (1.41) +++ 
2,744.00 .00 .00 2,743.75 .25 100 

.00 .oo .00 (.01) .01 +++ 
$2,744.00 $0.24 $0.00 $2,745.15 ($1.15) 100% 

$2,744.00 $0.24 $0.00 $2,745.15 ($1.15) 

$35,099,126.00 $4,874,989.90 $0.00 $15,307,576.46 $19,791,549.54 

Page 45 of 45 



BECKY YANDELL 
Sebastian County Assessor 

byandell@co.sebastian.ar.us 

~ SEBASTIAN • COUNTY • COURT • HOUSE r; 

35 S. 6th Street, Room 105 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901-2490 

Phone: 479-783-8948 •Fax 479-784-1522 

June 30, 2015 

To: Judge Hudson, Quorum Court, and Equalization Board, 

Re: 2011- 2015 Reappraisal 

RECEIVED 

JUN 3 0 2015 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 
JUDGE 

Attached you will find the Reappraisal Progress Report for June of 2015. As you can see, all parcels in 
Sebastian County have been re-appraised. TASC report shows that the valuation phase of the 
reappraisal is 100% complete. Notices are being prepared to be sent out next week. 

The residential real estate remains a little flat and some homes have even gone down in value, but we 
have had a tremendous amount of sales in commercial property which drives the taxable value up. This 
pattern seems to be in anticipation and an indicator of a much better local economy. 

TASC has done a great job in valuing the properties. Our COD (Coefficient of Dispersion) in residential 
properties is at 8 Yz. This is the best indicator of sales to value that we have ever seen. 
The COD in commercial properties is at a 13 which is even better than we have ever seen. COD on 
vacant land is an 11. All total the average COD is at a 9. This is the best effort and most correct 
appraisals we have ever seen in Sebastian County. 

A coefficient of dispersion is a measure of uniformity of appraisal for all properties in a county's grand 
list. It mathematically measures the average deviation between the selling prices of recently sold 
properties from the average county-wide level of appraisals. A COD of 10 % or Jess is considered to 
reflect a relatively high level of equity across taxpayers' assessments. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 

Thank You. 

Be;jy Yandell _ /}A // / 
~ .. ~ 
Sebastiaf Co&ssessor 

-76-



MONTH 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 2015 REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS 

PLANNED 
PROGRESS 

YEAR REPORT 
2011 0 
2011 0 
2011 0 
2011 1,272 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,544 

2011 1,544 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,272 

2011 1,000 

2011 1,000 

2012 0 
2012 0 
2012 0 
2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,544 

2012 1,544 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,272 

2012 1,000 

2012 1,000 

2013 0 
2013 0 
2013 0 
2013 1,793 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 2,228 

2013 1,200 

2013 1,000 

2013 1,000 

2014 0 
2014 0 
2014 0 
2014 1,793 

2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 

2014 2,228 

2014 1,200 

2014 1,032 

2014 1,000 

ACTUAL 
MONTHLY 

PROGRESS 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

1753 

3881 

1274 

1272 

1272 

1002 

1325 

0 
0 
0 

690 

1276 

499 

792 

164 

1265 

2366 

1023 

779 

0 
0 
0 

1615 

2017 

0 
286. 

5702 

2213 

1203 

1069 

967 

483 
528 

1324 
0 

1055 

1709 

2005 

2064 

1931 

1642 

951 

1004 

ACTUAL/ 
PLANNED 

OVERALL% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
. 42;88% 

100.04% 

100.06% 

100.05% 

100.04% 

100.06% 

102.89% 

102.89% 
102.89% 
102.89% 

98.03% 

98.23% 

91.68% 

88.Q3% 

'82.82% 

... .83.9.0% 
90.12% 

90.67% 

90.12% 

90.12% 
90.12% 
90.12% 
90.11% 

90.15% 

. '83.26% 

78.2~'¥> 
90.04% 

90.61% 

90.93% 

91.35% 

91.48% 

92.72% 
94.07% 
97.47% 
93.19% 

90.81% 

90.12% 

90.11% 

90.23% 

90.07% 

91.13% 

91.15% 

91.32% 

REMARKS 
new construction 
new construction 
new construction 
no report this month due to CAMA conversion 

no report this month due to CAMA conversion 

CAMA conversion difficulties 

new construction 
new construction 
new construction 

moving to new office, catch up in Sept 

still below 90%, catch up in October 

new construction 
new construction 
new construction 

below 90%, will catch up Aug or Sept 

new construction 
new construction 
new construction 

-77-



MONTH 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 2015 REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS 

PLANNED 
PROGRESS 

YEAR REPORT 

2015 0 
2015 0 

2015 0 

2015 27,597 

2015 0 
2015 27,597 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 
2015 0 

ACTUAL 
MONTHLY 

PROGRESS 

745 

0 

0 
4048 

27597 

0 

27597 

ACTUAL/ 
PLANNED 

OVERALL% 

92.67% 

92.67% 
92.67% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

REMARKS 

new construction 

new construction 
new construction 

Phase 1 100% complete 

Ph 2 VALUATION 50% COMPLETE 

VALUATION CONTINUES 
VALUATION 100% COMPLETE 

NOTICES/INF HEARINGS 
BOE 
BOE 
cleanup/print cards 
cleanup/print cards 
cleanup/print cards , 

-78-



REAPPRAISAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 

June 2015 

NUMBER OF PARCELS 27,597 Phase II 

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA 

(CITY, SUBDIVISION, S-T-R, ETC.) OR 

FURTHER BREAKDOWN (AS NEEDED) 

Note: Please provide as detailed a description 
as necessary, so that exact parcels for each 

completed area can be determined. Do not include 
work which has had data collection/review only. Do not 
include maintenance work or previously reported work. 

valuation 100% complete 

TOTALS FOR THIS PAGE 
(FOR LAST PAGE USE ONLY) OVER ALL TOTALS 

Reappraisal for this county is to be completed in 2015. 

DATA 
COLLECTION/ 

REVIEW& 

DATA ENTRY 

0 
0 

VALUATION 

27,597 

27,597 
27,597 

Date: June 20. 2015 

Page 1of1 

OTHER TASKS 

COMPLETED 

final review, 

prepare to mail 

notices 

Appra!sal Firm: Total ~ssessment_ Solutio_ns c:;orp: Appraisal Manager: Page Kutait 

<::pmmenµ;: .. . 
: . ··-'": .. ,. . . _,_, ' ... - ' .. 

:- -. 

PLEASE REMIT BY THE 20TH OF EACH MONTH 

-79-



C\ 
\;J 

DANIEL SHUE 
PROSECUTIMG ATTORNEY 
TWELFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

SEa . .:.sn:..M COL;i·HY COURTS BU!LDii :G 
90i SOUTH B STREET. SIJ:TE 2C~ 
FORT S~·.llTH. N'.:KAilS~\S /29Jt 

GENERAL OFFICE ·li9·7E3·3G7G 

.:i0-78-:-155.t (R·~stitutton} 

June 18, 2015 

Honorable David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

Re: Vacancy in Office I Sebastian County Quorum Court 

Dear Judge Hudson: 

I am writing this letter opinion in response to your request for an opinion with regard to 
the vote taken at the most recent Sebastian County Quorum Court meeting on Tuesday, June 16, 
2015, wherein the Justices of the Peace failed to declare a vacancy for Justice of the Peace, 
Position 13. It is my opinion that the Sebastian County Quorum Court is obligated to declare a 
vacancy in this position. In fact, Arkansas Attorney General's Opinion 2002-316 answered this 
precise question with regard to A.C.A. § 14-14-1309. That statute reads as follows: 

"(a) CONDITIONS. The quorum court of each county shall declare a county, 
county quorum court district, or township office vacant where conditions of 
vacancy exist as demonstrated in the following manner: 

* * * 
(2) Upon detem1ination by a quorum com1 that a condition of vacancy exists in all 
other causes not governed by failure to be commissioned or finding of judicial 
proceedings. Such determination by a quorum court shall be conducted through 
the process of resolution as prescribed by law if the resolution shall have been 
published prior to the meeting date in which the resolution is to be considered by 
the COlll1. 

A.C.A. § 14-14-1309(a)(2) [emphasis added]." 

ln the above-mentioned Attorney General's Opinion, they state: 

"The above-quoted language makes use of the mandatory tern1 'shall.' In my 
opinion, the use of 'shall' in this statute indicates that the authority granted in the 
statute is directional rather than discretionary. See Brewer v. Fergus, 348 Ark. 
577, 74 s. w. 3d 626 (2002)." 

-80-



Honorable David Hudson 
Re: Vacancy in Office I Sebastian County Quorum Court 
June 18, 2015 
Page2 

It is my concern that the citizens of District 13 will be disenfranchised by this decision 
and my considered opinion is that this matter be placed back on the Agenda for the next 
regularly scheduled Quorum Court meeting; that publication again be made just as before; and 
that the proposed Resolution be passed. 

By courtesy copy of this letter, I am advising each of the members of the Sebastian 
County Quorum Court. If there are any questions regarding my opinion on this matter, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

DS:js 
CC: Mr. Johnny Hobbs 

Mr. Phil Hicks 
Mr. Shawn Looper 
Mr. Tony Cro.ckett 
Mr. John K. Spradlin 
Mr. Danny Aldridge 
Mr. Jim Medley 
Mr. Donald E. Carter 
Ms. Rhonda Royal 
Mr. Dickie Lee Robertson 
Ms. Linda Willsey-Murry 
Mr. Bob Schwartz 

SINCERELY, ~ .,.........--, cu __::::;;;;-~ 

-81-

DANIEL SHUE 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 



ELECTION COMMISSION REQUEST 
July 16, 2015 

MEMO 

Attached is a schedule reflecting a request to consider additional funding of election equipment. 

The schedule begins with a column of the original equipment offered by the Arkansas Secretary of State. The 
second column reflects the equipment actually purchased by the Arkansas Secretary of State after a unanimous 
vote of the Sebastian County Election Commission and the approval of the Sebastian County Quorum Court to 
convert the county to all electronic machines. The third column reflects the equipment considered necessary to 
convert to all electronic. 

The Sebastian County Election Commission recommends equipment with a total cost of $1,378,905 to convert the 
county to all electronic voting. The funding given to the county by the Secretary of State amounts to $986,815, 
leaving a shortfall of $392,090. 

We ask that you consider funding this shortfall. 

In an attempt to assist with the information attached, we will give a few definitions. 

• DS200 - Paper Ballot Tabulator (Needed for early and absentee and provisional votes) 
• ExpressVote with Tabulator - Electronic Voting Machine with the capability to total votes 

• ExpressVote w/o Tabulator - Electronic Voting Machine that does not total votes -this machine generates 
a paper ballot that must be inserted into a DS200 to total the votes 

• Model DS850 - High Speed Paper Ballot Tabulator to assist with the counting of ballots that the DS200 
would not be able to keep up with due to the volume at some polling places 

• ExpressPoll Tablet - electronic machine replacing paper poll books 

• Barcode Printer - in order to print precinct identifying markers for proper ballot selection 

• Routers - for the ExpressPoll Tablets to "talk" to the Sebastian County Clerk's office 

• Laptop computer - for use in programming DS200 and Express Vote machines. 

Additional items to consider 

Arkansas Election Standards recommend 1 ExpressVote machine for every 250 registered voters. 
For the 2014 General Election, Sebastian County had 73,995 registered voters. This equates to Sebastian County 
needing 296 ExpressVote machines. Due to efficiencies we believe can be achieved through early voting that only 
250 machines are needed. 

The equipment offered originally by the Arkansas Secretary of State was to replace the equipment that was 
originally acquired for the county in 2006. Sebastian County has experience an increase in registered voters of 20 
percent (12,309 voters) during this time. 

Historical cost of paper ballots 
2011 off year 
2012 Presidential election 
2013 off year 
2014 Mid-Term election 

$10,651.15 
$54,858.44 

$5,860.49 
$50,528.68 

There will be a savings within the County Clerk's office, as well. Electronic Poll books will replace the 
printed poll books that are currently being printed each election. Also, there should be a savings in 

-82-



personnel cost due to the fact that scanning the information of each individual that voted in a particular 
election no longer will be required in the days following an election. 

Of the 75 Arkansas Counties, 63 are all electronic 
Benton and Washington Counties are beginning the process of transitioning to all electronic. 

Respectfully submitted by the Sebastian County Election Commission 

David Damron, chairman 

-83-



-- -- -· -. ' ---····-·--· - .. 

Recommended and 

Quorum Court 

approved to go All 

Electronic therefore Election Commission 

OFFERED FROM ORDERED BY Request to Convert to All 

Secretary of State Secretary of State Electron 

Egui~ment Price per Unit QTY TOTAL COST QTY TOTAL COST QTY TOTAL COST 

DS200 $ 5,635.00 54 $ 304,290.00 3 $ 19,300.00 4 $ 19,300.00 

ExpressVote with Tabulator $ 4,495.00 0 $ 167 $ 750,665.00 250 $ 1,123,750.00 

ExpressVote w/o Tabulator $ 4,225.00 83 $ 350,675.00 0 $ 0 $ 

Model DS850 $ 115,000.00 1 $ 115,000.00 0 $ 0 $ 
Ballotar BOD printer $ 9,507.00 0 $ 0 $ 2 $ 19,014.00 

TOTAL $ 769,965.00 $ 769,965.00 $ 1,162,064.00 

Electronic Poll Books and Printers 

ExpressPoll Tablet $ 865.00 94 $ 81,310.00 94 $ 81,310.00 94 $ 81,310.00 

Barcode Printer $ 725.00 94 $ 68,150.00 94 $ 68,150.00 94 $ 68,150.00 

Routers $ 264.00 47 $ 12,408.00 47 $ 12,408.00 47 $ 12,408.00 

CentralPoint Software for tablets $ 4,028.00 1 $ 4,028.00 1 $ 4,028.00 1 $ 4,028.00 

TOTAL $ 165,896.00 $ 165,896.00 $ 165,896.00 

Software 

Laptop $ 5,098.00 $ 5,098.00 $ 5,098.00 

PYO software (Program Your Own) $ 26,547.00 $ 26,547.00 $ 26,547.00 

TOTAL $ 31,645.00 $ 31,645.00 $ 31,645.00 

Election Services 

Project Management 

Equipment Operations and Software Training 

First Election On-Site Support 

Installation/ Acceptance Testing 

TOTAL $ 19,309.00 $ 19,309.00 $ 19,300.00 

GRAND TOTAL $ 986,815.00 $ 986,815.00 $ 1,378,905.00 

Funding by Secretary of State $ (986,815.00) 

SHORTFALL $ 392,090.00 

-84-



Review of 2015 Personnel Project 
[Revised July 21, 2015] 

1. In order to allocate appropriate time to review and update job descriptions, 
the schedule to complete this project was changed from June to August. 

The timeframe for this project was extended based upon workload and 
effective implementation of work activities. The timeframe supports 2016 
Budget preparation. 

The plan for the 2015 personnel project is to use the Point Factor Job Analysis 
System. In order for this system to be used effectively the County updated our license 
for $9,900. These funds were appropriated by the Quorum Court to the 
Purchasing/HR budget in February 2015. 

The use of the Point Factor System software will greatly aid in the development 
of updated and accurate job descriptions. The software also provides efficiency in the 
consistent rating of the positions using the Point Factor System method. 

A primary issue to be addressed in the process include confirmation of accurate 
job descriptions. Two areas of specific review for validation and accuracy are: 

• "education" required for a position and 
• "money handled" by position with decision-making discretion. 

In addition, identification of other noticeable job description/job rating level 
outliers (overstated or understated) will be addressed in this process. 

2. The Quorum Court will be briefed on the status of the project at your regular 
meetings February 17, March 17, April 21, May 19, June 16 and July 21. In these 
meetings the briefing will include an opportunity for questions and answers and input 
by the Quorum Court as to the specific direction the project is going and to the key 
decision points to be addressed by the Quorum Court. An emphasis will be made to 
insure that the County administrative work activities to complete this project are 
supported by the Quorum Court. 

3. The County Job Evaluation Committee, as set forth in County Ordinance No. 
2005-15, will be utilized as a quality control organizational review entity that includes 
a combination of Elected Officials familiar with the individual jobs, as well as Quorum 
Court members. In order to involve more Quorum Court members in the process, five 
members are requested to serve on the Job Evaluation Committee including Shawn 
Looper, Dickie Robertson, Danny Aldridge, Linda Muny and Rhonda Royal. The Job 
Evaluation Committee includes the County Judge, County Clerk, Circuit Clerk, 
Treasurer, Assessor, Sheriff, Prosecuting Attorney, Circuit Judge for Juvenile, 
Greenwood District Judge and a private sector representative, Richard Jones, the HR 
Director for the City of Fort Smith, who is also familiar with the Point Factor System 
and utilizes it for specific decisions. This group represents 15 individuals and meetings 
will be held in the Fort Smith Courthouse, Room 204. The Coroner has not been on 
the Job Evaluation Committee since this office does not have any County employees. 
However, to facilitate communication, all _

85
_ •rum Court members will be notified of all 

JEC Meetings, to attend the meetings anu .tv.ilow the discussion. 



4. Key tasks for completion by August 18, 2015: 

A. January 27 Quorum Court Meeting - Review approach for the project with 
the Quorum Court and obtain intention to approve $9,900 for renewing 
the license for the Point Factor System. (Completed) 

B. February 17 Quorum Court Meeting -
• Appropriate funds for the license of $9,900; Question and Answer 

session with the Quorum Court concerning the project and to solicit 
Quorum Court input and continued support for the project. 
(Completed) 

• Establish consensus on the markets that will be utilized to compare 
with Sebastian County salaries. Recommended markets include Fort 
Smith market [public and/or private organizations], Class Six counties 
[an average of all] and Department of Labor/Bureau of Labor Statistics 
pay data for the Fort Smith market. (Completed) 

C. March 17 Quorum Court Meeting - Question and Answer session with the 
Quorum Court concerning the project and to solicit Quorum Court input 
and continued support for the project. (Completed) 

D. April 21 Quorum Court Meeting -
• Briefing on current project status. Rev_ision of project 

Completion dates. 
• Question and Answer session with the Quorum Court concerning 

- the project and to solicit Quorum Court input and continued 
support for the project. 

E. May 19 Quorum Court Meeting - Question and Answer session with the 
Quorum Court concerning the project and to solicit Quorum Court input 
and continued support for the project. 

F. Revised to June 1- Job descriptions updated with input from Elected 
Officials and Department Heads (Target date for completion) 

G. June 16 Quorum Court Meeting- Question and Answer session with the 
Quorum Court concerning the project and to solicit Quorum Court input 
and continued support for the project. 

Pending: 

• Development of a Market Pay Study worksheet template that 
includes Job Evaluation Committee approved benchmark positions 

• Cover note and market pay study worksheet templates sent to target 
organizations within the approved study market. 

-86-



• Pay data comparisons for benchmark positions to be compiled from 
study organizations and published pay data surveys and reports to 
include the Fort Smith market [public and/ or private organizations], 
Class Six counties [average of all] and Department of Labor/Bureau 
of Statistics pay data for the Fort Smith market. 

• Pay data comparisons to be reviewed and adjusted for significant 
low or high outliers that may skew the pay averages and means 

• Pay study comparison data points are entered into the Point Factor 
System Software 

• Review of pay study results and its impact on further revisions to 
certain County position job ratings [high or low] 

• Completion of initial draft Point Factor System Software graphs, 
reports, tables and recommended pay policy structure 

• Final study presentation and recommendations for policy, 
procedures and implementation 

Pay policy discussions and approval of issues to be addressed by the 
Quorum Court include: 

• How often salary ranges are updated 
• Policy to redline salaries which exceed their range, provided that 

salary ranges are updated 
• Should key position salaries be set as market based pay for 

minimum salaries based upon professional, highly technical 
duties and responsibilities 

• Consider pay policy including the use of merit plus cost of living 
Note: Above policies subject to further discussion 

H. July 21 Quorum Court Meeting - Question and Answer session with the 
Quorum Court concerning the project and to solicit Quorum Court input 
and continued support for the project. 

I. Revised to July 30 - Job ratings completed and prepared for review with 
Job Evaluation Committee (Target date for completion) 

• Identification of jobs with overstated or understated job rating level 
outliers to create more accurate and consistent job descriptions and 
job rating values. Identification and support for pay study 
benchmark positions. Job Evaluation Committee meets for 
consensus. 

J. July 31- Current salary and employee information uploaded from payroll 
Excel file worksheet to Point Factor System software 
(Target date for completion) 

K. Job Evaluation Committee meeting to review job ratings (Dates to be 
determined). Final job ratings approved by the Job Evaluation Committee 
August 4. 

-87-



L. Revised to August 6 - Pay study completed regarding salaries of 
"benchmark positions" in the agreed upon study area. Benchmark jobs 
are those positions you can find matching positions for survey purposes. 

M. Revised to August 11 - Initial draft of study completed (Target date) 

N. Revised to August 12 - Draft reviewed and revised, final draft and 
recommendations prepared for Quorum Court review 

0. Revised to August 18 Quorum Court Meeting - Presentation of study and 
recommendations for policy/procedures and implementation. 

• Consider policy and procedure to maintain the system and stay 
current with the market. 

-88-



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge~ 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783·6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

April6,2015 

MEMO 

Approval of a JABG Grant to Support Electronic Monitoring 
Services Supporting the Juvenile Detention Center 

It is recommended that the Quorum Court authorize the County Judge to 
submit a grant application for $30,000, requiring 11.11% local match in the 
amount of $3,333 to support electronic monitoring for juveniles. This grant will 
be administered by the Comprehensive Juvenile Services organization and is 
supported by Judge Leigh Zuerker. The County has a long history of obtaining 
these grant funds to support electronic monitoring, which helps to control the 
population in the Juvenile Detention Center. 

A Resolution authorizing the submittal of this grant application is 
enclosed for the Quorum Court's addition to tonight's meeting agenda and 
approval to support submittal of this grant this month. 

jw 

Enclosure: Resolution Authorizing the County Judge to Apply for Juvenile 
Accountability Block Grant (JABG) 

-89-
-1 ..,-



DISTRICT COURT OF SEBASTIAN COUNTY, ARKANSAS 
GREENWOOD DIVISION 

Michael Wagoner 
Judge 

PO Box 925 • Greenwood, AR 72936 
479-996-6501•Fax479-996-1175 

Honorable David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 
35 South 6~ Street 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 

Honorable Members of the 
Sebastian County Quorum Court 
35 South 6~ Street 
Fort Smith, Arkansas 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

June 4, 2015 

Cheri Mitch 
Clerk 

I would like to request that you allow us to pay for equipment 
for the Greenwood Police Department in the amount of $4,732.63 from 
the Greenwood District Court fund (1804). This Lequest would be for us 
to purchase much needed equipment to help them in the investigation of 
criminal activity in South Sebastian County. The items requested are 
a Forensic Photography Stand and Fingerprint Dusting Station. Please 
see Lt. Nicholas Driscoll's attached letter detailing the need for 
this helpful equipment. 

The Forensic Photography Stand is $1,195.00, and the Fingerprint 
Dusting Station is $3,537.63 for a total of $4,732.63. The request is 
made that this money be paid from the Greenwood District Court fund 
(1804), which is designated for use for the Greenwood District Court. 

Please, if at all possible, have this request submitted to the 
Quorum Court for their consideration. If you have any questions 
concerning this matter please feel free to contact me at the number 
above. 

Greenwood District Judge 

-90-



~AeeHAl/AA4 ~~ ,O~ 
www.greenwoodpd.org 

Chief of Police 

Sebastian County District Court - Greenwood Division 

301 East Center 

Greenwood, AR 72936 

Attn: Judge Michael Wagoner 

Re: Purchase for the Greenwood Police Department 

4/14/15 

The Greenwood Police Department would like to request from the Sebastian County District 
Court - Greenwood Division, the purchase of much needed equipment. These two pieces of 
equipment will be vital in the role of the Criminal Investigations Division during criminal 
investigations. The need for both pieces of equipment cannot be understated as to how they will 
effectively assist in the identification and apprehension of criminal in the lower section of 
Sebastian County. A mounted camera table will effectively allow investigators to photograph 
macro fi~gerprints f~~ better pros.ecution and identification. A down drafting dusting stations will 
effectively allow investigators to fingerprint tangible items of evidence in a more controlled 
environment which will result in more efficient criminal investigations. Again, the need for these 
two pieces of equipment will be greatly appreciated from the Greenwood District Court. 

If there is anything you need, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Respectfully, 

Lt. Nicholas Driscoll 

Greenwood Police Department 

PO Box 308 I 30 Bell Road 

Greenwood, AR 72936 

4 79-996-4119 Phone 

479-597-9653 Cell 

ndriscoll@gwark.com 

-91-



ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC, INC. 
ARROWHEAD FORENSIC PRODUCTS 

11030 STRANG LINE ROAD 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

PHONE: 913-894-8388 
FAX: 913-894-8399 

1-800-953-3274 
FEIN NUMBER 73-1465266 

Name I Address 

GREENWOOD POLICE DEPAR1MENT 
NICHOLAS DRISCOLL 
30BELLROAD 
GREENWOOD, AR 72936 

E-MAIL 

Item Description 

A-3410001 LABCONCO 3' PROTECTOR DOWNDRAFT 
POWDER STATION 

A-3768903 REPLACEMENT PREFILTER FOR PROTECTOR 
DOWNDRAFT POWDER STATION 

A-6938100 REPLACEMENT HEPA FILTER FOR PROTECTOR 
DOWNDRAFT STATION 

Shipping FREIGHT CHARGE 

QUOTE EMAILED TO NICHOLAS DRISCOLL 
NDRISCOLL@GWARK.COM 
479-996-4119 

THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM THIS DA TE. 

PLEASE REFERENCE QUOTE NUMBER WHEN PLACING ORDER. 

-92-

QUOTE 
Date Quote# 

4/10/2015 10831 

P.O. No. Terms Rep 

Net30 BC 

Qty Cost Total 

I 3,005.00 3,005.00 

I 38.00 38.00 

I 340.00 340.00 

I 154.63 154.63 

Subtotal $3,537.63 

Sales Tax (0.003) $0.00 

Total 
( ~~ 

$3,537,63 I) 
'- "" 



4/812015 SirchStand Forensic Photography Stand I Evidence Photography I Forensic Supplies I Sirchie 

* -

SirchStand Forensic Photography Stand 

Add to Wishlist 

0 
-93-

Zh!tp:/twww;sirchie.C(jrri(~irchsta~_tta<te:forensic~ph6tbRraphy.::stand .. htrnl#.VS\/5SVZ.f:::-iM: 215 



4/812015 Protector Downdrait Powder stations - Arrowhead Forensics 

I Protector Downdraft Powder Stations 

Protector Downdraft Powder Stations keep users safe by containing powders 
during fingerprint processing. The opensided, open-top work station 
provides unrestricted operator movement and accommodates oversized 
evidence. Available in 2' and 3' widths, two or more Stations may be placed 
side-by-side to achieve an unlimited number of width combinations.An 
optional Transition Connector mounts between two Stations for a secure fit 
and continuous work surface. 

• Open-sided, open-top design 
• Epoxy-coated steel housing and shelf 
• Type 304 stainless steel work surface with Flow-Zone perforations 
• Removable powder catch pan 
• Built-in blower with motorized, backward curved fan 
•Fan switch 
• Red, filter system alarm light to alert operator to low airflow conditions 
• Exhaust prefilter of pleated paper with MERV 8 rating 
• Exhaust HEPA filter, 99.9g% efficient on particles 0.3 micron 
• ETL listed (3410000 and 3410001 models) 
• 6' (15 cm) power cord with plug 
• Built-in 75 watt blower with solid state control rated for 5 amps 
• Red filter system alarm light to alert operator to low airflow conditions 
• 3-position switch: fan ON, OFF, ultraviolet light oN 
• g5• three-wired cord and plug 

VARIABLE HEIGHT BENCH SPECIFICATIONS: 
Variable Height Bench, with four adjustable heights, provides auxiliary 

A • 

bench space and trasports equipment from lab to lab. Heights range from Click to View Large Image 
2g,53• to 37.38" using steel pins with nuts inserted in vertical frame 
members. Supports loads up to 540 pounds. Additional features: 5" 
diameter, non-marking polyurethane casters with toe locks; ready-to-roll, full factory assembly; durable glacier white, epoxy-coated 18 gauge welded tubular 
steel frame. 

MOBILE EQUIPMENT TABLE SPECIFICATIONS: 
Mobile Equipment Table may be used to transport heavy equipment and to provide auxiliary bench space. With height adjustments from 28.75" to 35.75", It may 
be raised to the same height as most laboratory countertops. Solid epoxy 1.25" thick x 30" deep work surface and epoxy-coated 1.75" square tubular steel frame. 
S" diameter non-marking polyurethane casters with toe locks have bearings for quiet operation. Supports loads up to 800 pounds. 

#A-3410000 Protector Downdraft Powder Stations 2' 

11sv, lamp - $2,465.oo El :'!;L•u: ic·,~: 

~~~Ei:i'ooii:i.'.:i?J:Q~~~f~2.~!i~.t~ttf>~~~~r:~jctSi~~=~· 
3',115V, lamp - $3,oos.oo EJ '.;t;1 . .>1.:t; le.\.•\:: 

#A-3819100 4' Mobile Table 

48" x 30" - $1,340.00 El 
1#A-3819101 5' Mobile Table 

60" x 30" - $1,540.oo El .. 1,;:xi: t·'..:':.' 

{o'A-3819102 6' Mobile Table 

72" x 30" - $1,705.00 EJ \S'.:·U; !·'.-'~: 

'K~~~~!~2!··~1:~1r£s~;f rf~~~~,t~~ 
'·'A-3413300 Transition Connector 

- $45.00 El ·.:l·~l~U 1• !',";: 

#A-8075000 Variable Height Bench 

Working Surface: 38" x 28", Height: 29.6"-37.4" - $1,360.00 EJ •t:'_>!,:.: •.:·:•:: 

0 

-94-
1/1 



SEBASTIAN COUNTY COURTS BUILDING 
901 SOUTH "B" STREET 

FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 72901 

TELEPHONE: (479) 782-4715 
FACSIMILE: (479) 784-1527 

Hon. David Hudson 
County Judge 

RE: Veterans Drug Court 

Dear Judge Hudson: 

STEPHEN TABOR 
CIRCUIT JUDGE - DIVISION I 
TWELFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

June 29, 2015 

DEBI PETERS 
TRIAL COURT ASSISTANT 

MONICA KINCY 
COURT REPORTER 

JUN 3 0 2015 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 
.jUDGE 

Please include on the July 2015 agenda of the Quorum Court my request for an Appropriation 
for Veterans Drug Court. I have received a grant through Senator Jake File's office in the amount of 
$10,000, that will be used for expenses for this program. I plan on attending the meeting to answer any 
questions concerning this matter. 

ST/rh 

Cc: File 

Sincerely, 

STEPHEN TABOR 
CIRCUIT JUDGE 

-95-



W estem Arkansas Planning & Development District, Inc. 
General Improvement Fund Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 

Grantee: Sebastian Co. Veterans Treatment Court 

Grant Amount: $ 
10,000 

GRANTOR 

Western Arkansas Planning and Development District, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2067 
Fort Smith, AR 72902 
Phone: 479·785-2651 

1. PURPOSE 

Grant#: GIF 15·116 

Purpose: Veterans rehabilitation 
and treatment issues 

GRANTEE 

Sebastian Co. Veterans Treatment 
Court 
901 S. B Street; Suite 204C 
Fort Smith, AR 72901 
Phone: 479-784-1507 

This Agreement is entered into by Western Arkansas Planning and Development District, Inc. (WAPDD), 
herein referred to as Grantor, and Sebastian Co. Veterans Treatment Court, herein referred to as 
Grantee. The Grantor has received General Improvement Funds from the Arkansas General Assembly to 
be utilized to assist local public governmental jurisdictions and/or non-profit organizations to plan, 
develop, promote and/or implement economic and community development projects/activities designed to 
improve the economic, community and/or social well-being of the citizens of Arkansas. Projects should 
complement Arkansas' Economic and Community Development Goals and Objectives. The Grantee 
agrees to implement and complete a General Improvement Fund Program project in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

2. LEGAL AUTHORITY 
By signing this Agreement the Grantee certifies that it possesses legal authority to accept grant funds 
under the General Improvement Fund program. The act of signing will also certify that the Grantee will 
comply with all parts of this Agreement, and the Grantee accepts full legal responsibility for properly 
implementing the project described in the original grant application documents and agrees to expend 
funds in accordance with the original grant application form. 

3. FINANCIAL MANGEMENT AND ACCOUNTING 
The Grantee will establish and/or maintain a financial management and accounting system, which 
conforms to generally accepted accounting principles and complies with requirements of the State 
Purchasing Law, the General Accounting and Budgetary Procedures Law, and other applicable fiscal 
control laws of the State of this State and regulations promulgated by the Department of Finance and 
Administration shall be observed in connection with the utilization of said grant funds. 

4. RECORDKEEPING 
Grantee will maintain records of all project expenditures on file for a period of three years or until the 
Grantee's audit for the period in which grant funds were utilized have been conducted. The Grantor and 
duly authorized officials of ·the State will have full access and the right to examine any pertinent 

-96-



documents of the Grantee or persons or organizations with which the Grantee may contract, which 
involve transactions related to this Agreement. 

5. REPORTING 
The Grantee agrees to provide Grantor with a final close-out report within sixty (60) days of project 
completion on which grant funds have been utilized, (See Attachment "A" - Closeout Forms). 

6. INDEMNIFICATION 
The Grantee agrees to follow all local and state laws and regulations. Furthermore, the Grantee agrees to 
hold harmless the Grantor from any and all claims, suits and actions arising from any act of omission, 
noncompliance or misuse of grant funds by the Grantee or any employee or agent in the performance of 
this Grant Agreement. 

7. METHOD OF PAYMENT 
The Grantor shall make payment of authorized grant funds upon proper execution of this Grant 
Agreement by the Grantee. The Grantor reserves the right to determine the most appropriate distribution 
of payments, based upon the nature of the approved project. The method of payment may include either a 
one-time disbursement or a number of cost reimbursements based upon submitted invoices. In no event 
will the total amount of grant funds to the Grantee for allowable expenses incurred in relation to the 
project exceed the amount noted on Page I of this Agreement as the Grant Amount. 

8. MODIFICATIONS 
The Grant Agreement may be modified, at the discretion of the Grantor, only with prior written 
notification from the Grantee. The Grantee will be notified, in writing, of the decision of the Grantor. 

Approved for the Grantor 

BY: 

WESTERN ARKANSAS PLANNING 

AND DA1LOPM~J'ff DISTRICT, INC. 

~~. 
Sasha Grist 
Executive Director 

Date 

-97-

Approved for the Grantee 

BY: 

SEBASTIAN CO. VETERANS 
TREATMENT COURT 

Stephen Tabor 
Circuit Judge 

Date 



WESTERN ARKANSAS PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 

OUR REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

18055 

Gif Gr 

YOUR INVOICE 
NUMBER 

060215 

nt #15-116 

INVOICE 
DATE 

6/2/2015 

WESTERN ARKANSAS PLANNING 
& DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC. 
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

P.O. BOX 2067 
FORT SMITH, AR 72902-2067 

Ten Thousand Dollars And 00 Cents 

PAY 
TO THE 

ORDER OF 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 

Veterans Treatment Court 

35 SO. 6TH STREET 

FORT SMITH AR 72901 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

$10,000.00 

-

-98-

AMOUNT PAID DISCOUNT 

$10,000.0C 

FIRST NATIONAL BANK 
FORT SMITH, AR 72901 

81-31·829 

$0.00 

DATE 
6/2/2015 

CONTROL NO. 
1716 

171E 

NET AMOUNT 

$10,000.00 

$10,000.00 

AMOUNT 
$10,000.00 

171E 



To: 

From: 

Quorum Court 

County Judge ~ 

David Hudson 
Sebastian County Judge 

County Court House 
35 South 6th Street, Room 106 

Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901 
(479) 783-6139 

FAX (479) 784-1550 

July 06, 2015 

MEMO 

Subject: Approval to Submit an Application for a Hazard Mitigation Grant 

It is recommended that the Quorum Court authorize the County Judge to 
submit a grant application for $35,000, requiring local match in the 
amount of $10,000 to update the County Hazard Mitigation Plan, which 
is set to expire in 2016. 

The County Hazard Mitigation Plan allows Sebastian County local 
Governments and school districts to apply for tornado shelter grant 
funding. Several tornado shelters have been built as facilitated by 
having this plan to qualify for the grant funds. 

The 10,000.local match will be shared with other cities and school 
districts. 

A Resolution authorizing the submittal of this grant application is 
enclosed for the Quorum Court's approval in the July 21, 2015 Regular 
Meeting. If you have questions you may contact my office or Jeff Turner 
in Emergency Management. 

JW 

Enclosure: Resolution Authorizing the County Judge to Apply for 
Hazard Mitigation Grant. 

-99-



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -

"BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS:" 

A RESOLUTION OFFICIALLY DECLARING THE ELECTED POSITION OF 
SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT DISTRICT NO. 13 TO BE VACANT; 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

Section 1: In accordance with the provisions of Arkansas Code Annotated 
14-14-1308 ''Vacancy in Office", it is the determination of the 
Sebastian County Quorum Court that a condition of vacancy exists 
in Quorum Court District 13 due to resignation of the incumbent. 

Section 2: In accordance with the provisions of Arkansas Code Annotated 
14-14-1309 "Declaration of Vacancy'', this Resolution was 
published prior to the meeting date of June 16, 2015, on June 5, 
2015 in the Times Record. 

Section 3: The County Clerk shall send a copy of this Resolution to be filed in 
the Office of the Governor, within ten (10) calendar days of its 
passage. 

-100-



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

"BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS, AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:" 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2005 15 CONCERNING CERTAIN 
SALARY ADMINISTRATION POLICIES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Section 1. Sebastian County personnel policies set forth in Ordinance No. 
2005-15, Exhibit A, Job Evaluation and Salary Administration 
Program, Sebastian County Personnel Policies, Section I, Salary 
Adjustments, J. Salary Decreases, Number 2, shall be amended as 
follows 

DATED: 

ATTEST: 

2. Demotion/Transfers/Reorganization (Due to inability to perform 
the job, for disciplinary reasons, employee request, current 
position eliminated, or any reason other than reclassification). 

An employee demoted or transferred to a lower grade position for 
any reason listed above will have his/her salary adjusted to the 
least of the following: 

1. Current Salary 
2. Midpoint of the new lower salary range 
3. Budgeted amount for the new position 

APPROVED:~~~~~~~ 
COUNTY JUDGE 

COUNTY CLERK 

-101-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2015 -

"BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS; AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:" 

AN APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE AMENDING BUDGET ORDINANCE NO. 
2014-19 IN ORDER TO APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDS AND APPROVE 
ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES FOR COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS IN 
THE 2015 BUDGET; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

Section 1. The following fund appropriation and line item expenditures are 
herein approved and adopted as an amendment to the 2015 
Budget for Sebastian County, as adopted in Ordinance No. 2014-19. 
The Budget for Sebastian County for the year 2015, filed with the 
County Clerk shall be amended to increase the following fund 
appropriations and shall set forth the following line item 
appropriation amounts. 

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated $33,333 from General Fund 1000; 
$4,733 from Greenwood District Court Fund 1804; $3,646 from Fire 
Equipment & Training Act 833 Fund 3023; and $10,000 from the 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund 1901. 

Increase estimated revenue in General Fund 1000, $55,000; in Fire 
Equipment & Training Act 833 Fund 3023, $3,646; and in 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund 1901, $10,000. 

Section 3. The budget amendment for the County of Sebastian for the year 
2015 filed with the County Clerk contemporaneously with the filing 
of this Ordinance, and listed as Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance, is 
approved and adopted. Exhibit "A" to this Ordinance is hereby 
made a part of this Ordinance by reference, and each item therein 
is appropriated for expenditure for said County and its officials for 
the calendar year 2015. 

DATED: APPROVED:~~~~~~~~~~ 
COUNTY JUDGE 

COUNTY CLERK 

-102-



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2015-
EXHIBIT A 

1. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0137, 
Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG), from General Fund 1000. 

3009 

3096 

Other Professional Services 

County Matching Funds 

Increase estimated revenue line item 1000.7088, 
General Fund, $30,000. 

$30,000 

$3,333 
$33,333 

2. Increase the following line item in Appropriation No. 0409, 
Greenwood District Court, from Greenwood District Court Fund 1804. 

4013 Small Machinery & Equipment 
[Forensic Photography Stand, fingerprint 
dusting station] 

$4,733 

3. Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0509, 
Act 833, from Fire Equipment & Training Act 833 Fund 3023. 

3133 EMP Rural Fire Department 

Increase estimated revenue line item 3023. 7011, 
Fire Equipment & Training Act 833 Fund, $3,646. 

$3,646 

4. Increase the following line items in Appropriation No. 0435, 
Veterans Drug Court, from Miscellaneous Grants Fund 1901. 

2001 General Supplies 

3030 Travel 

3031 Common Carrier 

Increase estimated revenue line item 1901. 7199, 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund, $10,000. 

5. Increase estimated revenue line item 1000.7205, 

$5,000 

$3,000 

$2,000 
$10,000 

General Fund, Local Property Tax-Penalty Delinquent, $25,000. 
To help offset the $50,000 earmark for anticipated year-end 
appropriations. 

-103-



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -

"BE IT RESOLVED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
SEBASTIAN, STATE OF ARKANSAS:" 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SEBASTIAN COUNTY JUDGE TO 
APPLY FOR A HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT TO UPDATE THE COUNTY 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN IN 2016. 

WHEREAS, the County's current Hazard Mitigation Plan is set to expire 
in 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Hazard Mitigation Plan is required in order for grants to 
be awarded; and 

WHEREAS, it is estimated that the plan update will cost $35,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Quorum Court of Sebastian County recognizes the need 
to update the Hazard Mitigation Plan, including the local match of $10,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Judge is hereby 
authorized to submit an application for a Hazard Mitigation Grant of $35,000 
to update the County Hazard Mitigation Plan and the local matching funds will 
be appropriated for this grant at $10,000 based upon sharing the match 
funding with other cities and school districts. 

DATED--------- APPROVED: __ ~----~-~ 

-104-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2015@ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

Sebastian County Judge David Hudson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M., and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

B. Invocation 

Dickie Robertson led the Invocation. 

C. Roll Call 

Sharon Brooks, Sebastian County Clerk, called the roll with 12 members present (Denny Altes 
resigned). 

Jim Medley 
Donald Carter 
Rhonda Royal 
Dickie Robertson 

Linda Murry 
Bob Schwartz 
Johnny Hobbs 
Phil Hicks 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Shawn Looper 
Tony Crockett 
John Spradlin 
Danny Aldridge 

Judge Hudson asked if there were any public comments. 

There were none. 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. May 19, 2015 Quorum Court Regular Meeting 

Bob Schwartz made a motion to approve the minutes. Linda Murry seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously by Voice Vote. 

IV. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REGULAR REPORTS 

A. Executive Report of the County Judge 

V. OLD BUSINESS 
First Item: 

A. Review of2015 Personnel Project- Updated June 16, 2015 

1 

-105-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2015@ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Steve Hotz presented a report, which il;i found on page 34 of the packet. 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

Next Item: 

A. Discussion of Sebastian County Election System Equipment, Software and Maintenance 

Rob Hammons, Secretary of State's Office Director of Elections Division, addressed the Quorum 
Court stating that Sebastian County was chosen to be one of the four pilot counties to have the voting 
system updated. 

Judge David Hudson asked Sharon Brooks to read the Resolution on moving forward with the new 
system. 

Sharon Brooks read the Resolution. 

Shawn Looper made a motion to approve the Resolution. Johnny Hobbs seconded the motion. 

The Resolution passed with 10 Yes votes, 1 No vote and 1 Abstain vote (Tony Crockett voted No, 
and Jim Medley abstained). 

Next Item: 

B. An Appropriation Ordinance Amending Budget Ordinance 2014-19 in Order to Appropriate 
Additional Funds and Approve Additional Expenditures for County Offices and Departments in the 
2015 Budget; and for Other Purposes. 

Johnny Hobbs made a motion to approve Appropriation Ordinance. Danny Aldridge seconded the 
motion. 

Sharon Brooks called the roll. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

Next Item: 

C . Resolution Officially Declaring the Elected Position of Sebastian County Quorum Court District 
No. 13 to be Vacant; and for Other Purposes. 

Sharon Brooks read the Resolution. 

Bob Schwartz made a motion to approve the Resolution. Danny Aldridge seconded the motion. 

The Resolution failed with 5 Yes votes and 7 No votes. (No votes were Shawn Looper, Tony Crockett, 
John Spradlin, Rhonda Royal, Dickie Robertson, Linda Murry, and Phil Hicks). 

2 

-106-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY QUORUM COURT MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2015@ 7:00 P.M. 

FORT SMITH COURTHOUSE, ROOM 204 
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

Judge Hudson asked the Quorum Court if their wish is that the position remains open. 

Danny Aldridge stated that it is important to vote again and fill position 13. He made a motion to vote 
again. Johnny Hobbs seconded the motion. 

Sharon Brooks called the roll. 

Motion failed with 3 Yes votes and 9 No votes. (No votes were Tony Crockett, John Spradlin, Rhonda 
Royal, Dickie Robertson, Linda Murry, Bob Schwartz, Johnny Hobbs, Phil Hicks, and Shawn Looper). 

Judge Hudson stated that District 13 would be without representation. 

Rhonda Royal made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Bob Schwartz seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously by Voice Vote. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:53 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sharon Brooks, County Clerk 

3 

-107-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY TREASURER 
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

Beginning Date: January 1, 2015 
Ending Date: June 30, 2015 

Report Presentation Date: July 21, 2015 

JUDITH MILLER 

-108-



-109-



Sebastian County Treasurer 
Transaction Summary 

Friday, July JO, 2015 

-110-

Begin Date: 1/1/2015 

End Date: 6/3012015 

Page I of35 



Beginning Balance 

9999 Voids 
Endin~ Balance 

Friday, July JO, 2015 Page2 of3S 

-111-



1000 General Fund 

7001 
7004 
7089 
7092 
7107 
7110 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7205 
7206 
7210 
7214 
7215 
7216 
7301 
7302 
7401 
7402 
7404 
7501 
7601 
7602 
7603 
7607 
7608 
76ll 
7612 
7801 
7802 
7803 
7804 
7805 
7806 
7807 
8002 
8101 
8602 
8701 
8702 
8703 
8704 
8706 
8709 
8710 
8711 
8713 
8715 
8718 
8719 

Friday, July JO, 2015 

General Revenue Tumback 
Property Relief Trust Funds 
JAIB Grant 2001 
Juvenile Food Grant 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Bureau of Land Management Payment in Lieu of Tax 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
Local Property Taxes - Penalty Delq Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Penalty Delq Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Local Property Taxes - Late Assess Penalty 
Insufficient Check Fee - Current 
Redemption Certificate 
Local Taxes - Sales Tax 
Sales Tax Rebate 
Circuit Court Fines and Forfeitures 
District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
County Administration of Justice 
Interest Income 
County Clerk's Fees 
Circuit Clerk's Fees 
Sheriff's Fees 
Greenwood District Court Operations Fees 
Fort Smith District Court Fees 
Drug Court Fees 
Act 1256 Fees 
Jail Fees 
Prisoner Housing State Prisoners ADC 
Prisoner Housing City Prisioners 
Prisoner Housing US Marshall 
Prisoner Housing INS 
Booking Fees 
Juvenile Housing 
Ambulance User Fees 
Franchise Fees 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Donations 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Excess Proceeds from Sales of Tax Delq Land 
Miscellaneous 
Reimbursement- Veteran's Service Office 
Rent/Lease 
County Auction 
Social Security Administration - Prisoner Fees 
Workers Compensation Trust Dividend 
Insurance Proceeds (Casualty Claim) 
Reimbursement - Elections 

-112-

Beginning Balance $7,783,183.91 

$109,328.52 
$531,898.56 

$14,181.00 
$20,077.20 
$13,712.56 
$90,384.00 

$1,967 ,609 .57 
$97,471.03 

$127,972.18 
$92,581.52 

$138,316.54 
$52,762.82 
$34,488.84 

$125.00 
$3,810.24 

$1,609,400.82 
$29,312.01 

$141,269.65 
$279,949.20 

$17,286.10 
$1,076.26 

$31,200.00 
$ll5,968.62 

$61,423.47 
$22.50 

$2,712.48 
$16,256.00 

$226,469.54 
$24,690.98 

$842,436.00 
$206,015.12 
$320,014.00 

$12,108.39 
$47,573.52 

$2,295.00 
$208, 132. I 0 

$57,492.33 
$10,157.70 
$14,777.63 

$142,637.24 
$197,072.22 

$39,845.00 
$851.30 

$3,600.00 
$8,935.00 

$240.51 
$7,200.00 
$8,616.00 
$1,393.00 
$7,549.30 

Page3 of35 



8720 Reimbursement - Jury Expense $5,300.00 
8721 Unclaimed Property (Returned from State) $2,499.21 
8722 Reimbursement - Sheriff $746.23 
8723 Reimbursement - Public Defender $22,875.00 
8725 Reimbursement - Credit Card $905.12 
8726 Reimbursement- PA (Drug Task Force) $63,353.43 
8728 Reimbursement PA Victim Witness Grant $37,482.30 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $5,236.09 
8730 Comm - Purchases $169,717.07 
8731 Comm - Profit $61,859.18 
8732 Jail - Medical Co - Pay $15,432.95 
8734' Comm - Phone Cards $37,692.00 
8735 Ben Geren Park Golf Course $248,658.65 
8736 Ben Geren Pro Shop $2,442.64 
8737 Ben Geren Park Frontside $13,546.79 
8738 Ben Geren Miniature Golf ($9.00) 
8739 Reimbursement Unemployment $2,357.32 
8740 Reimbursement ADC Transport (USM) $90.30 
8742 Misc! Oil & Gas Royalties $1,735.79 
8743 Stephens Production Oil & Gas Royalities $7,697.48 
8747 Reimbursement Juvenile Teacher $ l 04,652.47 
8748 Reimbursement EMPG Emergency Service $16,511.77 
8749 Restitution $402.00 
8751 Reimbursement Fort Smith Courthouse $134,738.96 
8753 Reimbursement Flex Spending $3,434.63 
8754 Reimbursement ADC $10,758.89 
8755 Misc - Sheriff $218.80 
8756 Reimbursement - EOC $25,473.98 
8827 Transfer from Employee Insurance Fund $343,689.55 
8902 Transfer to County Road ($61,900.1 l) 
8908 Transfer to County Library Fund ($8,895.02) 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($7,243,761.75) 
8916 Transfer to Miscellaneous Grants ($7,864.00) 
8921 Transfer to General Reserve Fund ($260,213 .00) 
8922 Transfer to General Fund Sales Tax Revenue ($149,062.00) 
9902 Checks Paid ($4,388,837 .66) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($158,795.93) 
9999 Voids $2,881.43 

Endinf! Balance $4.836.934.04 

1001 General Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $1,655,209.95 

7501 Interest Income $178.07 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $50.18 
8801 Transfer from County General $260,213.00 
9902 Checks Paid ($22, 122.83) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($3.56) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $1,893,524.81 

Friday. July IO, 20 IS Page4 of35 

-113-



=·=.-=-o~.·-·-··-·----··-·-- ---=-=-=-=--- _,, ___ , - " 
1002 Employee Insurance Fund 

7501 Interest Income 
830 I Insurance Premiums - Co Share 
8302 Insurance Premiums Retired 
8303 Insurance Premiums - Employee Share 
8750 Reimbursement Insurance 
890 l Transfer to County General 
9902 Checks Paid 
9999 Voids 
-·--~···-------------------------

==--=:.~~-=-

1800 Treasurer's Commission Fund 

7501 Interest Income 
8401 Treasurer's Commission 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8909 Transfer to Payroll 
9902 Checks Paid 
9999 Voids ------ ----

1801 Collector's Commission Fund 

7207 Local Property Taxes - Cost on Delq Real Estate 
7208 Local Property Taxes - Cost on Delq Personal 
7219 City Lien - Commission 
8501 Collector's Commission 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8909 Transfer to Payroll 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids -------

Friday. July 10, 2015 

-114-

Beginning Balance $17,587.14 

$31.87 
$1,339,501.00 

$23,300.00 
$253,393.12 
$612,498.39 

($343,689.55) 
($1,482,910.20) 

-------- $0.00 
Ending Balance $419,711.77 

Beginning Balance $526,238.98 

$33.79 
$385,209.49 

{$526,238.98) 
($110,142.69) 

($33,693.40) 
$0.00 

Ending Balance $241,407.19 

Beginning Balance $1,472,064. 77 

$2,294.98 
$16,686.89 

$1,134.54 
$599,891.08 

($1,472,064.77) 
$264.40 

($243,50 l .44) 
($I I 0,570.61) 

($379.64) 
$0.00 

Ending Balance $265,820.20 

Page 5 of35 



1802 Assessor's Commission Fund Beginning Balance $104,875.76 

7217 Local Property Taxes - Late Assess Fee $1,384.00 
8601 Assessor's Salary & Expense $599,891.08 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor ($104,875.76) 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $70.13 
8706 Miscellaneous $562.00 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($680,049.37) 
9902 Checks Paid ($436,063.56) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($38.58) 
9999 Voids $15.00 

Ending Balance ($514,229.30) 

. --·-··--·--- ---· 
1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue Beginning Balance $1,896,325.18 

7301 Local Taxes - Sales Tax $198,914.72 
7501 Interest Income $140.71 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $6,233.36 
8801 Transfer from County General $149,062.00 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,943,332.35) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($3,981.10) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $303,362.52 

.. ------·-- ·- --------· "-··-·--·- .. -
1804 Greenwood District Court Beginning Balance $550,585.08 

7501 Interest Income $60.21 
7607 Greenwood District Court Operations Fees $212,729.07 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $3,740.37 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($107,083.55) 
9902 Checks Paid ($34,778.27) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($4,255.79) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $620.997.12 

-- . -··----- ··-· 

1805 Law Library Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7602 Circuit Clerk's Fees $13,187.17 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($10,711.95) 
9902 Checks Paid ($198.45) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $2.276.77 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page6 of35 

-115-



1810 Haz Mat Response 

8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8727 Haz Mat Response 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids -----·--------·--

1901 Miscellaneous Grants 

8701 
8801 
9902 
9999 
·--H•~ 

Donations 
Transfer from County General 
Checks Paid 
Voids 

1902 Homeland Security Grant 

7105 
9902 
9999 --·-----

Homeland Security Grant 
Checks Paid 
Voids 

1903 Emergency Management Grants 

7095 ADH Trauma Grant 
9999 Voids -----·----------- -----

Friday, July JO, 2015 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

·--------- ----· 
Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$48,753.59 

$418.32 
$42,528.00 

($15,450.77) 
($850.55) 
$150.00 __ . __ 

$75.548.59 

$29,284.97 

$17,200.00 
$7,864.00 

($21,478.56) 
$0.00 

$32.870.41 

($81,375.94) 

$98,979.94 
($164,290.16) 

$0.00 
($146.686.16) 

($14,616.97) 

$14,701.00 
$0.00 ·-------·-------· 

Ending Balance $84.03 

Page 7 of35 

-116-



2000 Road Fund Beginning Balance $6,244,566.37 

7002 Highway Revenues $1,288,115.81 
7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $175,087.48 
7006 Severance Taxes $115,011.91 
7101 Federal Flood Control $1,249.00 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves $6,979.42 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $23,505.07 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $623,100.24 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $31,794.23 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $40,657.73 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $15,408.43 
7302 Sales Tax Rebate $4,495.14 
7501 Interest Income $2,774.73 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $3,375.18 
8701 Donations $75,000.00 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $47,511.32 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $59,334.95 
8706 Miscellaneous $9,781.09 
8729 Reimbursement - Misc $117,206.96 
8801 Transfer from County General $61,900.11 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($766,717.17) 
9902 Checks Paid ($1,331,519.09) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($46,667 .21) 
9999 Voids $170.49 ---------·----

Endin~ Balance $6,802,122.19 

2800 Road Capital Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $87,833.28 

7501 Interest Income $9.15 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.42 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.19) 
9999 Voids $0.00 -----------··--

Ending Balance $87,842.66 

2900 Road Fund Grant Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids $0.00 -
Endin~ Balance $0.00 

3000 Treasurer's Automation Fund Beginning Balance $402,099.74 

7501 Interest Income $34.56 
9902 Checks Paid ($9,295.61) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $392,838.69 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Pages of35 

-117-



==·=--=--=="=---=-=--== 
3001 Collector's Automation Fund 

7501 Interest Income 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8909 Transfer to Payroll 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids 

Beginning Balance $901,183.52 

$92.20 
$16.09 

($29,252.27) 
($24,890.98) 

($1.85) 

------------------·-p·--·----·- --···~-·-·-·--------
$0.00 

$847.146.71 

3002 Circuit Court Automation Fund 

750 I Interest Income 
7602 Circuit Clerk's Fees 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8909 Transfer to Payroll 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
29.22 __________ .Voids 

7402 
7501 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

3003 District Court Automation Fund - GW 

District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

3004 Assessor's Amendment No. 79 Fund 

7016 
7501 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

Amendment No 79 Assessor's Tumback 
Interest Income 

---· 

Friday, July 10, 2015 

Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

-118-

Endin2 Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$57,672.89 

$6.33 
$13,983.42 

$250.72 
($4,614.74) 

($10,835.86) 
($279.79) 

$0.00 
$56,182.97 

$32,999.38 

$4,827.50 
$3.63 

$101.55 
($466.12) 

($96.61) 
$0.00 

Ending Balance $37,369.33 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$55,748.84 

$15,950.47 
$6.63 
$0.33 

($5,639.19) 
($319. 13) 

$0.00 
$65,747.95 

Page9 of35 



·-··- ·-- ·-·· - ........... ····- - ~ --··. ···-

3006 Recorder's Cost Fund Beginning Balance $758,468.73 

7501 Interest Income $96.82 
7609 County Clerk Recorders Fees $324,771.25 
7610 County Clerk Automation Fund $108,257 .10 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $8,018.58 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($200,977.73) 
9902 Checks Paid ($81,631.46) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($8,662.49) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $908,340.80 

-·- ·~-- -.. ·-
3008 County Library Fund Beginning Balance $692,115.51 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $20,750.40 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $360.74 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $60,989.83 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $2,765.91 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $4,453.66 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $1,759.69 
7501 Interest Income $78.42 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $271.64 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $4,131.86 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,557.57 
8724 Sebastian County Library Support $10,601.12 
8909 Transfer to Payroll ($105,895.63) 
9902 Checks Paid ($26,577 .57) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,815.77) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $666,547.38 

3009 Solid Waste Fund Beginning Balance $12,864.08 

7501 Interest Income $1.35 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $0.32 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.01) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $12,865.74 

3010 County Clerk Operating Fund Beginning Balance $12,138.83 

7601 County Clerk's Fees $6,691.83 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $121.84 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($133.84) 
9999 Voids $0.00 ----·----------------· 

Ending Balance $18,818.66 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 10of35 

-119-



7003 
9999 

3011 Reappraisal Cost Fund 

Property Reappraisal 
Voids 

Beginning Balance 

--------- ---··--·----·--------------· 

3012 Child Support Cost Fund 

7604 Child Support Fee and Costs 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ·-·----···-·---····- ...... -.-----··-··--------···-------·--------

3013 Game and Fish Education Fund 

7009 Ar Game & Fish Act 799 of2003 
9999 Voids ----------------

3014 Communication Facility and Equipment Fund 

7501 Interest Income 
7603 Sheriff's Fees 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
8708 Reimbursement - Phone Calls 
8909 Transfer to Payroll 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
~-99_9 ___ . __ v_o.:..ic;..d.:..s __ 

3015 Drug Control Fund 

Sheriff's Fines and Forfeitures 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Reimbursement - Misc 
Gross Payroll Transfer 
Transfer to Payroll 
Checks Paid 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$193,179.00 
_$0:QQ__ 

$193,179.00 

$0.00 

$1,314.00 
$24.35 

($26.28) 
$0.00 

$1,312.07 

$0.00 

$9,182.50 
$0.00 ___ _ 

$9,182.50 

$60,081.94 

$7.74 
$27,066.32 

$1,551.08 
$45,414.09 

{$12, 196.69) 
($49,717.35) 

($1,449.75) 
$680.00 

$71,437.38 

$29,734.46 

$13,063.66 
$2.86 

$281.45 
$2,395.00 
($451.59) 

($6,914.40) 
($14,056.11) 

($261.33) 

7408 
7501 
8703 
8729 
8809 
8909 
9902 
9904 
9999 

Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids --·---·------·--- $0.00 __ 

Ending Balance $23,794.00 

-----------·----------··-····---· 

Friday, July IO, 2015 Page 11 of35 

-120-



3017 Jail Operations and Maintenance Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures $182,285.70 
7501 Interest Income $6.90 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $3,323.84 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($3,645.85) 
9999 Voids ------------~O . .QQ ______ 

Ending Balance $181,970.59 

3019 Boating Safety Fund Beginning Balance $24,024.49 

7012 Boating Safety - State $836.14 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $33.86 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,704.03) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($16.71) 
9999 Voids $0.00 --------------·-·-·---------·----

Ending Balance $22,173.75 

3020 Emergency 911 Fund Beginning Balance $1,784,757.94 

7501 Interest Income $178.96 
7701 911 Fees $23,276.81 
7702 CMRS Board Fees $162,743.99 
7703 Century Link $20,049.61 
7704 Cox Arkansas Telcom, LLC $39,756.22 
7705 Southwestern Bell Telephone $88,281.89 
7706 At&T of Southwest $1,522.82 
7707 Smart 911 $12,000.00 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $12,967.55 
9902 Checks Paid ($461,053.07) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($6,956.21) 
9999 Voids $322.69 

Ending Balance $1,677,849.20 

3021 Emergency Medical Services Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7501 Interest Income $2.19 
8001 Ambulance Service Fees $69,904.89 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,463.19 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,398.14) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $70,972.13 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 12 of35 

-121-



7402 
7501 

3022 Emergency Vehicle Fund 

District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
Interest Income 

8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids -·--·----·-· ··-··-··-· -·-··· ------·-·--·-···--·------·------------·-----

3023 Fire Equipment and Training (Act 833) Fund 

7011 
9902 
9999 

Act 833 Fire Protection 
Checks Paid 
Voids -------------------------------

7405 
8703 
9904 
9999 

7406 
8703 
9904 
9999 

3024 Public Defender Fund 

Public Defender 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids --------

3025 Victim Witness Fund 

Prosecuting Attorney's Court Cost 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids ----------·----------

-· --- . - .. - ... 

3026 Indigent Criminal Defense Fund 

7501 Interest Income 
7605 Juvenile Probation Fees 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
.2999 __ Voids 

-- -·- --· -

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

---·--
Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$5,615.82 

$4,213.15 
$0.77 

$55.38 
($84.26) 

$0.00 

$9,800.86 

$0.00 

$42,373.10 
($38,727.20) 

$0.00 
$3,645.90 

$0.00 

$1,681.44 
$34.73 

($33.63) 
$0.00 

$1,682.54 

$26.41 

$4.00 
$0.27 

($0.08) 
$0.00 

$30.60 

$44,905.54 

$5.01 
$10,955.51 

$288.24 
($35,000.00) 

($219.22) 
$0.00 

$20,935.08 

-·- --·-··-····----·-··--·-·-·- -·-··· -·· ---:~':.:==:::::-..=:-.::.:.:;.:.:==.=-.=:::.~=--:------------

Friday. July IO, 2015 Page 13 of35 

-122-



3027 

9999 Voids ·-----· 

7611 
8703 
9904 
9999 

3028 Adult Drug Court Fund 

Drug Court Fees 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

3029 Public Safety Fund 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ----·----------

3031 Circuit Court Juvenile Division/Juv Probation Fee 

9999 Voids 

3032 

9999 Voids 

3038 Voting System Grant 

Voids 

3039 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fee Fund 

7650 Circuit Clerk Commissioner's Fee 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ------

Friday, July 10, 2015 

-123-

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$2,230.23 

$615.00 
$18.66 

($12.30) 

----- $0.9_Q__ __ 
$2,851.59 

$167.97 

$94.87 
$1.67 

($1.89) 
$0.00 

$262.62 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.71 

$0.00 
$0.71 

$8,949.58 

$1,915.76 
$81.67 

($4,507 .95) 
($38.31) 

$0.00 ·-····-· ·----·--·--------~-
Ending Balance $6,400.75 

Page 14 of35 



3400 Regional Library Sales Tax Fund Beginning Balance $141,734.60 

7501 Interest Income $14.98 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $3.14 
8801 Transfer from County General $8,895.02 
9902 Checks Paid ($4, 164.07) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($029) 
9999 Voids $0.00 
----·---·~--·----·-

Ending Balance $146,483.38 

3401 Federal Forfeiture Fund Beginning Balance $13,906.22 

7501 Interest Income $1.41 
8729 Reimbursement- Misc $2,743.75 
9902 Checks Paid ($4,453.76) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($0.0 I) 

?.~.:?.2-. ---····- -·· ...... YQ!~------··· -·-··· .... -··-· -··-------·--·--------·----·-·-·-·------·-----····---- $0.og _____ _ 

7301 
9902 
9999 

3402 UofA FS - Sales Tax 

Local Taxes - Sales Tax 
Checks Paid 
Voids 

3403 Drug Ct Emergency & Contingency 

9902 Checks Paid 
9999 Voids ------·-----·-------·-------------

6002 Collector's Unapportioned Fund 

9001 
9009 
9101 

Unapportioned Taxes Received - Current Taxes 
Interest Income Received 
Current Taxes Distributed 

9109 Interest Income Distributed 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed 
9999 ______ Voids 

Friday, July IO, 2015 

-124-

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$12,197.61 

$0.00 

$2,940, 151.35 
($2,940, 151.35) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$16,210.00 

($353.24) 
$0.00 

$15,856.76 

$1,412.67 

$24,058,599.39 
$1,789.70 

($21, 760,094.46) 
($3,202.37) 

($18,918.67) 
$0.00 

$2,279,586.26 

Page IS of3S 



-------·-----
6003 Property Tax Relief Fund 

9013 Property Tax ReliefFund 
9113 Property Tax Relief Distributed 
9999 Voids 
-~··-··-····· ······-········ ...• -··---·---·----··----·--------

9002 
9102 
9999 

6004 Delinquent Personal Tax Fund 

Unapportioned Taxes Received - Delq Personal Taxes 
Delinquent Personal Taxes Distributed 
Voids ---------

6005 Delinquent Real Estate Tax Fund 

9003 Unapportioned Taxes Received - Delq Real Estate Ta 
9103 Delinquent Real Estate Taxes Distributed 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed 
9999 Voids 

6006 Timber Tax Fund 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission- Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids 

6007 State Land Redemption Fund 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

-
Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$5,720,513.94 
($5,491,693.38) 

$0.00 

$228,820.56 

$0.00 

$1,541,451.31 
($1,541,451.31) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,123,418.84 
($1, I 07 ,502.15) 

($15,916.69) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$19.74 
$2,127.57 

$399.06 
$0.63 

$20.39 
$235.42 
$158.69 
($50.53) 

$0.00 
$2,910.97 

$44,847.08 

9005 State Land Redemption Proceeds Received $632,886.14 
9105 State Land Redemption Proceeds Distributed ($538,952.31) 
9111 City Lien Ord 48-96 Distributed ($2,982.75) 

9999 Voids ·------------·----·-·· -···-····--------··-·---------·-----!Q:.QQ__ __ _ 
Ending Balance $135, 798.16 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 16 of35 

-125-



-·--·····-· ---··----·-···- ···--· ...•.... _ •.. ...::::-::.:=--= 

6008 State Land Sales Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

99~----·--Vc,ilq~---·-------------·-- ----~0.00 _ 
Ending Balance $0.00 

============= .. - --·-----·---·-
6010 Administration of Justice Fund 

7402 District Court Fines and Forfeitures 
7404 County Administration of Justice 
7602 Circuit Clerk's Fees 
7603 Sheriff's Fees 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ------··--·----------

6400 Payroll 

1111.01 Life Insurance ofN America 
1112.02 Disability 
1112.03 Cigna Long Tenn Disability 
1113.00 Employee's Share-Insurance 
1113.02 Insurance Premiums Retired 
1113.03 County's Share - Insurance 
1123.01 LICOA Cancer 
1129.00 National Vision Admin 
7501 Interest Income 
8809 Gross Payroll Transfer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9999 Voids 

6450 Act 9 ln Lieu of Taxes 

9999 Voids ---·----

Friday. July IO, 2015 

-126-

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$0.00 

$91,553.86 
$98,362.04 
$57.408.55 

$0.00 
($238,852.75) 

($8,471.70) 
$Q.!Q___ 
$0.00 

Beginning Balance $113,827.60 

$130.35 
$128.92 
$79.36 

($252,952.85) 
$2,664.86 

($1,037,585.00) 
$104.94 

$39.33 
$0.00 

$9,522,270.97 
($8, 109,547.29) 

$10,822.26 
Ending Balance $249.983.45 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Page 17 of35 



6600 Fort Smith City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $324,446.61 
7012 Boating Safety - State $836.14 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $9,298.05 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $1,357,711.23 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $69,868.21 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $83,467.41 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $34,674.30 
7218 City Lien - Fort Smith $36,127.85 
7501 Interest Income $226.46 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $7,441.79 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $100,245.62 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $66,738.72 
9902 Checks Paid ($2,053,667.62) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($37,414.77) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

:------=------';'""---·--------·----- --·---·--· .. -·-·---
6601 Fort Smith City Streets Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $97,338.90 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $2,789.47 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $407,313.39 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $20,961.28 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $25,046.80 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $10,322.87 
7501 Interest Income $67.94 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $2,232.64 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $30,420.97 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $20,012.22 
9902 Checks Paid ($605,286.82) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($11,219.66) 
9999 Voids $0.00 -----··----

Endine; Balance $0.00 

=--=====·===== 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 18 of35 

-127-



:=..-:..--=--=---=====-- -- - --·-·- - - ·-
6602 Fort Smith City Library Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $64,908.46 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $1,859.65 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $271,542.26 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $13,972.97 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $16,698.48 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $6,881.93 
7501 Interest Income $45.29 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $1,488.34 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $20,665.23 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $13,341.45 
9902 Checks Paid ($403,923.97) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($7,480.09) 
9999 Voids $0.00 --·---·-·····--·--··-------------------- -

Ending Balance $0.00 

·--·- .. ~-·· -· ---=--=-==---==--===--===--== 
6603 Fort Smith Police Pension Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $64,908.46 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $1,859.65 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $271,542.26 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $13,972.97 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $16,698.48 
7210 State Land Sales(Redemptions $6,881.93 
7501 Interest Income $45.29 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $1,488.33 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $20,665.23 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $13,341.45 
9902 Checks Paid ($403,923.96) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($7 ,480.09) 
9999 Voids $0.00 -----·--·------------------·-

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July JO, 2015 Page 19 of35 

-128-



7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6604 Fort Smith Firemen's Pension 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

6612 Greenwood City General 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Truces - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

Beginning Balance $0.00 

$64,908.46 
$1,859.65 

$271,542.26 
$13,972.97 
$16,698.48 

$6,881.93 
$45.29 

$1,488.33 
$20,665.23 
$13,341.45 

($403,923.96) 
($7,480.09) 

$0.00 
Ending Balance $0.00 

-----··-··-- -- . ·- ·--·-· -----· 
Beginning Balance $0.00 

$45,077.53 
$705.98 

$173,748.78 
$5,999.68 

$10,397.45 
$6,810.63 

$16.34 
$529.27 

$8,107.24 
$5,000.69 

($251,552.92) 
($4,840.67) 

$0.00 --------·--·-··------··----------
Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page20 of35 

-129-



6613 Greenwood City Streets 

Property Re1iefTrust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Truces - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 

Beginning Balance $0.00 

$27,045.14 
$423.60 

$104,249.30 
$3,599.89 
$6,238.75 
$4,086.37 

$9.80 
$317.56 

$4,864.33 
$3,000.42 

($150,930. 78) 
($2,904.38) 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 ----·-·-·· Voids __________________ , _______ $_0.00_ 

Ending Balance $0.00 

.:::.:=::=--=::=:::::-. .=::::::..":. --- ---·-- ·-··---- . - ···-· - ···- -····· 
6615 Barling General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $19,549.20 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $247.06 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $45,359.47 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $1,939.89 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $4,718.14 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $910.32 
7501 Interest Income $5.19 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $168.17 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $2,882.44 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $1,771.64 
9902 Checks Paid {$76, I 0 l.99) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($1,449.53) 
9999 Voids $0.00 ------·----------·-

Ending Balance $0.00 

-----·-----=---=---=~ .. :=.=.::::;:;;:.:-·--·-·······-·· - --- -·-·- -· -----;· ·····--·-··· 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 21 of35 

-130-



6616 Barling Road 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current 
7202 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids -----

6617 Barling Pension 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

Friday. July 10, 2015 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

-131-

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$6,820.50 
$86.19 

$15,823.07 
$676.70 

$1,646.40 
$317.55 

$1.81 
$58.66 

$1,005.61 
$618.07 

($26,548.89) 
($505.67) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

--···-·-· -·-· ·-·-·· 

$0.00 

$2,273.47 
$28.73 

$5,274.39 
$225.58 
$549.20 
$105.85 

$0.60 
$19.57 

$335.27 
$206.07 

($8,850.15) 
($168.58) 

---·-----------····-·····-·····------···--·~O.OQ_ ___ _ 
Ending Balance $0.00 

====- - --
Page22of35 



6618 Bonanza General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Truces - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 

$2,807.33 
$31.81 

$5,835.20 
$649.07 
$423.58 

$88.64 
$0.68 

$22.01 
$388.25 
$229.18 

($10,279 .67} 

7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
99J}9 ______ _yoids ------· 

($196.08) 
______________ _lO.OQ._ 
Endinf! Balance $0.00 

,-=·-===- ===================·-,.==-=-·-·-·-···-·· 
6619 Bonanza Road Fund 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current 

Beginning Balance $0.00 

$842.20 
$9.54 

7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
$1,750.54 

$194.75 
$127.12 

$26.59 
$0.20 
$6.60 

$116.49 

7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ----------·--·-· 

Friday, July 10, 2015 

$68.76 
($3,083.98) 

($58.81) 
___________________ $0_.o_o_ 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Page 23 of35 

-132-



------
6620 Central City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $2,376.93 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $40.76 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $8,050.20 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $403.42 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $388.62 
7501 Interest Income $0.99 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $32.15 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $470.52 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $287.72 
9902 Checks Paid ($11,826.94) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($224.37) 
9999 Voids $0.00 ------

Ending Balance $0.00 

·-· -- -·-··--··--
6621 Central Road Fund Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $713.16 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $12.23 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $2,415.06 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $121.08 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $116.59 
7501 Interest Income $0.30 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $9.65 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $14l.l6 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $86.34 
9902 Checks Paid {$3,548.25) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($67.32) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

~~~---·-··-··---~------- --·- ··- --··-··-···-··--------

6622 Hackett General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,721.09 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $49.42 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $6,565.68 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $954.09 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $1,289.04 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $68.75 
7501 Interest Income $1.04 
8602 Excess Com.mission - Assessor $33.73 
8702 Excess Com.mission - Collector $57l.16 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $351.08 
9902 Checks Paid ($13,353.1 I) 
9904 Com.mission Charged Treasurer ($251.97) 
9999 Voids $0.00 --------

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page24 of35 

-133-



7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6623 Hackett Road Fund 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids ---

=-=·-=--=-··-·---·-··-·-· -·-·-· .. - -- . --· . -·- --
6624 Hartford General 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$1,116.32 
$14.82 

$1,969.71 
$286.23 
$386.81 
$20.62 

$0.31 
$10.12 

$171.36 
$105.32 

($4,006.03) 
($75.59) 

---'$'-0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $2,661.60 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $24.79 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $3,400.74 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $185.86 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $503.84 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $131.68 
7501 Interest Income $0.51 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $16.42 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $317.87 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $I 79 .69 
9902 Checks Paid ($7,285.33) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($137.67) 
9999 Voids $0.00 -----------------·-----------------------

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Pagc25 of35 

-134-



6625 Hartford Road Fund 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Com.mission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999_. Voids 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6626 Huntington General 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$1,597.12 
$14.88 

$2,040.42 
$111.50 
$302.33 

$79.00 
$0.30 
$9.87 

$190.75 
$107.84 

($4,371.42) 
($82.59) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$2,468.22 
$24.10 

$2,805.29 
$251.06 
$661.46 
$112.18 

$0.48 
$15.47 

$234.99 
$167.78 

($6,615.05) 
($125.98) 

$0.00 
--~-----·· ---· ---··------· 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July IO, 2015 Page 26 of35 

-135-



7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 

6627 Huntington Road 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 

8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ------·-----------------·-

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6628 Huntington Pension 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$740.55 
$7.23 

$841.59 
$75.31 

$198.54 
$33.65 
$0.14 
$4.66 

$70.53 
$50.33 

($1,984.73) 
($37.80) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$148.12 
$1.44 

$168.29 
$15.05 
$39.68 

$6.73 
$0.03 
$0.94 

$14.11 
$10.06 

($396.88) 
($7.57) 
$0.00 -·-·--------·---------------------·----------·-------

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday. July I 0, 20 IS Page 27 of35 

-136-



7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7220 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6629 Lavaca General Fund 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Truces - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
City Lien - Lavaca 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

6630 Lavaca Road Fund 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Truces - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

~~·---··-·-···---=-=-==== 

6631 Lavaca Voluntary Fire 

7107 
7201 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 
--~----

Friday, July 10, 2015 

NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

-137-

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

$0.00 

$8,778.49 
$121.31 

$26,014.00 
$774.18 

$2,321.55 
$1,076.03 

$291.00 
$2.60 

$84.20 
$1,329.92 

$861.92 
($40,875.95) 

($779.25) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$6,583.29 
$90.99 

$19,510.48 
$580.67 

$1,741.27 
$807.02 

$1.95 
$63.17 

$997.46 
$646.45 

($30,438.29) 
($584.46) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$31.84 
$3,429.96 

$188.66 
($3,581.87) 

($68.59) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Page 28 of35 



6632 Mansfield City General Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $3,116.37 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease $27.87 
7201 Local Property Taxes- Current $4,350.17 
7202 Local Property Taxes- Delinquent Real Estate $123.75 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $866.52 
7501 Interest Income $0.56 
8602 Excess Commission -Assessor $18.22 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $358.40 
8703 Excess Commission -Treasurer $199.69 
9902 Checks Paid ($8,892.43) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($169.12) 

9_9~?.-·-·--···---·-- _y oJ~~---·---·----·-·--·--·---·--··-·--·· -· ··- .. ____ .. -········· _ ...... -····-·· ·-----··--·-··-·-··-···-··---~~.9_Q ___ _ 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

7004 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6633 Mansfield Road Fund 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

--------·-----------
Ending Balance 

6634 Mansfield City Pension Beginning Balance 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

Ending Balance 

Friday, July 10, 2015 

-138-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$935.05 
$8.37 

$1,305.04 
$37.14 

$260.00 
$0.17 
$5.47 

$107.54 
$59.92 

($2,667.99) 
($50.71) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$186.98 
$1.68 

$261.02 
$7.43 

$52.01 
$0.03 
$1.08 

$21.50 
$11.99 

($533.59) 
($10.13) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Page29 of35 



7004 
7!07 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

7004 
7!07 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 

6635 Midland City General 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids ---·-----

6636 Midland Road Fund 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 

-·--:-:~-=::-:::..~~~-~~=~ 

Beginning Balance 

---------
Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$1,101.04 
$7.87 

$823.14 
$254.98 
$247.74 
$339.63 

$0.13 
$4.36 

$101.96 
$55.80 

{$2,881.34) 
{$55.31) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$330.34 
$2.37 

$246.96 
$76.51 
$74.34 

$101.89 
$0.04 
$1.30 

$30.59 
8703 Excess Commission -Treasurer $16.76 
9902 Checks Paid {$864.49) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer {$16.61) 
9999 Voids $0.00 --------------------·-·-·--·-·-····-· ·- ···-·--------------------------··-·-----'---

6706 University of Ar-Ft Smith 

7107 
8703 
9902 
9999 ------·--

Friday, July IO, 2015 

NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Voids 

-139-

Ending Balance $0.00 

Beginning Balance $0.00 

$0.10 
$0.45 

($0.55) 
$0.00 ------------ --'----

Ending Balance $0.00 

·-------

Page 30 of35 



6710 Charleston School District 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids --·--·----------·---·--------------

7004 
7107 
7201 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

6711 Booneville School District 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids ------

---····---- ··=··· =-
6717 Hackett School District 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
Severance Taxes 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

$0.00 

$51,643.20 
$5,791.87 

$112,753.39 
$6,210.96 

$11,085.41 
$3,767.61 

$12.94 
$419.10 

$6,985.42 
$548.55 

($198,754.80) 
($463.65) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,526.08 
$32.22 

$3,642.72 
$0.66 

$21.36 
$322.88 

$28.77 
($5,561. 77) 

($12.92) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$118,000.46 
$46.76 

$1,765.61 
$249,414.05 
$23,178.63 
$24,477.42 

$5,648.69 
$39.45 

$1,277.99 
$20,554.55 

$1,549.53 
($444,901.35) 

($1,051.79) 

7004 
7006 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 Voids _____________________ $0.QQ__ 

Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page 31 of35 

-140-



6725 Greenwood School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $879,638.77 
7006 Severance Taxes $273.50 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $61,174.70 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $3,614,080.92 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $93,720.37 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $179,283.76 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $73,950.81 
7501 Interest Income $401.28 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $13,425.14 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $197,126.62 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $15,147.50 
9902 Checks Paid {$5, II 6, 121.70) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($12, 10 l.67) 
9999 Voids $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

6733 Lavaca School District Beginning Balance $0.00 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds $213,249.71 
7006 Severance Taxes $65.27 
7101 Federal Flood Control $4,995.97 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease $14,742.25 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current $591 ,361 .33 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate $23,719.97 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal $45,384.01 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions $14,496.60 
7501 Interest Income $78.99 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor $2,559.19 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector $39,159.63 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer $2,999.07 
9902 Checks Paid ($950,591.46) 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer ($2,220.53) 
9999 _____ Voids -------· $0.00 

Ending Balance $0.00 

---==-== 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page32 of35 

-141-



-:=.==:.':'-:'::=~~-==~-~~~-~.~~-:~.::==::._ .•• 

6750 Ft Smith School District Beginning Balance 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7006 Severance Truces 
7106 Military Land Mineral Lease 
7201 Local Property Taxes - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
7203 Local Property Truces - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids ----------· 

Ending Balance 

6776 Mansfield School District Beginning Balance 

7004 Property Relief Trust Funds 
7006 Severance Truces 
7102 Federal Forest Reserves 
7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
720 l Local Property Taxes - Current 
7202 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
7203 Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
7210 State Land Sales/Redemptions 
7501 Interest Income 
8602 Excess Commission - Assessor 
8702 Excess Commission - Collector 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9902 Checks Paid 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 

~999 ____ _y_oids --·--------------------------
Ending Balance 

Friday, July IO, 2015 

-142-

---- :-:.=----=.:-.:: 

$0.00 

$2,468,547 .68 
$1,083.42 

$12,311.47 
$9,885,365.78 

$522,126.48 
$640,257.37 
$258,917.08 

$1,706.79 
$55,661.98 

$760,647.18 
$62,375.55 

($14,634,562.76) 
($34,438.02) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$156,424.37 
$65.42 

$12,597.02 
$1,905.81 

$245,352.21 
$36,671.27 
$34,991.01 
$12,966.57 

$39.81 
$1,289.80 

$22,361.88 
$1,698.97 

($525, 148.l 0) 
($1,216.04) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Page 33 of35 



---· ·--

7004 
7006 
7102 
7107 
7201 
7202 
7203 
7210 
7501 
8602 
8702 
8703 
9902 
9904 
9999 

7107 
8703 
9999 

6794 Hartford School District 

Property Relief Trust Funds 
Severance Taxes 
Federal Forest Reserves 
NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Local Property Taxes - Current 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Real Estate 
Local Property Taxes - Delinquent Personal 
State Land Sales/Redemptions 
Interest Income 
Excess Commission - Assessor 
Excess Commission - Collector 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Checks Paid 
Commission Charged Treasurer 
Voids 

6837 Cason Bottoms 

NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
Excess Commission - Treasurer 
Voids 

6838 Oliver Bottoms 

7107 NonMilitary Land Mineral Lease 
720 I Local Property Taxes - Current 
8703 Excess Commission - Treasurer 
9904 Commission Charged Treasurer 
9999 Voids 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 

Ending Balance 

Begin~ing Balance 

$0.00 

$117,425.74 
$24.88 

$8,341.28 
$1,490.88 

$148,019.20 
$20,415.28 
$20,471.37 
$18,772.64 

$25.44 
$824.21 

$14,899.04 
$1,276.88 

($351, 174.08) 
($812.76) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$2.10 
$14.17 
$0.00 

$16.27 

$0.00 

$0.41 
$6.19 
$2.95 

($0.12) 
$0.00 --------------- ----------·-------

Ending Balance $9.43 

6850 Creekmore Park Bonds Beginning Balance $0.00 

9999 Voids ---------------·-· ··-···-- -·----~J)j) _____ _ 
Ending Balance $0.00 

Friday, July 10, 2015 Page34 of35 

-143-



GRAND TOTALS 

Begi1111ing Balmzce $25,538,240.85 

Receipts $46,560, 192.31 

Transfers In $21 ,562,071.88 

Taxes In $22,993, 176.14 

Treas Comm In $385,209.49 

Add backs $15,041.87 

Transfers Out ($21,562,071.88) 

Checks ($48,816,885.84) 

Taxes Out ($22,993,176.14) 

Treas Comm Out ($385,209.49) 

Emling Baltmce $23,296,589.19 

Friday, July IO, 2015 Page 35 of35 

-144-



-145-



MTD Activity Summary 

FUND l 000 County General 

Line Item Credits 

7301.00 Lol:a1·Ta;~;~·s~1e~.Tax·. 
January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Line Item Total 

FUND 1000 County General 

$210,280.87 

$246,094.86 

$190,621.73 

$218,689.28 

$223,398.77 

$194,605.10 

$1,283,690.61 

Line Item Credits 

7301;00 Local Taxes,• Sales rax .. · 
January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Line Item Total 

··- ..... .. ..,,., 

$259,225.77 

$307,350.05 

$246,034.40 

$251,859.62 

$284,65739 

$260,273.59 

Sl,609,400.82 

-146-

2014 

2015 



MTD Activity Summary 

FUND 1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 

Line Item Credits 

7301.00 

FUND 

Line Item 

7301.00 . 

: ~~1Tax~s~~a1~l'ai ' •· 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Line Item Total 

1803 General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 

.· L~cai Taxes - Sates Tax •·· ·-:-· ___ ,. .• «,-- · .. :,'. 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

Line Item Total 

-147-

·- .·:· 

,··, ··~~·- .--..... :::\.~-·~-·->. -~~-> . 

$70,093.62 

$82,031.62 

$63,540.57 

$72,896.43 

$74,466.25 

$64,868.36 

$427,896.85 

Credits 

$32,039.14 

$37,987.09 

$30,408.75 

$31,128.72 

$35,182.37 

$32,168.65 

$198,914.72 

2014 



SEBASTIAN COUNTY PARKS ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
July 13, 2015@ 12:00 NOON 

BEN GEREN SAFE SHELTER 
7700 ZERO STREET, FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. June 8, 2015 Regular Meeting 

IV. REPORTS 
A. Park Administrator: Channon Toland 

1. Projects: Review Latest Golf Course Improvements 
2. Operations 

B. Golf Course Operations: 
1. Steve Nicholls (Advertising and Events) 
2. Rick Phillips (Operations and Maintenance) 

C. Park Operations: Bobby Faulkner 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

VII. ADJOURN 

-148-



MINUTES 

BEN GEREN PARK BOARD MEETING 

June 8, 2015 

12:00 Noon 

The regular meeting of the Ben Geren Park Board was held at 12:00 noon, June 8, 2015, at the Ben Geren 
Park Safe Shelter, 7700 Zero Street, Fort Smith, Arkansas. 

Present was: Absent was: 

Mr. Frank Glidewell Mr. Jerry Neel 

Dr. Mike Thames 

Mr. Eddy Beshears 

Mr. Bob Turner 

Mr. David Lovvorn 

Others present were: 

Sebastian County Judge David Hudson 

Mr. ChannonToland, Parks Administrator 

Mrs. Lindsey Jackson, Pro Shop Assistant 

Mr. Rick Phillips, Golf Course Superintendent 

Hon. Dickie Robertson, Sebastian County Quorum Court 

Mr. Justin Bates, Southwest Times Record 

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 by Frank Glidewell, Chainnan. 

Frank Glidewell moved, Dr. Mike Thames seconded, that the Minutes of the May 11, 2015, meeting be 
approved as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

First item on the agenda was Reports 

A. ChannonToland 
a. Upcoming Fish & Chips Tournament - Moved to July, date tbd 
b. PowerPoint of golf course practice facility construction progress - Should be done by July l, 

2015 

1 • 
-149-. 



B. Finance 
a. A total of $53,901.57 forthe Golf Course, $5,184.36 for the Front Side, and $1,600 

for the Safe Shelter Rentals was transferred to the County Treasurer for May 2015. 
b. Ahead ofJast year's revenues by approximately $2,000 despite very slow May. 

C. Golf Course Operations: 
a. Rick Phillips 

i. Practice facility construction has been delayed due to the large 
amounts of rain in the month of May. The golf course drainage system 
worked fine considering the large amount ofrain. The grass responded 
weJI to the rain, and it will help the grass get through the summer. 

ii. Crew is getting caught up with mowing. It was too wet to do so for a 
lot of the month of May. 

D. Park Operations: 
a. Parrot Island Water Park 

i. Some days since opening have been so busy, they have reached the water park's 
capacity. Water park employees had to tum away customers until other 
customers left. 

ii. Water park is selling packages including rounds of go-kart and mini golf. 
b. Soccer 

i. Field 11 is operational. Field 12 has rough grading done. 
ii. Parking lot at soccer and softball fields almost ~omplete. 

iii. Upgrades were motivated by large tournaments. Still aiming to get 16 soccer 
fields in Ben Geren Park. 

Old Business: None 

New Business: None 

Adjourn: 

There being no other business to come before the Board, Frank Glidewell moved, Bob Turner 
seconded, that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 
12:45. 

. 2 • 
-150-

Respectfully submitted, 

Lindsey Jackson 



Fort Smith 

Comparative Sales Detail by Sub Department 

Item# Description 

Sub Department: County Revenue 

Sub Category: Revenue 
1071 Coffee· 8oz Cup 

Sub Category: Park Deposit Recd 

II 07 Da Bayou Snack Shack 

Revenue Total: 

Park Deposit Recd Total: 

Category: Green Fees 
1101 Silo Hill 9 In 90 

Type: Golf Service 

1001 GF ·Weekday 

1002 Of· Twilight Weekday 

I 003 OF • Weekday Senior 

1004 OF· Weekday Junior 

1005 OF· Weekend 

1006 Of· Weekend Twilight 

GF • Weekend Senior 

GF • Weekend Junior 

GF • Industry Comp 

GF • Employee 

Of - Weekday 9 • Holes 

1007 

1008 

1014 

1015 

1039 

1040 

1089 

First Tee Special 16 Yrs Under 

Gf· Wcekendlhol 9 

Golf Service Total: 

Green Fees Total: 

Category: Annual Passes 
I 093 Annual Ticket • 9 H 52 

Type: GolfScrviee 

I 009 Gf ·Annual Ticket Reg 90 Round 

1010 Gf ·Annual Ticket 90 Sr/jr Round 

1012 Gf - Annual Ticket Dependent Round 

1022 Annual Ticket- Dependent 

1079 Annual Ticket Reg 52 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1094 

1096 

1097 

1100 

1102 

1104 

1105 

Annual Ticket - Scn/jr 52 

GfTicket Reg 52 Round 

GfTicket Sr/jr 52 Round 

GfTicket 9 H Lim S2 

Of Ticket Sr Pass Unlim. 

Gfticket Sr Wkdy 

Annual Cart • S2 

The Big 40 Reg 

Gf Big 40 Reg Round 

GF Big 40 Sr. Round 

Golf Service Total: 

Annual Passes Total: 

Category: Golf Cart Rentals 
Type: Golf Service 

1017 Cart· 18 Holes Per Rider 

Jun 1, 15 - Jun 30, 15 

Qty 

24 

24 

44S 

376 

SS 
26S 

S22 

6 

79 

8 

104 

43 

317 

42 

91 

1,909 

2,354 

0 

9 

196 

20 

0 

0 

3 
41 

95 
12 

58 

25 

I 

2 

13 

12 

487 

487 

1,483 

Sales 

12.00 

12.00 

195.42 

195.42 

8,900.00 

8,188.80 

1,072.50 

4,741.55 

19.SO 

13,107.00 

138.00 

1,771.00 

179.40 

0.00 

0.00 

4,740.00 

210.00 

1,454.40 

35,622.15 

44,522.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

536.09 

1,560.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,596.09 

3,596.09 

18,246.91 

I 

3. 
-151-

Jun 1, 14 - Jun 30, 14 

Qty 

19 

19 

0 

0 

336 

422 

37 

125 

2 

457 

6 

56 

7 

93 

SS 
282 

34 

100 

1,676 

2,012 

46 

228 

30 

Sl 

62 

9 

88 

48 

0 

0 

3 

0 

568 

569 

1,299 

Sales 

9.50 

9.50 

0.00 

o.oo 

6,720.00 

7,174.50 

62S.50 

2,140.17 

39.00 

ll,S60.70 

138.00 

1,288.00 

161.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,227.00 

170.00 

1,600.00 

29,123.87 

35,843.87 

570.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

400.00 

720.00 

650.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,770.00 

2,340.00 

IS,995.10 

5 

5 

109 

-46 

18 

140 

·I 

6S 
0 

23 

JI 

-12 

3S 
8 

-9 

233 

342 

-1 

-37 

-32 

-10 

-1 

-1 

2 

-10 

33 
3 

-30 

-23 

I 

2 

10 

12 

-81 

-82 

184 

SA %A 

2.SO 26.32% 

2.SO 26.32% 

19S.42 100.00% 

195.42 100.00% 

2,180.00 

1,014.30 

447.00 

2,601.38 

-19.SO 

1,546.30 

0.00 

483.00 

18.40 

0.00 

0.00 

513.00 

40.00 

·14S.60 

6,498.28 

8,678.28 

32.44% 

14.14% 

71.46% 

121.S5% 

-50.00% 

13.38% 

0.000/o 

37.S0% 

11.43% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

12.14% 

23.53% 

·9.10% 

22.31% 

24.21% 

-S70.00 -100.00% 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-400.00 

-720.00 

8SO.OO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

536.09 

1,560.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,826.09 

1,256.09 

2,251.81 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-100.00% 

-100.00% 

130.77% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

103.17% 

53.68% 

14.08% 

Print Date:Thursday, July 02, 2015 l:l8:42P~ 



Fort Smith 

Comparative Sales Detail by Sub Department 

Jun 1, 15 - Jun 30, 15 Jun I, 14 -Jun 30, 14 

Item# Description Qty Sales Qty Sales Qty A SA %.d 

1018 Cart - 9 Holes Per Rider 387 2,840.92 308 2,261.72 79 579.20 25.61% 

1041 Cart - Special Weekday I 9.32 0 0.00 9.32 100.00% 

Golf Service Total: 1,871 21,097.15 1,607 18,256.82 264 2,840.33 15.56% 
Golf Cart Rentals Total: 1,871 21,097.15 1,607 18,256.82 264 2,840.33 15.56% 

ategory: Driving Range 
Type: Golf Service 

1026 Driving Range Balls - Small 1,203 3,320.28 890 2,047.00 313 1,273.28 62.20% 

Golf Service Total: 1,203 3,320.28 890 2,047.00 313 1,273.28 62.20% 
Driving Range Total: 1,203 3,320.28 890 2,047.00 313 1,273.28 62.20% 

ategory: Rentals 
Type: Golf Service 

1024 Club Rental 11 151.80 7 64.40 4 87.40 135.71% 

1025 Pull Cart Rental 15 41.40 17 46.92 -2 -5.52 -11.76% 

Golf Service Total: 26 193.20 24 111.32 2 81.88 73.55% 

Rentals Total: 26 193.20 24 111.32 2 81.88 73.55% 
ategory: Gift Certificates 
Sub Category: Special Event 

Type: Park Golf Revenue 
1077 Hole In One Shootout I Sponsorships 85 850.00 0 0.00 85 850.00 100.00% 

Park Golf Revenue Total: 85 850.00 0 0.00 85 850.00 100.00% 

Special Event Total: 85 850.00 0 o.oo 85 850.00 100.00% 

Gift Certificates Total: 85 850.00 0 0.00 85 850.00 100.00% 

ategory: Sandwich 
Sub Category: Concession 

1069 Sandwich· 1\4 Lb. Hot Dog 0 0.00 303 563.58 -303 -563.58 -l00.00% 

Concession Totsl: 0 o.oo 303 563.58 -303 -563.58 -100.00% 

Sandwich Total: 0 o.oo 303 563.58 -303 -563.58 -100.00% 

County Revenue Total: 6,051 73,786.29 5,424 59,172.09 627 14,614.20 24.70% 

Grand Total: 6,051 73,786.29 5,424 59,172.09 627 14,614.20 24.70% 

2 Print Date:Thursday, July 02, 2015 1:18:42PM 
. 4. 

-152-



Fort Smith 

Comparative Sales Detail by Sub Department 

Item # Description 

Sub Department: County Revenue 
Sub Category: Revenue 

I 071 Coffee - 8oz Cup 

Sub Category: Parle Deposit Recd 
1107 Da Bayou Snack Shack 

Revenue Total: 

Park Deposit Recd Total: 

Category: Green Fees 
1101 Silo Hill 9 In 90 

Type: Golf Service 
1001 GF - Weekday 

1002 Gf-Twilight Weekday 

1003 GF - Weekday Senior 

!004 GF - Weekday Junior 

I ODS GF - Weekend 

1006 Gf - Weekend Twilight 

GF - Weekend Senior 

GF - Weekend Junior 

GF - Industry Comp 

GF - Employee 

GF-School 

Gf - Weekday 9 - Holes 

1007 

1008 

1014 

1015 

1016 

1039 

1040 

1089 

FiJSt Tee Special 16 YJS Under 

Gf- Wcckendlhol 9 

Golf Service Total: 

Green Fees Total: 

Category: Annual Passes 
I 092 Annual Ticket - Sr Wkdy 

1093 Annual Ticket - 9 H 52 

I 099 Annual Cart - 90 

Type: Golf Service 
l 009 Gf - Annual Ticket Reg 90 Round 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1019 

1020 

1022 

!079 

1080 

1081 

!082 

1091 

1094 

1096 

1097 

1098 

1100 

Gf - Annual Ticket 90 Sr/jr Round 

GF - Annual Pass Junior Round 

Gf - Annual Ticket Dependent Round 

Annual Ticket Reg 90 

Annual Ticket Sen/jr 90 

Annual Ticket- Dependent 

Annual Ticket Reg 52 

Annual Ticket - Scn/jr 52 

GfTicket Reg 52 Round 

GfTickct Srur 52 Round 

Annual Ticket Sr/jr • Unlim. 

GfTickct 9 H Lim 52 

GfTicket Sr Pass Unlim. 

Gfticket Sr Wkdy 

Annual Cart· 120 

Annual Cart - 52 

Jan l, 15 - Jun 30, 15 

Qty 

126 

126 

6 

6 

1,437 

1,379 

184 

798 

46 

2.053 
28 

311 

31 

398 

181 

1,258 

257 

441 

7,366 

8,803 

2 

4 

89 

816 

100 

2 

32 

6 

10 

21 

146 

296 

4 

45 

276 

128 

1 

4 

Sales 

63.00 

63.00 

915.03 

915.03 

28,740.00 

27,500.30 

3,574.00 

14,326.90 

885.00 

49,609.75 

638.50 

6,822.75 

698.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18.808.50 
1,285.00 

7,045.00 

131,194.10 

159,934.10 

l,350.00 

285.00 

2,317.25 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,417.50 

21,000.00 

2,200.00 

5,040.00 

11,575.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,780.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,236.78 

2,144.36 

5 -
-153-

Jan 1, 14 - Jun 30, 14 

Qty 

209 

209 

0 

0 

624 

1,742 

II3 

592 

13 

1,642 

23 

238 

24 

347 

250 

26 

1,318 

518 

666 

7,512 

8,136 

5 

2 

2 

255 

1,061 

1 

128 

4 

33 

8 

12 

15 

162 

263 

7 

36 

275 

403 

2 

5 

Sales 

104.50 

104.50 

0.00 

o.oo 

12,000.00 

31,785.70 

1,888.50 

10,363.56 

225.75 

38,903.65 

499.50 

5,131.00 

543.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

19,551.50 

2,590.00 

10,656.00 

122,138.16 

134,138.16 

4,050.00 

1,140.00 

1,858.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,780.00 

23,250.00 

3,000.00 

7,172.50 

9,100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,020.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,484.98 

2,682.93 

Qty A 

-83 

-83 

6 

6 

813 

-363 

71 

206 

33 
411 

5 

SA 

-41.50 

-41.SO 

915.03 

915.03 

16,740.00 

-4,285.40 

1,685.50 

3,963.34 

659.25 

10,706.10 

139.00 

73 1,691.75 

7 155.40 

51 0.00 

-69 0.00 

-25 0.00 

-60 -743.00 

-261 -1,305.00 

-225 -3,611.00 

-146 9,055.94 

667 25,795.94 

-3 

-I 
2 

-166 

-245 

0 

-28 

-2 

-1 

-2 

-2 

6 

-16 

33 

-3 

9 

-275 

-1 

-1 

-2,700.00 

-855.00 

459.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-2,362.50 

-2,250.00 

-800.00 

-2,132.50 

2,475.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-3,240.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-1,248.20 

-538.57 

%A 

-39.71% 

-39.71% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

139.50% 

-13.48% 

89.25% 

38.24% 

292.03% 

27.52% 

27.83% 

32.97% 

28.62% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-3.80% 

-50.39% 

-33.89% 

7.41% 

19.23% 

-66.67% 

-75.00% 

24.71% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-62.50% 

-9.68% 

-26.67% 

-29.73% 

27.20% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-46.15% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-50.23% 

-20.07% 

Print Datc:Thursday, July 02, 2015 1: 19:46Pf\ 



Fort Smith 

Comparative Sales Detail by Sub Department 

Jan I, 15-Jun 30, 15 Jan 1, 14 - Jun 30, 14 

Item# Description Qty Sales Qty Sales Qty.A SA %.A 

1102 The Big 40 Reg 5 3,900.00 0 0.00 5 3,900.00 100.00% 

1103 The Big 40 Sr. 2 1,380.00 0 0.00 2 1,380.00 100.00% 

1104 Gf Big 40 Reg Round 22 0.00 17 0.00 5 0.00 0.00% 

1105 GF Big 40 Sr. Round 60 0.00 0 0.00 60 0.00 0.00% 

Golf Service Total: 2,066 53,673.64 2,687 58,490.41 -621 -4,816.77 -8.24% 

Annual Passes Total: 2,073 57,625.89 2,696 65,538.49 -623 -7,912.60 -12.07% 
atcgory: Golf Cart Rentals 

Type: Golf Service 
!017 Cart· 18 Holes Per Rider 5,026 61,636.44 4,893 60,404.88 133 1,231.56 2.04% 

IOJ8 Cart - 9 Holes Per Rider 1,321 9,680.31 1,726 12,674.76 -405 -2,994.45 -23.63% 

1041 Cart - Special Weekday I 9.32 0 0.00 9.32 100.00% 

Golf Service Total: 6,348 71,326.07 6,619 73,079.64 -271 -1,753.57 -2.40% 

Golf Cart Rentals Total: 6,348 71,326.07 6,619 73,079.64 -271 -1,753.57 -2.40% 
atcgory: Driving Range 

Type: Golf Service 
!026 Driving Range Balls • Small 3,764 9,978.79 4,171 9,593.30 -407 385.49 4.02% 

Golf Service Total: 3,764 9,978.79 4,171 9,593.30 -407 385.49 4.02% 

Driving Range Total: 3,764 9,978.79 4,171 9,593.30 -407 385.49 4.02% 

atcgory: Rentals 
Type: Golf Service 

1024 Club Rental 33 414.00 34 312.80 -1 101.20 32.35% 

1025 Pull Cart Rental 97 267.72 81 223.56 16 44.16 19.75% 

Golf Service Total: 130 681.72 115 536.36 15 145.36 27.10% 

Rentals Total: 130 681.72 115 536.36 15 145.36 27.10% 

1tcgory: Gift Ccnificatcs 
Sub Category: Special Event 

Type: Park Golf Revenue 
1077 Hole In One Shootout I Sponsorships 150 1,500.00 0 0.00 150 1,500.00 100.00% 

Park Golf Revenue Total: 150 1,500.00 0 0.00 150 1,500.00 100.00% 

Special Event Total: 150 1,500.00 0 0.00 150 1,500.00 100.00% 

Gift Certificates Total: 150 1,500.00 0 0.00 150 1,500.00 100.00% 

ttcgory: Sandwich 
Sub Category: Concession 

1069 Sandwich - 1\4 Lb. Hot Dog 157 292.02 1,219 2,267.34 -1,062 -1,975.32 -87.12% 

Concession Total: 157 292.02 1,219 2,267.34 -1,062 -1,975.32 -87.12% 

Sandwich Total: 157 292.02 1,219 2,267.34 -1,062 -1,975.32 -87.12% 

County Revenue Total: 21,557 302,316.62 23,165 285,257.79 -1,608 17,058.83 S.98% 

Grand Total: 21,557 302,316.62 23,165 285,257.79 -1,608 17,058.83 5.98% 

2 Print Date:Thursday, July 02, 2015 I: I 9:46PM 

. 6. 

-154-



Ben Geren Golf Course 
From: June 1, 2015 

Golf Course Taxes and Adjustments 

June 
2015 

1,890.87 

To: June 30, 2015 

YTD 

June 
2014 YTD 

Ben Geren Golf Course 0604 Total: 75,677.16 306,550.10 60,337.06 289,913.20 

Ben Geren Pro Shop Inc. 0608 Total: 621.43 2,960.80 781.14 3,028.02 

Ben Geren Parks and Recreation Department 

Sub Department 
Ben Geren Park 
Tennis 
Go Carts 
Soccer 

Softball 

Rentals 

Pavilion 

Special 

Vendors 

Other 

Ben Geren Park 

Revenue 

Credit Card 

Ben Geren Gator Golf 

Ben Geren Safe Shelter 

Total Frontside 

Detail by Sub Department 

Total: 

Total: 

Total: 

7 -
-155-

June June 
2015 YTD 2014 YTD 

250.00 1,250.00 250.00 1,500.00 
205.00 605.00 871.00 1,605.00 

0.00 477.26 2,902.79 4,048.19 

3,233.00 7,478.50 4,075.00 6,542.50 

1,250.00 4,770.00 830.00 3,450.00 

90.00 1,255.00 110.00 l,070.00 
56.25 155.28 59.25 337.15 

-40.00 -40.00 0.00 15.00 

5,044.25 15,951.04 9,098.04 18,567.84 

5,536.00 5,536.00 5, 743.51 16,390.26 

-1.50 
5,534.50 5,527.00 5,743.51 16,390.26 

1,400.00 8,035.00 2, 110.00 10,950.00 

11,978.75 29,513.04 16,951.55 45,908.10 



2014 2015 Analysis 

Ben Geren Golf Course Revenue Analysis - Year to Date 
June June 

~ 2014 

Pro Shop & Golf Course 604 

306,550.10 289,913.20 Year to Date Receipts - Ben Geren Golf Course 

Stephens Production Company - Gas Well Revenue 
~~--~~~~~'--~-

6,947.29 10,269.42 

Less: Year to Date Operating Expenses 

Golf Course Revenue/Operating Cost Comparison 

Expense Detail 
Salaries 
Utilities 

Electric 
Water 

Maintenance 
Equipment 

2015 Inches 

January 2.22 

February 2.4 

March 4.5 

April 4.29 

May 19.85 

June 3.13 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

(Personal Services) 

3060 
3062 

(Capital) 

Days Average Temp 

6 40 

2014 

January 

10 38 5.6"snow February 

16 53 1" snow March 

12 63 April 

18 70 May 

8 81 June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

- 8 -

313,497.39 

445,154.54 
-131,657.15 

604 YTD 
232,707.30 

9,112.00 
17,936.26 

185,398.98 
61,911.66 

445,154.54 

Inches 

0.79 

0.97 

3.85 

2.94 

6.18 

4.45 

2.68 

1.58 

6.9 

7.9 

1.58 

2.31 

-156-

300,182.62 

358,849.32 
-58,666.70 

604 YTD 
215,665.35 

9,079.23 
2,115.89 

131,988.85 
0.00 

358,849.32 

Days 

4 

6 

12 

9 

11 

12 

11 

7 

8 

7 

3 

9 

Average Temp 

37 

40 I 5.2" snow 

50/ .5" snow 

62 

70 

79 

78 

82 

74 

66 

47 

43 



2014 2015 Analysis 

Ben Geren Park Revenue Analysis - Year to Date 

June June 
2015 2014 

Parks & Recreation 601 

Year to Date Receipts 15,951.04 45,908.10 

Less: Year to Date Expenses 310,018.30 237,859.73 

Comparison of Park General Recreation Revenue to -294,067.26 -191,951.63 
Park General Recreation Operating Cost 

Expense Detail 

Salaries {Personal Services) 

Utilities 
Electric 3060 
Gas 3061 
Water 3062 

Maintenance 
Equipment {Capital) 

9 -
-157-

601 YTD 601 YTD 
148,301.96 136,923.63 

14, 171.82 15,150.58 
735.50 713.44 

2,591.33 3,572.26 
89,910.02 69,907.42 
54,307.67 11,592.40 

310,018.30 237,859.73 



Expense Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget • YTD % used/ 
Account Account Desaiption ~dg:t_ Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 1000 • General Fund 

Department 0601 • Ben Geren Park-Recreation 
EXPENSE 

Perscnal SeMa!s • Salaries a Bene/its 

1001 Salaries Fun Time 160,960.00 3,219.00 164,179.00 12,012.09 .oo 80,528.64 83,650.36 49 
1003 Extra Help 18,970.00 .00 18,970.00 1,060.60 .00 6,929.SO 12,040.SO 37 
1006 Sodal Security Matching 17,465.00 .00 17,465.00 1,336.64 .oo 7,050.93 10,414.07 40 
1007 Retirement 30,897.00 .00 30,897.00 2,546.68 .oo 13,615.53 17,281.47 44 
1009 Health Insurance Matching 44,828.00 .oo 44,828.00 3,734.00 .00 22,347.40 22,480.60 so 
1010 Workmen's Compensation 6,019.00 548.00 6,597.00 618.42 .oo 4,741.22 1,855.78 72 
1011 Unemployment Compensation 676.00 .oo 676.00 .00 .oo 675.30 .70 100 
1016 Life Insurance 4n.oo .oo 477.00 37.26 .00 233.28 243.72 49 
1017 Col/Mellt 3,219.00 (3,219.00) .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo +++ 
1018 Salaries, seasonal PT 44,552.00 .00 44,552.00 5,242.00 .00 9,857.50 34,694.50 22 
1021 Longevity 600.00 .00 600.00 .00 .oo .00 600.00 0 

..... 1022 Retlrement-Dcllnquent .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 369.45 (369.45) +++ 
I ::> 1023 Dental Insurance-Matching 3,313.00 .00 3,313.00 266.12 .00 1,649.35 1,663.65 50 ... 

....... 
01 

. 
1040 Affordable Care /ld: 621.00 .00 621.00 48.53 .00 303.86 317.14 49 

co Personal Servlcr:s • Salaries & Benefits Totals $332,627.00 $548.00 $333,175.00 $26,902.34 $0.00 $148,301.96 $184,873.04 45% 
Supplies 

2001 General Supplies 4,300.00 .00 4,300.00 11.29 .OD 473.49 3,826.Sl 11 
2002 SmaU Equipment 3,500.0D .00 3,500.00 .00 .OD 717.41 2,782.59 20 
2003 Janltorlal Supplies 4,500.0D .00 4,500.00 359.81 .oo 1,297.69 3,202.31 29 
2004 Medicine & Drugs 100.0D .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 
2005 Food/Supplies 700.00 .00 700.00 40.56 .00 216.24 483.76 31 
2006 Clothing &. Uniforms 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .oo 570.15 429.85 57 
2007 Fuel, Oils &. Lubrk:ants 29,000.00 .oo 29,000.00 .00 2,348.09 13,309.97 13,341.94 54 
2008 Tires and TUbes 4,500.00 500.00 5,000.00 819.07 .oo 1,5n.76 3,422.24 32 
2009 Computer Aa:essorles .00 200.00 200.00 60.34 .00 140.70 59.30 70 
2015 Oxygen 300.00 .oo 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 
2020 Bldg Materials &. SUppllcs 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 209.97 .00 2,134.99 5,865.01 27 
2021 Paints & Metals 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 117.96 .oo 406.11 2,593.89 14 
2022 Plumbing St Eledlk:al 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 6.00 .oo 626.56 1,373.44 31 
2023 Parts &. Repairs 14,000.00 (383.00) 13,617.00 245.83 .00 3,663.28 9,953.72 27 
2024 Malnt & Selvlce COotracts 2,043.00 3,700.00 5,743.00 .00 .00 5,224.32 518.68 91 
2027 Gravel, Dirt, and Sand S,000.00 .oo 5,000.00 103.51 .oo 4,508.04 491.96 90 
2029 SmaDTools 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 .oo .00 303.40 1,196.60 20 
2032 Bldg &. lmprovement·R/M 5,000.00 6,622.00 11,622.00 6,996.70 .oo 10,604.70 1,017.30 91 
2033 Machinery &. Equlpment·R/M 6,500.00 8,025.00 14,525.00 2,794.09 3,152.43 10,262.77 1,109.80 92 

2038 Uc & Fees Fat Vehicles 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 .oo 200.00 0 
2040 Botanical & Agricultural 5,122.00 5,258.00 10,380.00 719.45 .00 6,142.00 4,238.00 59 

Run ula Vincent on 07/02/2015 04:06:07 PM Page 2 of 6 



Expense Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget • YTD % used/ 
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 1000 - General Fund 

Department 0601 • Ben Geren Park-Recreation 
EXPENSE 

Supplies 
2043 lntgatlon .OD 280.0D 280.00 .00 .OD .OD 280.0D 0 

Supplies Totals $100,265.0D $24,202.00 $124,467.00 $12,484.56 $5,500.52 $62,179.58 $56,766.90 54% 
Other Services and Charges 

3009 0th Profcsslonal 5etvlces 1,500.0D 4,900.0D 6,400.00 935.60 65.65 5,541.10 793.05 88 
3020 Telephone&. Fax landlfne 1,250.0D 1,000.00 2,250.00 17.54 .OD 1,821.20 428.80 81 
3021 Postage 200.0D .OD 20D.OD 7.0D .00 42.34 157.66 21 
3022 Cell Phone &. Pagers 1,900.00 .OD 1,900.0D 147.18 .00 931.02 968.98 49 
3025 Data/Video Orcuft 2,940.00 .00 2,940.00 574.97 .00 1,968.17 971.83 67 

I 3027 Telephone Purchase/Malnt 641.0D 226.00 869.00 .oo .00 .OD 869.00 0 
1--' 3030 Travel 500.00 1,681.00 2,161.00 .00 .00 1,680.SO 500.50 n 
CTI 

3040 Advertising &. Publlcat!on 1,000.00 .OD 1,000.00 .oo .00 .OD 1,000.00 0 \,0 
I .. 3052 Are & Extended COverage 10,874.0D .oo 10,874.00 .OD .OD 9,575.91 1,298.09 88 

...... 3053 Reet Uab!llty 4,125.00 .OD 4,125.00 .00 .00 2,535.00 1,590.0D 61 
3060 UtiDtles·Eledridly 30,000.00 .oo 30,000.00 2,353.16 .OD 14,171.82 15,828.18 47 
3061 Utilltles-Gas 2,500.00 .oo 2,50D.OO 21.55 .00 735.50 1,764.50 29 
3062 Utillt!es·Water 38,000.00 (32,685.0D) S,315.00 81832 .OD 2,591.33 2,7'13.67 49 
3063 uti11t!es·Waste Disposal 5,000.0D (500.00) 4,SOD.OD 482.66 .OD 1,928.54 2,571.46 43 
3071 Rent-Machinery & Equip l,50D.OD .OD 1,500.00 .OD .OD 486.56 1,013.44 32 
3075 Postage Mach/PO Box Rent 250.0D .00 250.00 .OD .OD .00 250.00 0 
3090 Does &. Memberships 350.00 .00 350.0D .OD .OD 210.0D 140.0D 60 

3094 Meals &. Lodging 750.0D .OD 750.0D .OD .OD 91.50 658.50 12 
3101 Training &. Education 750.00 .OD 750.0D 50.0D .OD 155.0D 595.0D 21 
3102 Software,Supt/Malnt Agmnt SOD.OD .OD SOD.OD .OD .OD .OD SOD.OD 0 
3117 5alesTax .OD 1,402.0D 1,402.0D 131.45 .OD 513.60 888.40 37 
3157 Petty cash 250.0D .00 250.0D .OD .OD 250.0D .OD 100 

Other Services and Oiarges Totilfs $104, 780.0D ($23,974.0D) $80,806.0D $5,S39.43 $6S.85 $4S,229.09 $3S,511.06 56% 

Ci1pltal Outlay 
4013 Sman Machinery&. Equip .OD 58,000.0D 58,000.0D 52,855.97 .OD 52,855.97 5,144.03 91 
4016 Computer Equip Purchase .OD 2,000.0D 2,000.0D .OD .00 1,451.70 548.30 73 

CiJpital Out/Jy Totals $0.0D $60,000.0D $60,000.00 $52,855.97 $0.0D $54,307.67 $5,692.33 91% 
EXPENSE TOTALS $537,672.00 $60,776.00 $598,448.00 $97,782.32 $5,566.37 $310,016.30 $282,863.33 53% 

Department 0601 - Ben Geren Park-Rccreatfon Totals $537,672.00 $60,776.0D $598,448.0D $97,782.32 $5,566.37 $310,016.30 $282,863.33 53% 

Run by Paula Vincent on 07/02/2015 04:06:07 PM Page3 of6 



Expense Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTO YTO Budget • YTO % used/ 
Account Account Description _Budget_ Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Tr.msactlons Rec'd 
Fund 1000 - Genensl Fund 

Department 0604 - Ben Geren PS a GC 
EXPENSE 

Personal~ • Salaries 8 Bcnclits 
1001 Salartes Full Time 231,304.00 4,626.00 235,930.00 16,708.70 .oo 114,530.17 121,399.83 49 
1003 Extra Help. 4,742.00 .oo 4,742.00 265.15 .oo 1,627.38 J,114.62 34 
1006 SOdal Security Matching 24,920.00 .oo 24,920.00 1,960.00 .00 10,766.19 14,153.81 43 
1007 Retirement 47,381.00 .00 47,381.00 3,919.90 .00 21,564.74 25,816.26 46 
1009 Health Insurance Matching 56,957.00 .00 56,957.00 4,746.00 .oo 28,554.60 28"102.40 so 
1010 Workmen's Compensation 6,426.00 J,066.00 9,492.00 889.79 .oo 6,821.72 2,670.28 72 
1011 unemplO'tlllent Compensation 14,016.00 .00 14,016.00 .00 .oo 14,015.08 .92 100 
1016 ure Insurance 691.00 .00 691.00 51.84 .00 333.72 357.28 48 
1017 Col/Merit 4,626.00 (4,626.00) .oo .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 
1018 Salaries, Seasonal PT 84,240.00 .00 84,240.00 9,849.00 .00 31,897.00 52,343.00 38 
1021 Longevlty 840.00 .oo 840.00 .oo .oo .00 840.00 0 

..... 1022 Retlrement·Dellnquent .oo .oo .oo .00 .00 91.37 (91.37) +++ 
I N 1023 Oenllll Insurance-Matching 3,858.00 .00 3,858.00 339.56 .oo 2,070.69 1,787.31 54 

I-' . 
1040 Affordable Cl!re Ad 899.00 ,()() 899.00 67.52 434.64 0\ .oo 464.36 48 

0 
I 

Personal servtces • Salaries & Benefits Totals $480,900.00 $3,066.00 $483,966.00 $38,797.46 $0.00 $232,707 .30 $251,258.70 48% 
Suppl/es 

2001 General SUpp&es 700.00 (200.00) 500.00 226.07 .00 373.06 126.94 75 
2002 SmaD Equipment 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .OD .oo 976.57 23.43 98 
2003 Janltorlal SUpplles 967.0D 1,750.00 2,717.00 .OD .oo 1,902.43 814.57 70 
2005 Food/SUpplles 200.00 .oo 200.00 .OD .oo .00 200.00 0 
2006 Clothing a Untronns 2,000.00 .oo 2,000.00 .00 .oo 727.55 1,272.45 36 
2007 Fuel, Olis a Lubricants 26,000.00 .00 26,000.00 3,892.37 1,258.81 6,774.59 17,966.60 31 
2008 Tlres and Tubes 1,500.00 .oo 1,500.00 104.31 .00 807.45 692.55 54 
2020 Bldg Materlals a SUppllcs 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 377.26 622.74 38 
2021 Paints a Metals 450.00 .00 450.00 .oo .oo 32.25 417.75 7 
2022 Plumblng a Electrical 400.00 .00 400.00 .oo .00 26.27 373.73 7 
2023 Parts a Repairs 15,000.00 ,()() 15,000.00 5,336.18 .oo 13,232.56 1,767.44 88 
2024 Malnt &. Setvlce Contracts 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .OD 596.38 403.62 60 
2027 Gravel, Dirt, and sand 4,500.00 (2,670.00) 1,830.00 .oo .00 863.55 966.45 47 
2029 SmaUTools 800.00 870.00 1,670.00 147.47 .00 1,491.67 178.33 89 
2032 Bldg &. Improvement·R/M .oo 2,000.00 2,000.00 .()() .00 631.19 1,368.81 32 
2033 Machinery&. Equlpmcnt·R/M .oo 7,700.00 7,700.00 3,055.20 .00 7,089.84 610.16 92 
2034 Golf cart Repair/Battery 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 132.31 .00 702.01 1,797.99 28 
2040 Botanical & Agrlcultural 75,000.00 ( 13,452.00) 61,548.00 .00 .oo 44,579.43 16,968.57 72 
2043 lrrlgaUon 20,000.00 (S,650.00) 14,350.00 593.60 .OD 7,138.46 7,211.54 so 
2044 Golf C.OUtse SUppllcs 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .oo .oo 1,000.00 0 

Supplies Totals $154,017.00 ($9,652.00) $144,365.00 $13,487.Sl $1,258.81 $88,322.52 $5q,783.67 62% 

Run by Paula Vincent on 07/02/2015 04:06:07 PM Page<! of6 



Expense Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

~ 
-·---·•••••n•••• 

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - VTD % used/ 
Account Account Descri pt Ion Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 
Fund 1000 • General Fund 

Department 0604 - Ben Geren PS & GC 
EXPENSE 

Other Services illld 01arges 
3009 oth Proress1ona1 Services .00 805.00 eos.oo 49.61 .00 nl.n 33.23 96 
3020 Telephone & Fax landllne 4,500.00 .oo 4,500.00 .00 .oo 2,827.59 1,672.41 63 
3022 Cell Phone & Pagers 1,800.00 .oo 1,B00.00 98.12 .oo 657.59 1,142.41 37 
3025 Dala/Vldeo Crcuft 3,558.00 .00 3,558.00 574.97 .oo 1,968.17 1,589.83 55 
3027 Telephone Purchase/Malnt 641.00 152.00 793.00 .00 .00 .oo 793.00 0 
3040 Advertising & Publlcatlon 8,000.00 6,500.00 14,500.00 1,749.&1 6,3n.51 4,542.85 3,579.64 75 
3052 Are & Extended Coverage 6,253.00 .oo 6,253.00 .00 .00 5,443.55 809.45 87 
3053 Aeet Uabllity 1,532.00 .oo 1,532.00 .oo .00 1,148.97 383.03 75 

I 
3060 UUlltles-Eledrldty 17,000.00 (1,400.00) 15,600.00 929.22 .oo 9,112.00 6,488.00 58 

........ 3062 UUIJHes-Watcr 80,000.00 (4,400.00) 75,600.00 3,708.55 .00 17,936.26 57,663.74 24 
O'\ 3090 Dues & Memberships 700.00 500.00 1,200.00 484.00 .oo 804.00 396.00 67 ........ 

I ~ 3094 Meals & Lodging 350.00 .oo 350.00 .00 .00 119.16 230.84 34 
w 3101 Training & Education .oo 75.00 75.00 .oo .oo 75.00 .00 100 

3102 Soltware,Supt/Malnt Agmnt 1,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 .oo .oo 1,925.00 75.00 96 
3117 Sales Tax .oo 7,147.00 7,147.00 287.41 .00 6,963.07 183.93 97 
3152 Sales Tax 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 1,336.00 .00 5,399.00 14,601.00 27 
3161 Driving Range Equip/Slipp 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 1,622.50 .oo 1,850.21 149.79 93 
3162 Food·Pro Shop Snack Bar 4,500.00 (75.00) 4,425.00 .00 .00 668.87 3,756.13 15 

Other Servloes and Olarges Totals $152,334.00 $9,804.00 $162,138.00 $10,B39.42 $6,3n.51 $62,213.06 $93,547.43 42% 
Olpital Outldy 

4013 Small Machinery & Equip .oo 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,435.00 .oo 29,43S.OO 565.00 98 
5005 Lease Purthase Principal .00 32,074.00 32,074.00 .00 .00 32,072.66 1.34 100 

5006 lease Purthase Interest .00 404.00 404.00 .00 .oo 404.00 .00 100 
Cilpltal Outldy To/ills $0.00 $62,478.00 $62,478.00 $29,435.00 $0.00 $61,911.66 $566.34 99% 

EXPENSE TOT Al.S $787,251.00 $65,696.00 $852,947 .00 $92,559.39 $7,636.32 $445,154.54 $400,156.14 53% 
Department 0604 • Ben Geren PS & GC Totals $787,251.00 $65,696.00 $852,947 .oo $92,559.39 $7,636.32 $445,154.54 $400,156.14 53% 

Run by Paula Vincent on 07/02/2015 04:06:07 PM Page 5 of 6 



I-' 
I .j:>. 

f-' • 
O'I 
N 

I 

Account Account Description 
Fund 1000 - General Fund 

Department 0608 - Ben Geren Pro Shop 
EXPENSE 

Other SeAfces and Oiarges 

3015 Renew Contrads/Agrmnts 
Other Sefvires and Charges Totals 

EXPENSE TOTALS 

Department 0608 • Ben Geren Pro Shop Totals 
Fund 1000 • General Fund Totals 

Grand Totals 

Run by Paula Vincent on 07/02/2015 04:06:07 PM 

Adopted Budget 
Budget Amcodments 

35,000.00 .00 
$35,000.00 $0.00 
$35,000.00 $0.00 
$35,000.00 $0.00 

$1,378,743.00 $126,472.00 

$1,378,743.00 $126,472.oo 

Expense Budget Performance Report 
Date Range 01/01/15 - 06/30/15 

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account 

Amended Current Month YTO YTD Budget - YTD % used/ 
Budget Transactlons Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd 

35,000.00 814.02 .00 2,442.64 32,557.35 ' $35,000.00 $814.02 $0.00 $2,442.64 $32,557.35 7% 
$35,000.00 $814.02 $0.00 $2,442.64 $32,557.35 7% 
$35,000.00 $814.02 $0.00 $2,442.64 $32,557.36 7% 

$1,505,215.00 $191,992.58 $13,202.69 $765,416.35 $726,595.96 

$1,so5,215.oo $191,992.58 $13,202.69 $765,416.35 $726,59s.96 

Page 6of 6 



I 

I-' 
O'I 
w 

I . 
I (J1 

Sun 

.s 

12 

Smith C11r Deniers 

l!J 

26 

Mon Tue 

6 i 

L111/ie.~ /J11y ++ 

I .'l 14 

20 21 

N W Arlw11sC1s 
rr/omc11 

2i 28 

July 2015 
Wed Thu Fri Sat 

I 2 ,'j 4 

Couples++ llolirl11y /JOOOM!!! 

8 !J JO 11 
Metlin D11y 

Uibl1011 C111ti11g S1mior Am Senior Am 
[,foe Remote 

IJ11/I Fitting 

15 16 Ii Ill 

Godrl11ril Lm1gue FISH AND CIIJPS 

22 2.':l 24 25 

Ark l'GA J1111ior So11tli Cc11tml C1111irzcsfor Cops 

!'GA ./rmior 

29 30 .~1 



Ben Geren Golf Course 

July News 

The Golf Course is looking good, we are hearing it from all our customers ! ! The June rain has given the 
golf course great color but has caused some water/mowing problems at times. They are doing a great job 
keeping up with all the grass. 

Mr. Rick Phillips is our Golf Course Superintendent. This month is the one year anniversary of his hiring. 
Rick has over 35 years of experience with management of turf grass, including bent grass greens.You may 
see Rick on his cart supervising, or on_ a mower taking care of business. Please say Hi or just wave. His 
greatest joy is being on the golf course an providing playing conditions that you will enjoy. 

COUPLES GOLF EVERY TIIURSDAY TEE OFF AT 6 P.M. Great Fun, Food -9 holes The Food 
Vendor list is growing as is the list of players. June Featured: Jimmy Bell Real Estate (Rebecca 
Brown), La Huerta, Western Sizzlin, Goody's Frozen 
Yogurt. Thank to our 
Gracious Providers. 
WallyGattisChairman 

You Don't have to Play Well to Eat Good and Have Fun ! ! 

HA VE A GREAT, AND SAFE 4TH OF JULY ........ THE GOLF COURSE WILL BE OPEN 

You can find 11 Time for Nine 11 on Silo Hill - 9 Holes I cart for $20.00 any time 

We have some Special Events in July they include: 

July 8 - RIBBON CUTTING ON NEW CHIPPING GREEN AND BRIDGSTONE BALL FITTING 

July 9 - 10 Ben G~ren Senior Amateur 

July 21 Northwest Arkansas Women 

July 22 South Central PGA Junior Tour 

July 18 The I st Annual Fish and Chips Tournament ( yes there will be fishing and golf and eating ) 
ENTRY FORMS IN THE PRO SHOP 

July 25 Canines for Cops 

Like us on Facebook- and visit our Website sebastiancounty.gov or call 479 646 5301 
!.==:===============================·16·==============================:=:!.I 

-164-



SEBASTIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

3913 Bmokeo HUI Drl,,., ste 200 ~· 
Phone (479) 646-8300 Ext. 101 ~ 

To: David Hudson, Sebastian County Judge 

From: Sebastian County Conservation District 

Date: June 24, 2015 

Re: Act 893 AG & F Fine Money 

+ Fort Smith, AR 72908-9289 
+ Fax (877) 504-6538 RECEIVED 

JUN 2 9 2015 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY 
JUDGE 

The Sebastian County Conservation District received sixteen (16) grant applications that met the 
guidelines of A.C.A. § 6-16-1101, and the funds ($9,182.50) received by the district were 
distributed as follows: 

The Board of Directors discussed four applications received by the same school for the same 
project, and decided to fund one of those four applications. The board directed that the $9182.50 
be divided by 14, and those applications with a request for less than that quotient be funded in 
full. The remaining amount of funds would then be divided by the remaining number of 
applications, and those applications less than that quotient would be funded in full. When this 
was no longer possible, the applicants would split the remainder evenly, including one share for 
the Sebastian County Conservation District. 

A report detailing the recipients is attached. 

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on the distribution of these funds, and are 
privileged to be able to assist those who promote conservation in our county. 

All programs and services are offered 011 a 11011discrimi11atory basis, 
without regards to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, marital status, age, or handicap. 

CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT-SELF-GOVERNMENT 

-165-



Act 893 Arkansas Game & Fish Fine Money 2014 Distribution 
Sebastian County Conservation District : $9182.50 

Amount Amount 
School Teacher Program Requested Received Check# 

1 Trusty Elementary Molly Welch Trip to AGFC Nature Center $204.00 $204.00 8396 

2 Hartford High School Johnny Harp School Yard Habitat $450.00 $450.00 8397 

3 Hartford Elementary Valerie Harp Wings Over Arkansas $510.00 $510.00 8398 

4 Hartford High School Robin Davis Hooked On Fishing Not On Drugs $555.00 $555.00 8399 

5 Sutton Elementary Kevin Kaelin Hooked On Fishing Not On Drugs $694.00 $694.00 8400 

6 Hackett Elementary Tura Bailey School Yard Habitat $600.00 $0.00 

7 Hackett Elementary Michelle Lasiter School Yard Habitat $600.00 $0.00 

8 Hackett Elementary Teresa Butler School Yard Habitat $600.00 $0.00 

9 Hackett Elementary Jeanette Jamison School Yard Habitat $750.00 $750.00 8401 

10 Mansfield High School Rhianna Wagner Hunters Education $1,045.00 $752.44 8404 

11 Hartford High School Martha Traylor Arkansas Youth Shooting Sports Program $930.00 $752.44 8403 
I 

12 Hackett School District Donna Swift School Yard Habitat $900.00 $752.44 8402 f-1 
O'> 
O'> 13 Barling Elementary Dan Bardin School Yard Habitat $1,073.00 $752.44 8405 

I 

14 Greenwood High School Windell Wallace Arkansas Youth Shooting Sports Program $1,300.00 $752.44 8406 

15 Woods Elementary Rhonda Solley School Yard Habitat $1,975.00 $752.44 8407 

16 Mansfield School District Tracey Sadoski Arkansas National Archery in the Schools P $2,111.00 $752.44 8408 

Total: $8,430.08 

SCCD Portion: $752.44 

Total: $9,182.52 



DRAFT 

Sebastian County 

Pay Policy 

Sept 17, 2013 

See note under Pay Adjustments, Section "C" Demotions 

on page 4 of this document regarding changes made to 

correspond with the proposed ordinance submitted to 

the Quorum Court on July 21, 2015. 

DRAFT 

This pay policy has nqt been approved, is currently under review, and is 

subject to further change. 

Ordinance # 2013 ---

-167-



Sebastian County Pay Policy 

Table of Contents 

Introduction 
·:·Y.::··. 

A. Purpose ................................................ ,:!![:~ ........................ -···········''"·· .................... 3 

B. Principa I Goa ls ........................................... ~,:~"~··········~;~L ...................... ~.~;., ................ 3 

Pay Adjustments 

A. Promotion ...• ~~;; •. ~ •• ~~~-~~"··················~~·~-~-········~J~~bHi·,~~~·············•··································3 
B. LateralTransfer · · ·· ··•··•··· .·•· < .... ·. · ... · · ... ···. 3 ....... ·::: ..................... "': ... '" .. ":''" ............................. ~.'!'!""'.".'":.'"'"'"'.":'-"':"'.~!"·.~-----------~-·.•.•••:-.• ........................................................................... . 

C. Demotion .. -'"~-L:;.~ •••••••••••••• ~~u·;.· ••••••••••••••• '.· ••••• ;~~~· ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 4 

D. New Hire Rat~.~~~ .•........... ~.L ••.................. ~~;"~·-·····························································4 

H:· ·~P:T:cial Duty As~lgh~;nt ..... :;~~.-~-;················································································· 5 
1. Salary Range Adjustment ·. / s 
J. Me iit/cq~ 1 ncreases .. n.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ 6 

a. MefitJncrease Proq~dure .....................................•.............................•.................. 6 & 7 

b. Cost ofl.h.tin~ l~Cf~~se Procedure .................................................•....................... -7 & 8 

New Positions I Job Descriptions I Rating and Grading 

A. Request for New Position ............................................................................................ 8 

B. Request for Job Re-Classification ................................................................................. 8 

C. Job Descriptions .......................................................................................................... 9 

D. Position Titles .............................................................................................................. 9 & 10 

-168-

2 



DR FT 
E. Time Frame for Personnel Proposals ............................................................................ 10 

F. Adoption of Policv ....................................................................................................... 10 

SEBASTIAN COUNTY PAY POLICY September 17, 2013 

Introduction: 

Sebastian County Pay Policy as adopted is desjgi#~dt~ provide consist~nt and fair salary 

administration concurrently with sound princl~l~~of evaluating, creating, adjusting and grading 

job descriptions. The principal goals of our poli~V~feto estcibl.ish: 

1. Equitable distribution of~~la.r"yd()llars bas:dt:>rre~~loyee contribution to the 

County's results. 

2. Reasonable wages in relatiori to w~g~ I"?~~§ in our pftjyailing recruitment area. 

3. A sound and cqi)tif1(Ji~g salary ~~rninist;~tidri progra~nthat will aid in eliminating 

salary ineqli°jti~s, as~i~ i!1 proper rtj(ln~g~rtlentdf sata.ries and job descriptions, plus 

employee p~g()rmance planning arig•r~tiew. 

PAY ADJUSTMENTS: ''··. 
NOTE: ~b·~ff~r of empl~~~~~~, proni~t!C>.11 or pay raise will be made prior to approval by the 

Human Resotirt~~Departmenf
0

pending r~~iew of legal, budgetary and policy concerns. 
-~?\? . 

. ::._·>· 

Promotion: When an ~ffipl()y~~is promoted to a position of a higher grade, his/her pay will be 

adjusted to the greater ofth~following. If budget is exceeded, funds will be appropriated to 

cover the increase retroactive to the effective date of the promotion, pending available funds. 

1. Minimum of the new pay grade. 

2. Three (3) percent salary increase of current salary for a promotion of one grade 

classification. 

3. Seven (7) percent salary increase of current salary for a promotion of 2 or more 

grades. 

-169-

3 



R FT 
Lateral Transfer: (same grade classification) Should an employee change jobs within the same 

pay grade, the employee's salary remains the same as before the transfer, pending available 

funds. 

Demotion/Transfers to a Lower Pay Grade:( due to inability to perform the job, for disciplinary 

reasons, employee request, current position eliminated, or any reason other than re

classification*) An employee demoted or transferred to a lower grade position for any reason 

listed above will have his/her salary adjusted to the least of the following: 

1. Current salary prior to the transfer 

2. Midpoint of the new salary range lower positibQ ~~lary range 

3. Budgeted amount for the flew lower positicm 

*See Re-Classification below 

{Note: After the Quorum Court Meeting of Ju14fa4, 2015, the strikeouts and changes in red 

above were made to clarify the intent of the prdg~s,~d policy) 
<:" . .: .. : .. ·. ' 

New Hire Rate: New hires are paid attfl~>minimum ohhe t~nge for their position, however, 

the new hire may be paid at a rate up t~ fuldpp!nt, not 1:J'~xcged budget, if the Elected Official 

provides satisfactory documentation tC> §.lJpSt~nti~~ewhy the pgrson should start above the 

minimum, and the reque!)t .is ~pproved bJtre Hu;ri~ll Resqurc~i Olrector. Documentation of 

diplomas, certificatio11'S~lid oth~tjpb qualifl~~Iie>nsirl~Y b~f~quired from a candidate in order 

to fill a position andjl1~ify the lev~fof pay. //. 

Market Bas.~g §"li:J.ries: Th~·_Quor~ffit~µr,t, may ~~ablish special market condition based pay 

ranges fo~!$¢'1~ct~dQ(jtmty jobs~ :These s~~d~l:p~yr~nges are adopted based on the local 

marketp~~·ranges fo~ si@i_l~ __ r job~~- These pay ~~Hges are to be reviewed periodically, at a 

minimuJi'i~verY 5 years, and_°fh~Y b~ ~'c.IJlJsted by the Quorum Court based on the market 
factors and c6'.Q11w salary poH~Y~·· .. ·. -

Salary Adjustm~~~:-~n Elected;~fucial may request a review of a position's salary by 

submitting a request tdHIJm~~ ~~sources with the following information, no later than June 30 

of any given year, for the ~p~~fuing budget review period. 

1. An updated Job Description with any changes "red-lined", or a statement which 

indicates the current job description remains valid. 

2. An explanation to substantiate why the salary should be reviewed. 

3. Any pertinent data the Elected Official may be aware of that should be considered in 

the review. 

Upon receipt of this request, the Human Resources Director will evaluate the data provided, 

conduct additional research to further substantiate, or refute the proposal, and make a 

recommendation for the September Quorum Court Meeting regarding the request. 

-170-

4 



RAFT 

Re-Classification: (also see Request for Job Reclassification). Positions approved to be re

classified to a higher grade will result in the salary being increased to the greater of: 

1. Minimum of the new pay grade. 

2. Three (3) percent salary increase for a reclassification of one grade higher. 

3. Seven (7) percent salary increase for a reclassification of 2 or more grades higher. 

The salary increase will occur with the annual budgetpro~ess to take effect the 

beginning of the upcoming year's budget as appro"'~d. 

Positions re-classified to a lower grade will resultih ~er pay adjustment to the 

incumbent, however, ifthe incumbent's $~1~cy exceeds them(Jximum of the new 

position's salary range, the salary will p~:·f:(Bzen until such tim~ thE? range surpasses the 

salary. 

Special Duty Assignment: A regularfµll time em~1J~~E?m?~6;e: appointed to fill a vacancy in 

special situations, such as a temporar-YVacancy created byan employee out due to extended 

leave, or to temporarily fill an open vat~'l~Y.· An einployee,Wf:tc> is approved for special duty 

assignment of a higher grade position for()r;ie mohthJ>f more, limited to 6 months, may have 

his/her salary adjusteq ~ . .f~\IV~tci ~%for a pd§i~ion op~~f~~E!.higher';.6r 7% for a position 2 or 

more grades higher;JW.lf~ot to E!">i~~~d the ni~~in)urti ~f the hig[ier grade or current budget. 

The employee will ret~f~·t(.) his/he.t·priginal pds!\ion and salary after completion of a special 

duty assignmf:!nt, plus a~V~bll~(Jlbl"O.tf:t~r.salary+l~~reases that would have occurred had 

he/she i:i?~·b,~~ri:bh.~p~~ial cJot\1~$sl~n~eht~--~~neflt~ accrue based on the employee's original 

status;f6f-~xample, ~t~mpprar\i~foployee db~~.hot receive the benefits of a full time regular 
.. ·,. ·,··-.···-· --···.:::-

employee; $t,1ch as medicaFinsuranceJ'.While temporarily filling a full time position. 

Adult Deten:iori·$pecial Pay;ti1:~~y: N:2,·~hired Adult Detention Deputies' starting pay will be 

at the minimum df the? pay rang~~:·:After one year of employment in that position, the deputy 

will receive a one-tirrl~pay adj~~t:fnent to the minimum of the next higher pay grade. The 

Department Head of theAq~lfD~tention Center will initiate a status form three (3) weeks prior 

to an employee's 1st year a~niversary date indicating the special pay request is due, and 

forward such document to the Human Resources Department for processing. 

Salary Range Adjustments: Keeping salary ranges in alignment with wages in the local and 

regional market is of utmost importance in order for our compensation program to be effective. 

Salary ranges will be adjusted each year a cost of living salary increase is given, at the same rate 

as the cost of living increase. The adjustments are intended to keep the wages in line with the 

County's pay strategy, that being, competitive salaries when compared to external employers 

5 

-171-



R FT 
with whom we compete for talent, and equitable distribution of salary dollars within the 

County. Approximately every 3 years the County may contract with a professional outside 

3rdparty to review the County's pay ranges and make recommendations to the Quorum Court 

as needed. The study will include data from local and regional labor markets from which we 

normally compete for staffing, and if necessary, adjusted for our location. This study 

requirement may be delayed if the County Human Resources Office can provide data deemed 

sufficient by the Quorum Court to keep the County's salary ranges competitive. The minimum 

of a salary range is calculated at 85% of midpoint for grades 1 tf:lrough 10, and 80% of midpoint 

for grades 11 through 17. Maximum of range is calculated at~26% of midpoint for all grades . 
. :.:-::·:,:> 

Merit/COL Increases: County Administration will recoQ'irnf!hcra merit pool and/or Cost of 

Living increase based on the availability of budget~~ dHlli~s. M~ritincreases are eligible to all 

full time employees (except those at or above th.~maximum of their s~lary range who may 

receive a lump sum, or those not eligible to p~·ffj~i~ate because they wer~ hired in the current 

year) based on their Performance Review ofth~·¢Arrent year, pending available funds and 

authorization by the Quorum Court. All full time ~rhplqye¢$Wlu be evaluated(io later than 
. --· -·:-~~- . -·. 

June 30 of each year using the Seba#i~h (:punty Perfottnaqce Evaluation and Development 

Plan. The Elected Official or Department H~~('.j will recorrlrll~nd a percentage of the merit fund, 

or a dollar amount, for each employee b~$~d oh th~JQverall Performance Rating earned by 

each employee, howeveriiC>.t"!mployee's n'l~ri.t incr~a~i.wm exceed;?%. The amount given to 

each employee for t\(l~ritsh~J1d .. bedirectly·f~lg~~#tb:thefrrc:ltjQg, not other factors. The merit 

increase is applied t~ih._~previou~ year's sala~ .•.... 

A merit pool, ~:~eutbori~~~·~y·~h~ Qu6f,yro ~ou~;~~ edministered by the Human Resources 

Departr;ri~~t~ridthef2bwr.:ice bep~rtmentthb~slist~ibuted within each department. The 

amourii~y~ilable in e~cH~~partrii~b~~~ pool is ~~lfulated by multiplying the Quorum Court's 

approved•pgr<:;ent of merit.M¢r~ase bfth~_total amount of eligible salaries in the department. 

Salaries for ~~~~·positions and~nose ofri~w hires are not included in the calculation, however 

salaries of positi6~~~t or abov~~fle maximum are included. The pool is then distributed within 

the department to ~fi~!ble empl(jyees based on their performance rating. For example, if the 

Circuit Clerk's Office h~d~.fyJl.tirrie employees, and all 5 were rated equally, each should 

receive an equal distributidribf that department's merit fund. If the ratings varied, the amount 

of increase would also vary in correlation to the rating. Note that the merit increase may be a 

flat dollar amount or a percentage of salary, but it must be tied to the performance rating and 

the total of all increases must not exceed the allowed budget for merit increases in the 

department. 

6 

-172-



R FT 
Positions at or above the maximum of their salary range will receive a lump sum payment in 

lieu of a salary increase in the amount they would have earned as a merit increase had the 

position not been at or above the maximum of the salary range. 

Merit Increase Procedure: 

1. County Administration will recommend an amount to be authorized for merit 

increases to the Quorum Court. 

2. Once approved by the Quorum Court, Human Resoµn:es will propose a list of 

positions eligible for a merit increase and the amoil~is for a merit pool for each 

department based on the formula above. 

3. The Finance Department will review and apptbve the lists and amounts proposed by 

Human Resources for accuracy. . .. 

4. Human Resources will distribute tf'le if~~ and amounts to eaclJ Elected 

Official/Department Head with a ternpl(!]te form for each eligible position to be 

completed and returned by a specified dilt~. Dt;?par1:ments which have not returned 

the forms by the specifiE?ddat.e will resuftinth~tdepartment's allotted merit pool to 

be distributed equally amof1gthe eligible employees within that department. 

5. Human Resources will evah.i~te eathd~partmenf~suggested merit increases to 

determine if tge poJicy for merit incr~~ses hci$ bee~ .f6llowed, specifically with 

regard to tfi~rneritfo~rease beingtiedtoth~pefson's rating, and to ensure the 

increases}~~ within th~ departmehtt~~iidgetecf aliotment. Proposals will be 

returned to ffi.¢ ~lectec(Qfficial/Dep~tlment Head should corrections need to be 

. rnClg~, a,nd the Hlil'OC111 ~~S~UfCe$ Dired~rwill assist the departments as needed to 

. cdhi·~letethetaskbri~timel~ b~sls,; Q11~e the final recommendations are complete 

/>.and satisfactory:tp the:El~ged Officials and Human Resources, the forms are 

·. fi>.rwarded to th~ f!nance bel>artment for review. 
-··· - ·,"'-:.>-· ·.-.· "• 

6. TH~:F.inance Departm$nt will r~View the proposed merit increases for accuracy and 

adh~r~.ij~E? to budget~d allotments. 

7. Human ~~~ources wi.tlinitiate a status form for all the merit increases and make 

necessary ~fiahges;i~··the payroll system. 

Cost of Living Increase Procedure: 

1. County Administration will recommend an amount of Cost of Living increase to the 

Quorum Court. 

2. If approved by the Quorum Court, all full time employees on the payroll on the first 

day of the first payroll of the new budgeted year will receive the approved cost of 

living increase. 

-173-

7 



DR FT 
3. Human Resources will propose a list of eligible employees which will be reviewed by 

the Finance Department for accuracy. 

4. Human Resources will initiate a status form or blanket increase for all approved 

positions and make necessary changes in the payroll system. 

All salary increases, whether it be merit or cost of living, will take effect on the first 

day of payroll for the given year, unless specifically directed otherwise by the 

Quorum Court. Increases not applied to the 1st payroll due to time constraints will 

be applied retroactively to the first payroll. 

No mention of recommended salary chang~s should l:le made to employees until 
. . 

proper authorization has been rendere~:f py all required C)pproval entities of 

Sebastian County. 

NEW POSTIONS I JOB DESCRIPTIO~sf ~"f;IJ\IG and G~!'DING 
:_:.:;.. ·:-. __ -- '··-:·:·-

REQUEST FOR ADDITIQl\IALOR NEW POSlflQNS: Wh¢ri ~h Elected Official/Department Head 

wishes to create a neW6~sition,Or add additl~·nal ~·d~itio~~,th~y will begin by completing a job 

description template and/or justific~tion form fr~IJl the Human Resources Department. The 

Human Reso.1.1rc~s Departffi~ht wifl~c).C,rdioate eff~rts with the requesting department to 

ensure ttl,eJ~bd~scrip~{on is<~owpiet~ and·a~¢1.1~at~~Such requests must be submitted to 

Humah~gsources no i~t~rthan Jun¢~.o for th~ti~coming budget year. New positions will be 

reviewed•~hctgraded by anQµtside prdf~~sional 3rd party (or HR Director}. The Human 

Resources bJ~artment will f~rWard a cdPVXof the request to the Finance Department for cost 

analysis. The HtJi[l~uJ Resource~Q~partment will then forward all pertinent data to the Quorum 

Court for review arid pqssible C)~~roval. If approved to move forward, the request will be 

submitted with the anhtial btidg~1: review for possible final approval with the upcoming year's 

budget. Such requests ~Ill ofily take place once a year and under the above guidelines 

REQUEST FOR JOB RECLASSIFICATION: An Elected Official/Department Head may request 

review of a position to determine if it should be reclassified due to substantial changes in 

duties, accountabilities, education and/or experience required by the position. This request will 

be made no later than June 30 by forwarding a statement to the Human Resources Department 

explaining why it's believed the position should be reclassified, along with a current job 

description with changes/additions/deletions made in red ink to clearly show what has changed 

since the last writing and rating of the position. If necessary, due to lack of space or a 

8 

-174-



DR FT 
significant amount of changes, additional pages may be added to the current "red-lined" job 

description to help clarify the changes. Once submitted, the job description will be reviewed 

and graded by an outside professional 3rd party (or HR Director). If no grade change is 

recommended, the title and/or job description update will occur with the upcoming year's 

budget. If a grade change appears warranted after the review, the Human Resources 

Department will forward a copy of the newly rated job to the Finance Department for cost 

analysis. The Human Resources Department will then forward all pertinent data to the Quorum 

Court for review and possible approval. If approved to move forward, the request will be 

submitted with the annual budget review for possible final C!Ppl"pval with the upcoming year's 

budget. Salary adjustments for reclassifications will follow the same guidelines found under 

PAY ADJUSTMENTS of this policy as related to a promqtidh~ lateral transfer or demotion. No 

position will be reviewed more than once per ye(lr:~i:id will not be processed for review if 

submitted after June 30 for the upcoming budg~tpfbcess. - -
~p -

JOB DESCRIPTIONS: Job descriptions and ratirigs~re maintaiped by the Hurnan Resources 

Department. The Human Resources Department rhavrevi~WJob descriptions on an annual 

basis, including random desk audits, todetermine if a ~qSiticm should be reevaluated for 

possible upgrading or downgrading. >c6pies (jfjpb descrlptior:is may be obtained by contacting 

the Human Resources Department who Will en~u~e>the latestapproved description is 

distributed upon request}J\jQb ~escriptioh will be fu~irjtained fora,u full time positions. Each 

job description will if'.!clt,1<i~, at ~ mif]imum, theJc;>llpWlhg illfo_rmation: 

Title 

Exempt/Non-Ex~rnptStatu~< 
DeP~r-f ffi~J1VPqsitio~-# 

Bt:~~;:::;,~~portlnC ro 

\···_· .... 

Gert~i~tDescription- and putie~bfthe Position 

Essential-qµties and Respgnsibilitl~s 
Qualificaticirj_$.(l(nowledg~~ Skills) 

Education anci'~Xperie~~;Requirements 
Problem Solving R~sp~~sibilities 
Supervisory Responsibilities 

Decision Making Responsibilities 

Contact Requirements (Public, Employee, Interoffice) 

Physical Activities/Requirements 

Equipment Skills 

Working Conditions 

-175-

9 



R FT 
POSITION TITLES: Position titles should be written in keeping with the following pattern: 

1. Designation of Rank will be placed at the beginning of the title, such as: 

Manager, Supervisor, Director, Coordinator, etc. 

2. Consideration will be given with regard to internal and external title descriptions 

in order to maximize meaning and clarity. 

3. Titles will be as short and concise as possible. 

4. Title will reflect the level of accountability. 

5. Titles will be consistent throughout the County$() that like titles will fall within 

the same grade. 

Should an elected official/department head wish to ch~rjge at~tlE;! in order to improve its 

description and meaning, the request will be forwa{ded to the 1-rJrnan Resources Department 

for review. The Director of Human Resourcesaj~y~~prove the cha~g~ifthere is no change to 

the position's responsibilities or job descriptidri~11d the change meet~th~ above criteria. If 

approved, the title change will occur with the uptbfoing year's approved budget package. If 

however the title change is requested ~s a result ofcib~ng~~in responsibility or changes to the 

job description, the request will go thrciJgf}the same pfrite"~s as a Reclassification Review to 

determine if a grade change is necessaf'Y; ifnd>~r:gff e cha~gejsr.ecommended after the grade 

review, the updated title anqJob descriptlpn wili 6c:fµo.vith the Jpcoming year's approved 

budget package. If a grad~ th~nge is recoMfoend~p, 1:h~i~tle and grade change will be 

submitted for reviewtjythe Quorum Court ~i!~Jh~~nnu~i burjget review as required by the 

guidelines for a ReclasSff.l~C]tion Review. 

Time Frani~;fur ~~~t)hnel'~iop~~ls: ;II r~~!Jests 'for New Positions, Salary Adjustments, 

Reclassifjc~tions or R~~isiQI)§ of Job Q~scriptions ~ill be submitted and processed according to 
the foll~~fog:~chedule: . .. . .. ·. 

1. J~~e,~O: Deadlinetpsubmitproposals for new positions, salary adjustments, 
recl~s~m<::ations or reyj$ions to job descriptions/titles to Human Resources. 

2. July 3l: Hi.Jrnan Restiijtces will complete the review of proposals with the elected 

official/de~irtr:riE?nt;fi¢ads of the requesting department to ensure a complete and 

accurate und~rst~Hdlng of what is being requested and that all pertinent 

information has been collected. 

3. August 31:Review of proposals completed by an outside 3rd party professional, or 

the Human Resources Director. 

4. October: Review by the Quorum Court to determine if proposal(s) will move 

forward to the November Budget Review for possible Quorum Court Approval. 

5. November: Quorum Court Budget Vote. 

6. December: Quorum Court Final Budget Adoption 

-176-

10 



R fT 

Adoption of Policy: Upon adoption of this policy Ordinance 2005-15, Resolution 2007-2 and 

2009-10, and all prior salary policies in conflict with this policy are repealed, provided however, 

the existing classification and compensation structure using the Point Factor Analysis for job 

grading will continue to be used for Sebastian County Government. 

11 

-177-


	Contents
	Agenda
	Recap of Unobllgated Balance and Request
	June Monthly Financial Report
	Expense Budget by Account Classification Report
	June Revenue Budget Performance Report
	Reappraisal Report
	Memo - QC Vacancy
	Memo - Election System
	Review of 2015 Personnel Project- Updated July 21, 2015
	Memo - JABG Grant
	Memo - Greenwood District
	Memo - Veterans Court
	Memo - Mitigation Plan Grant
	Resolution QC Vacancy
	Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2005-15 Personnel Policy
	Appropriation Ordinance
	Resolution-Hazard Mitigation Grant
	Minutes-June 21, 2015 Regular Meeting
	Enclosures: 1. Treasurer's Report
	Enclosures: 2. Park Report
	Enclosures: 3. Conservation District Report of Grants
	Enclosures: 4. Draft Pay Policy from 9 / 17/2013



